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TRANSMITTAL

Al Shareholders

Bonglodesh Securities and Exchange Commission (BSEC)
Insurance Development and Regulatory Authority (IDRA)
Registrar of Joint Stock Companies and Firms (RISC)
Dhaka Stock Exchange Limited (DSE) and

Chittagong Stock Exchange Limited (CSE)

Dear Sir (s),

ANMUAL REPORT FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2018.
A copy of the Annuol Report olong with the Audited Financiol Statements including Bolonce Sheet as on December 31,
2018 ond Profit or Loss Account, Revenue Accounts, Statement of Cash Flows, Changes of Shareholders' Equity for the

yeor ended December 31, 2018 together with notes thereon of Eastern Insuronce Company Limited is being enclosed
herewith for kind information and record.

With the best regards,

Yours fothfull,

W)

(Mohammad Haroon Patwary)
Managing Director & CEQ
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Registered Office : 44 Dilkusha (/A (1st & 2nd Floor),
Dhaka-1000, Banglodesh.

Phone & Fax : Phone: 9563033-34 & 9564246-48
Fax: 88-02-9569735

Mail & Web-site  :  e-mail: eicl @dhoka.net
Web site: www.eosterninsurancebd.com

Legal Bodies . Auditor
Ws. A. Wahab & Co.
Chartered Accountants
Hotel Purbani Annex-2 (4th Floor)
1 Dilkusha (/A, Dhaka-1000

Lawyers - Barrister Md Omar Faroug
Advocate Mushtog Ahmed

Main Bankers . Prime Bank Limited
Southeost Bonk Limited
Islomi Bank Bangladesh Limited
The Premier Bank Limited
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BOARD OF
DIRECTORS

CHAIRMAN  Mujibur Rehman
VICE CHAIRMAN  Azmal Hossoin

DIRECTORS  Major (Retd.) Abdul Monnon
Matiur Rohman
5. 0. Alom
Mohammed Mohsin
Umme Kulsum Mannan
Rawnak Karim
Khaled 5. Ahmed
Durand Mehdadur Rahman
Rokeyo Ferdous
Mohommed Israil
Kozi Imdad Hossain
Rais Uddin
Tojrino Mannan
Zokio Rohman
Tazreen Rohman
Noyeemur Rohmon

INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS ~ A.T. K. M Ismail
Md. Jakir Hossain, FCA

MANAGING DIRECTOR & CEQ  Mohommod Haroon Patwory, M.com, MBA
COMPANY SECRETARY  Md. Shomsul Amin
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PROFILE OF THE

DIRECTORS

Mr. Mujibur Rahman

Choimman

Mr. Mujibur Rohman is the Chairmen of the Boord of Directors of Eastern Insuronce
Compony Limited. He is olso the Deputy Manoging Director of Uttora Group of
Companies which comprises of about 15 nos. of Companies, viz Uttaro Mators Lid,,
Uttara Apporels Ltd.,, Uttara Services Ltd., Uttara Knitwears Ltd,, Uttara Automobile
Manufacturers Ltd,, Uttara Tyre Retreading Co. Ltd, Menoka Motors Ltd, Hall Marks
Phormaceuticals Ltd., Uttaro Motors Corporation Ltd, etc. He is olso o Director of
Uttara Finonce & Investments Ltd,, National Life Insurance Compony Ltd,, Uttaro
Exchange ond Securities Utd,, UGC Securifies Ltd,, Eostern Securities Ltd,, Eostem
Motors Ltd.
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PROFILE OF THE
DIRECTORS

Major (Retd) Abdul Mannan is o Sponsor Director of the Company who hos
eamed nome and fome in the business arena of the Country during the lost 3
decodes. He is regorded os one of the Pioneer in the Gorments Sector of
Bonglodesh. He was one of the few people whose vision wos for the
employment of milions of unemployed women in the Garments Sector. He is
now Chairman of o leading business house of the Country M/s. Sunman Group
of Componies. He is involved in the business of Gorments, Textiles,
Pharmaceuticals, Aviation, Fishing, Shipping, leosing, Insurance, Beveroge,
(NG, Real Estate, Telecommunication etc. Besides Mr. Monnan hos also
diversified his business ot home ond abrood. He hos estoblished his Industrial
unit at Combodio and anather business unit ot USA. He is also the Chairman of
Sunflower Life Insurance Company Ltd. He hos introduced first Private Helicopter
Senvice in Bonglodesh. He was elected M.P. twice from Dhako-10 constituency
in 1991 ond 2001. He wos Stote Minister of Textile and State Minister of Civil
Aviation & Tourism in the Cabinet of 1991-1996. He has been elected o5 0
Member of Parlioment in 11th Nationol Parlioment Election 2019 from
Loksmipur-4 (Romgoti-Kamolnagar Upozillo) seat,

Mr. Mannan is o sociol worker and established many School, Madrosha, College
& Orphan homes.

Major (Retd.) Abdul Mannan, MP

M. Matiur Rohman is @ Sponsor Director of the company who is the Chaitmon
& Managing Diector of Uttora Group of Companies,

Mr. Matiur Rohmon wes elected os founder President of Jopan-Bangladesh
Chomber of Commerce and Industry ond served from June 2004 to March
2006. He served os President of Dhoko Chomber of Commerce and Industry for
two consecutive terms in 2002-2003. Mr. Rohman is the member of
Bonglodesh Thaoi Chamber of Commerce and Industry and Vice Chairman of
Uttora Finance and Investments Lid.

Mr. Matiur Rahman
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PROFILE OF THE

DIRECTORS

Mr. Mohommed Mohsin is o Sponsor Director of the Company. He is the
(hairman of Mohsteel Ltd. ond Ferro Alloy Co. Ltd. He is olso the Chairman of
Rahim Steel Mills Ltd. & Sonargoon Steels Ltd. ond Director of Diomond Steel
Products Co. (P.) Ltd. He is o Member of Americon Society of Mechanicol
Enginears, U.5.A and Association of lron & Steel Enginesrs, U.S.A. He is the
President of Small & Coptive Power Association and Executive Member of
American Chamber of Commerce.

Mr. Mohammed Mohsin

Va-aN

Mr. S. D. Alom is o Sponsor Director of the Board of Directors of Eostemn
Insurance Compony Ltd. He is ako o Managing Director of M/S. Rangameti
Maotors Ltd. He wos engoged with the business related to Ship Building since
1966 ond Assembler & Distributor of Trucks ond Buses since 1972. Beside
these, now he is involved with Trading Business ond Manoging Director of
Zenov BPO Limited on outsourcing business having offices in Bangladesh, Si
Lonka ond USA. He is o Freedom Fighter, an Executive Committee Member of
Sector Commanders Forum ond the President of Dhoka Probashi Mukijuddha
-Chattogram Anchol. He is o member of TIB since inception, Member of Red
Crescent ond Chittogong Lions (lub. He is the Founder of Ashrofi-Shamsul
Alom Goverment Registered Pimary School.

Mr. Durand Mehdodur Rohman is o Sponsor Director of the Board of Directors
of Eostern Insurance Company Limited. He is olso the Deputy Monaging
Director of Uttoro Group of Companies which comprises of about 15 nos. of
Companies, viz Uttaro Mators Ltd., Uttoro Apporels Ltd., Uttoro Services Lid,,
Uttara Knitweors Ltd., Uttara Automobile Manufocturers Ltd,, Uttaro Tyre &
Retreading Co. Ltd, Menoka Motors Lid., Holl Morks Pharmaceuticals Lid,,
Uttaro Motors Corporation Ltd., Trans Asio Industries Ltd. ete. He is olso o
Director of Uttara Finonce & Investments Ltd., Nofional Life Insuronce Co. Lid,
Uttara Exchonge Securities Utd,, UGC Securities Ltd,, Eostern Securities Ltd,,
Hill Plontation Ltd.

Z EA

Mr. Durand Mehdadur Rahman
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PROFILE OF THE

DIRECTORS

Mr. Khaled S. Ahmed is o Sponsor Director of the Boord of Directors of Eastern
Insurance Company Limited. He got his education from USA. He is o Director of
Al-Haj Group of Companies. He is involved with the business reloted to Stegl,
Cold Storage, IT, Telecommunicotion, Troding etc. He is also  Director of United
Hospitals Ltd., Gulshan, Dhaka.

Mr. Khaled S. Ahmed

Mr. Mohommed Ahson is o Sponsor Director of the Boord of Directors of
Eastern Insurance Company Limited. He is the Director of Hashem Electric Co.
Ltd., Hoshem Poper Mills Ltd. ond Hoshem Reol Estate Co. Lid.

Mr. Mohammed Ahsan

Mr. Rawnak Korim is a Sponsor Director of the Board of Directors of Eastern
Insurance Company Limited. He is engoged in Leather and Real Estate reloted
business.

Mr. Rawnak Karim
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PROFILE OF THE

DIRECTORS

Mrs. Umme Kulsum Mannan is one of the Spansor Director of the Company. She
i the Vice Choirman of Sunman Group of Componies. The Group is actively
engaged in Garments, Textiles, Phormaceuticals, Aviation, Shipping, Leasing,
Insuronce, Beverage, IT, CNG, etc. She is also the Vice Chairman of Sunflower
Life Insurance Co. Ltd.

Mrs. Umme Kulsum Mannan

Mrs. Rokeya Ferdous is o Director of the Board of Directors of Eastern Insuronce
Company Ltd. being nominated by Sunman Sweaters Ltd. She is also o Director
of Sunflower Life Insuronce Company Ltd. and Top Ten Medio Lid.

Mrs. Rokeya Ferdous

Mr. Mohommed lsrail is o Director of the Board of Directors of Eostem
Insurance Co. Ltd. He is also the Managing Director of Rohim Stesl Mills Co.
(Pvt.) Ltd., Diamond Steel Products (Pvt.) Ltd., Rohim Energy Ltd,, Ferro Alloy
(o. (Pvt.) Ltd. ond Carbon Bongladesh (Pvt.) Lid.

Mr. Mohammed Israil
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PROFILE OF THE

DIRECTORS

Mr. Rais Uddin is o Director of the Board of Directors of Eastern Insuronce
Compony Ltd. being nomincted by Pioneer Dresses Ltd. He is olso o Director of
Sunflower Life Insurance Compony Ltd,, South Asion Airlines Ltd,, Sunman
Shoes Ltd.,Top Ten Media Ltd. and Delto Fashions Lid.

Mr. Rais Uddin

Mrs. Zokio Rehman is o Director of the Boord of Directors of Eostern Insurance
Company Lid. She is olso o Director of Uttara Finance & Investments Lid. She
is the Director of different Companies of Uttaro Group.

Mrs. Zakia Rahman

M. Kozi Imdod Hossain is o Director of the Boord of Directors of Eostem
Insurance Company Ltd. being nominated by Uttara Apparels Lid. He is the
Executive Director of Uttaro Mators Ltd. He is also o Director of Uttero Finance
ond Investments Ltd. ond Notional Life Insurance Co. Ltd.

Mr. Kazi Imdad Hossain
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PROFILE OF THE

DIRECTORS

Mr. Nayeemur Rohman is o Director of the Boord of Directors of Eostern
Insurance Company Limited. He got his education from Englond. Currently
he is engaged with the HR & Brond Manogement of Uttara Group of
Compaonies which is comprised ot about 15 nos. of Companies, viz Uttaro
Motors Ltd., Uttara Apparels Ltd., Uttara Services Ltd., Uttara Knitwears Lid.,
Uttoro Automobile Monufocturers Ltd,, Uttoro Tyre & Retreading Co. Ltd.,
Menoka Motors Ltd., Holl Marks Phormaceuticals Ltd., Uttara Moters
Corporation Ltd. etc.

Mr. Nayeemur Rahman

Ms. Tozieen Rohmeon is a Director of the Board of Directors of Eastem Insurance
Compony Limited being nominated by Uttora Properfies Ltd. She got her
education from Austrolio ond Conada. She is also engoged in teaching
profession,

Ms. Tazreen Rahman

Ms. Tajrina Mannan is o Director of the Board of Directors of Eastern Insurance
Company Limited being nominated by Alpha Textiles Ltd. she has completed
her Bachelor of Business Administration from Northeostern University in
Boston, with o concentration in Finonce ond Entrepreneurship. Tojrina moved
on fo working for State Street Bank os Fund Accountant, and ofter of Stote
Street Global Advisors for Capitl Plonning ond Marketing. In 2012, she
moved from Boston to WYC, where she took on the job of Business
Development for BI Intelligence ot Business Insider, Digital News Platform.
She hos also been o Ditector ot Sunmon Global Express, o money remittonce
company in NY since May 2012.

Tojring currently is the President ot Sunman Group of Companies and ploys on
active role in its opporel lines of business.

Ms. Tajrina Mannan
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PROFILE OF THE

DIRECTORS

M. AT, K. M. lsmail is the Independent Director of Eostem Insuronce Compony Lid.
He is BA (Hons.), MA in Economics from Dhaka University, completed one year Post
Groduate Diplomo in 6IS (Geographic Information System) from the International
Institute of Aerospace Survey ond Earth Sciences, The Netherlonds in 1989 ond also
completed Post Groduate Diplomo in Population Sciences, Dhaka University in
2009. Mr. Ismail is o Refired Secretary of the Government of Bangladesh. He is the
Chairmon of the Boord of Audit Committee of Uttara Finance ond Investments
Limited. Mr. lsmoil oitended Food Administiotor's Course of the Conodion
International Grains Institute, Winnipeg, Conodo, oftended Procurement
Management training from the International Training Centre of ILO, ot Turin, Italy
and training on Managing of the Top (MATT) from Birmingham University and the
UK Givil service College. Mr. Ismail is o vostly experienced person in Manpower and
Lobour sector (Heoded the Lobour Wing of the Bangladesh Embossy in Kuweit),
expetienced in Procurement, experienced in Administration of Criminol Justice and
olso experienced in Envitonment and Geographic Information System (GIS)

Mr. A. T. K. M. Ismail

M. Md. Jokir Hossain FCA, is the Independent Director of Eostern Insurance
Company Ltd. Mr. Hossain, o professional accountant, is o Fellow Member of the
Institute of Chortered Accountants of Bangladesh ond M.Com. in Accounting. At
present he is the Deputy Manoging Director & Company Secretory of Uttara Finonce
ond Investments Limited, one of the top Non-Bonking Finoncial Institutions
(NBFIs) in Banglodesh. He storted his career in Uttora Finonce in the year 2003 os
(FO & Company Secretary. Prior to this service he wos head of Accounts and
Finance of Suvosty Development Limited, o well reputed reol estate company of
Banglodesh and also served in Rohman Rohman Hug, Chartered Accountants
(KPMG representative Chartered Accountonts firm in Bangladesh).

Mr. Hossain, o biilliont student stood first (first stond) in the yeor 1988 in
commerce group from Joshore Cantonment College under Joshare Education Board.
He has vost experience in Secretorial Proctice, Accounting, Finance ond Company
Affairs. Besides his bright educotional ottainment Mr. Hossain is well trained in
various fields induding Accounting, Auditing, Tox & VAT, Company’s Act and other
related Rules & Regulations orgonized by Institute of Chortered Accountonts of
Bongladesh (ICAB), Banglodesh Bonk, Board of Investment and Bangladesh
Leosing and Finance Companies Associotion (BLFCA) efc.

Mr. Md. Jakir Hossain, FCA
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Qur vision is to moke Company on ideol one & creote volue for
our clients ond stakeholders.
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Qur mission is to become most caring Insurance Company with dedication,
dynomism, innovation and client need based comprehensive service.
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To maximize our services for the benefit of our clients.

To creot confidence and trust amongst the Insureds.

To increase value added services.

To maximize the profit of the Company.

To strive for creating o healthier environment for ol our stakeholders.

%2 EASTERN INSURANCE CO. LTD.
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OUR
CORE VALUES

Respect

¢ Tronsparency e Hormony

o |ntegrity o Respect

o Professionalism o Result oriented

o Teom work o Efficient service

o Courtesy o Continuous self improvement
e (ommitment

o Business Ethics

o (Quolity

o Standord quality

o Faimess

ASTERM INSURANCE CO. LTD.
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ORE STRENGTHS

Highly experienced Boord of Directors

Strong copitol bose

Strong liquidity position

Effective internal control

Professional and highly experienced Manogement
Good corporate culture

High team spirit

Satisfied customer base

Good risk Management
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RELTABILITY

RESPONSIBILITY
| .

To provide quality and efficient service in
every aspect of ifs business.

To be innovative in the development of
new insurance product.

Commitment

To build strong relationship with the customers.
To increase satisfied employee base.

Stoff troining ond career development.

Ensure fair return for our shareholders.

Result oriented

Team work

Maintoin transparency in oll aspects.

/%55 EASTERN INSURANCE C0. LTD.
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STRATEGIC
OBJECTIVES

The interest of the shareholders and customers is supreme. We shall endeavor our utmost effort
fo render the best possible services to our clients and shall give them no couse for compliont
reloting to cloim settlement or otherwise. It is becouse the re-insuronce provides undenwriting
capacity to the Company.

The overoll objectives of Manogement are to develop shareholders equity, improve customer
sofisfoction and relotion ond motivate employees os for os permissible by the financial
resources available to the Company so thot they shall be duly recompensed.

Observance of business ethics and profit generation are only two sides of the same coin. One is
complementary to the other. B nﬁasawing business ethics to the utmost extent possible, we
hope to generate due margin u¥ profit 50 os to pay dividend to the shoreholders after having
I:uid to the public exchequer ond fo build up free reserves for purpose of enhancing the
inanciol strength of our Company. On priority bosis, following objectives are proctised by us:

® To moke offordable insurance accessible fo all.

@ To be the most innovative in product development.

@ To establish of good Corporate Govermance.

@ To improve intemal process o increose efficiencies.

@ Toimprove Organizational Structure.

@ Toimprove Information Technology.

@ To develop overall services and maximize market share.

@ Toimprove Marketing and Advertising strategy.

® To employ more professionals to achieve success in the business operation.
@ To create and expanse brond image.

@ To have all products meet standard of excellence quidelines.

@ Toimprove finoncial analysis, controls and audit capability.

@ Toimplement change foster.

@ To continually leam and adopt current best practices.

@ To transfer knowledge from leading edge clients.

@ To align incentives and stoffs reward with performance.

@ To be responsible, frustworthy low- abiding in all that we do.

@ To be leader in serving the interest of our Community and Country.
@ To mest ond exceed stokeholders expectations.

@ To monage the offairs through institutionol leadership.

@ To be a respected, culturol and educated Company with o strong market position.
@ To achieve zero defects in every thing we do.

@ Todo good business with good dients and of the highest integrity.

% EASTERN INSURANCE C0. LTD.
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PRODUCTS AND
SERVICES

CORPORATE

Business interruption
“ Industrial All Risk Insurance
© Property All Risk Insurance
- * Hlectronic Equipment Insurance
T © Erection All Risks
] — E « Comprehensive General Liability
i~ ! * Product & Public Liability Insurance
i «Engineering Insurance (CAR, DOS, BPV, MBD, BI)
= Hotel Owner's All Risks
« Event Cover
§ « Power Plont Operational Package Insurance

FINANCIAL

Cosh in Safe
« Cosh in Transit
= (osh on Counter
~ Burglary
~ Fidelity Guarantee

CONVENTIONAL

* Fire Insurance
 Marine Cargo Insurance
 Marine Hull Insurance
= Motor Insurance
a) Commerciol  b) Private ) Speciol Type Vehicle
 Aviation Insurance
© Personal Accident Insurance
 Workmen's Compensation
* Health Insurance
 Overseos Medicloim Insuronce

%2 EASTERN INSURANCE CO. LTD.
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IMPORTANT EVENTS
OF THE COMPANY

10.07.1985
07.06.1986
15.07.1986
03.11.1988

31.10.1993
18.03.1994
12.11.19%
12.06.2011

. Permission to form Insurance Company

. Certificate of Incorporation

. Commencement Certificate of Business

. Change of nome from Eastern Union Insurance. Co. Ltd.

to Eastern Insurance Co. Lid.

- Public Issue

- Listing with DSE

. Listing with (SE

. Rights Shares Issue

%> EASTERN INSURANCE CO. LTD.
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CREDIT RATING

RATING : “ap+~

The Company has
been rated as grade-aa+
(Pronounced as poypye AAT)
by the Government approved Cregit
Rating Agency (ACRSL)
Date of Rating : 05 December 2018
Hali_ny'l!_ﬂlidi_lj: 1 (One) Year
RATING SUMME&Y
Long-Term : “pg#»
Short-Term : 1.9
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PROFILE
OF THE COMPANY

Eastern Insurance Company Ltd. is one of the pioneer in generol insuronce business operating in the privote
sector of Banglodesh. The Company started its operation in the year 1986. The Authorized Capital of the
Compony is Tk.100,00,00,000.00 ond Poid Up Copital is Tk.43,11,01,440.00. It is o Public Limited
Compony ond listed with DSE & CSE in the year 1994 ond 1996 respedtively. The Compony hos o network
INTRODUCTION of 25 Branches all over the Country covering all important business centers of the Country.

After Liberation of Banglodesh in 1971 Bank and Insurance Companies were nationalized along with other
sectors like Jute and Teudile to give o sociolistic flavors to the economy of the newly emerged nation which
wos electorol pledge of the then ruling Government. But with the changed global economic situation,
Bangladesh Government decided to follow an open market economy right from the early eighties. Unfil
1986 both life ond generol insurance business were carried out in the Country by two stote owned
Corporations Jibon Bima Corporation and Sodharan Bima Corporation respectively. The beginning of 1986
witnessed emergence of o few Life ond General Insurance Companies under Private Sector ofter passing of
Insurance Amendment Act 1983 in 3rd Parliament of the Country.

Eostern Insurance Co. Ltd. is one of the first 10 Public Ltd. Companies, started operation in the year 1986
under the license of the Controller of Insurance. The Company is authorized to transact all closses of generol
insurance business. Since its emergence in 1986, the Company has earned wide reputation in the market
for its strict adherence to business norms & ethics of insurance, personalized customer service and prompt
and speedy disposal of claims. Now the nome itself carries value to its customers. The experience gathered
during the lost 33 years of its operation and reputation earned gives o new dimension to its service
HISTORICAL rendered to its customer and it is now truly "a Symbol of Comprehensive Security” o slogon introduced by

BACKGROUND the Company right of the time of its birth.

The Sponsors of the Company represents different business sectors of the Country who felt the necessity of

VISION | speciolized sevice in the Risk Monagement of their own business enterprises as well os their peers in the
MISSION | business community. They olso felt that the notionolized insurance sector would not be able to coter the
AND need of changing demand of open market economy. The Vision, Mission and Objective of the Company ore

OBJECTIVE | osfollows

% EASTERN INSURANCE CO. LTD.
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PROFILE
OF THE COMPANY

VISION I Vision is to moke the Company an ideal one & create value for our clients and shareholders.

Mission is to become most caring Insurance Company with dedicotion, dynomism, innovation and client
MISSION | msioxiviunsia:

@ To maximize our service for the benefit of clients.

@ To aeote confidence and trust amongst the Insured.

@ Toincreose volue odded services.

@ To maximize the profit of the Company.

@ Toshive for creating o healthier environment for oll our stakeholders.

Since its birth the Company strictly adheres fo its gool and motto and eamed o distinctive identity in the
insurance arena of the Country os an ordent follower of rules ond regulations and ethics of insurance. The
Company olways stands by its commitment of quality service. It believes that satisfaction of the clients is

OBJECTIVES | the lasting asset which volues above oll.

The Board of Directors of the Company comprise of 20 (Twenty) Directors including the Chairman ond 2
(two) Independent Directors. The Directors of the Company represent different business groups of the
Country hoving nome ond fome in the whole business arena of the Country. They ore most successful
BOARD OF people in their respective field of business and industry and enjoy reputation omong the whole business

DIRECTORS | it he Gunty

The Company hos o very smart and efficient Monogement team to run the offairs of the Company.
Members of the team have long experience and expertise in the relevant fields of insurance and enjoy

MAN AGEMEH.F reputation in the whole market of insurance.

:?_é_q EASTERN INSURANCE CO. LTD.
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PROFILE
OF THE COMPANY

The Company operates its business through o network 25 Branches all over the Country. These branches

con directly underwrite oll closses of business under guidance ond supenvision of Heod Office. In oddition

there is a special booth ot Head Office to meet any emergency requirement of any dlient or to take care of

any speciol or exceptional risk coverage os moy require by any client.

The business operation of the branches are monitored and controlled by Head Office through Underwriting

Department. While claims are directly handled by Cloims Deportment of Head Office os o centralized

process ond practiced oll over the world.

The Company is outhorized to transact oll classes of Non life insurance business with un-restricted limits
having o very wide range of re-insurance coverage. Currently the Company provides various risk coverage

BUSINESS at o very competitive premium rates within the tariff provisions in force.
OPERATION

The Company has on extensive Re-Insurance Treaty arrangement with SBC for all closses of business.
Re-Insurance provide technical ossistance for assuming risks, developing rotes and fixing up terms ond
condifions in case of non-toriff business. Our Goverment has permitted all Non life Insurance Companies
for making re-insurance cessions with Foreign Reinsures up to their 50% portfolios. The Company is now
EE&TI?EE&E’EF capable to undenwrite any high valued risk with the assistance of our locol and overseas Re-Insurance.

The Company has also diversified its business with o view to ensure participation in other field of national
economy besides insurance business. It hos become o member of Chittagong Stock Exchonge in the year
1996 and as per BSECs nofification has formed o Subsidiary Company namely EIC Securifies Ltd. to deal
shore troding related business. The Company hos invested o substantiol omount of its fund in lond ond

BUSINESS share market. It is also o sponsor shareholder of Nationol Housing Finance and Investment Ltd. It hos o
Dlv'E RSIFIC“TIOH FIIJI'I for o both Iﬂﬂﬂ and short term investment in other sectors of business and industry.

The Company has been rated os grode-AA+ (pronounced os Double "AA+-") by the Government opproved
Credit Rating Agency (ACRSL) based on its premium collection, core semvices, finoncial strength ond

CREDIT RATING |  €vediious setlement of coims.

| EASTERN INSURANCE CO. LTD.

(e Rt of el Sy |




DD E H C NLC ’__ -
FROUILE OUr T | L

' TOP MANAGEMENT

Mr. Mohammad Haroon Patwary

M.com, MBA
Managing Director & CEQ \ .
=

Mr. Mohommod Horoon Patwory, Chief Executive Officer, Eoster Insurance Company Limited, got his Groduafion degree from
Government College of Commerce, Chattogram. He obtained his Moster’s Degree in Management from University of Dhaka. Mr.
Patwory has been working in the Insuronce industry in various capacities, ranging from management trainee fo Chief Executive Officer
(CEO), over the past 34 years.

He storted his career in the insurance sector with United Insurance Co. Ltd., Working in different departments viz, underwriting,
re-insurance, occounts, branches operations etc. Before joining United Insuronce, Mr. Patwary worked in BRAC os o Progrom
Organiser for a year. In that time he hos travelled extensively to rural areos of Banglodesh and hos been immensely ocquointed with
the operations of Non-Government Organisations in Bangladesh.

Following his tenure ot United Insurance Co. Ltd. he joined in Agrnni Insurance Co. Ltd. in 2000 os Senior Vice President. In Agroni
Insurance, after o number of promations, he took his char tj Deputy Managing Director followed by two years as Acting Managing
Director. In 2008, he joined Eostern Insurance Co. L difional Managing Director and in 2010 got promoted to his
current charge os Chief Executive Oficer of the Company.

During his work as Chief Executive Officer of Eastern Insuronce Co., Mr. Potwary also obtained his Moster’s in Business Administration
[MBAEYin Human Resource Management (HRM). He is also cumently enrolled in the Chortered Insurance Institute, UK ond hos
already token two exoms. Mr Patwary is olso Managing Director of EIC Securities Limited and Director ot National Life Insurance
Co. Ltd. He is o Rotarion and is Post President of Rotary Club of Eskaton, Dhaka. Mr. Patwary has travelled oll over the world and has
oftended various courses, seminars, workshops both locolly ond internotionally, gaining knowledge, experience and expertise in
Insurance and other fields of Marketing and Human Resource Management.

He also involves himself in various social adtivities through:

* Life Member- Feni Somiti, Dhako * Permanent Member- Feni Youth Summit, Dhako ¢ Permanent Member-Gulshan Youth Club,
Dhoka * Permonent Member- Baridhora Cosmopoliton Club, Dhoka  Corporote Member- Uttara Club Ltd., Dhoko
Member-Rotary Club of Eskaton, Dhaka = Life Member- Insurance Executive Club, Dhoka * Member-Rowshonabad Bahumukhi
Shomoboy Samiti Ltd., Feni.

= HIS'IEIHI INSURANCE CO. LTD.
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TOP MANAGEMENT

Mr. Mohommed Salim joined in Eostern Insuronce Company Limited on
May, 2008 os Additional Managing Director. Before joining he worked
with Jonata Insurance Company Ltd., Federal Insurance Company Ltd.,
Provati Insurance Company Ltd. and Sonar Banglo Insurance Company
ltd. He obtained his Moster with Honors in Social Science from
University of Chittagong. He has around 32 years of experience in the
Insurance sector. He is involved with various sociol activities and
Institutions.

Mr. Monituzzoman got his Mosters with Hon's in Political Science from
Dhoka University. Thereafter, he joined in BCS (Admin) Cadre,
Batch-1985. He Served os Asstt. Commissioner, Upazilla Magistrate,
UNO, CEO of Zille Porishad, Chief Revenue Officer of Dhaka (Greater)
City Corporation. He also worked as Deputy Secretory, Joint Secretary
and Additional Secretary in different Ministries and Divisions. After
successful complefion of more than 30 years in both Field
Administration and in the Ministry, he retired from Govt, Service and
recently joined in Eastern Insurance Company os Senior Consultant,

Mr. Md. Shamsul Amin -the Company Secretary of Eastem Insurance
Co. Ltd. did his Mosters of Social Science from Dhoka University. He
hod been owarded Diploma in English language and Junior course in
Arabic longuage from the Institute of Modern Longuage under the
same University. Before joining in the Company, he served in Gowt.
Offices like Prime Ministers Office, Ministry of Home Affairs, Ministry
of Foreign Affairs, Ministry of Public Administration, Ministry of Youth
& Sports et in different copacities ot home and abroad, although he
started his career in Banking sector firstly. Mr. Amin is also involved in
various sociol odlivities. He is the President of Governing Body of
Khilboisa GFU School & College, Vice President & Life Member of
Laksmipur Jelo Samity, Dhaoka, General Secretary of Retired Officers”
Welfare Association of NSI (ROWAN) and Roshtrobigyan Shotirtho
Forum, Dhaoka University. He is the Life Member of Dhaka University
Alumni Association and Khulshi Club, Chattogram.

Mr. Mohammed Salim
Additionol Manoging Director

Mr. Moniruzzaman
Senior Consultant

Mr. Md. Shamsul Amin
Company Secretary

% EASTERN INSURANCE CO. LTD.
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' TOP MANAGEMENT

Mr. A.KM. Yakub Sattar Chowdhury joined in the Eostern Insurance
Company Limited on October 2010. Before joining he worked with
Agrani Insuronce Company Ltd., Strategic Consulting Group (SCG),
Hope Agro Industries Ltd., Syntrace Ltd., Bogra Metal Engineering
Entrepreneurs Group (BMEEG), Bogra Metal Enterprises Development
Project (BMEDP), National Association of Small & Cottage Industry of
Bongladesh (NASCIB), Resource Exploration for Local Employment
And Sociol Enhoncement" (RELEASE) o Local NGO. He was "Deputy
Assistant Director” of Directorate General of Forces Intelligence (DGFI)
under the Ministry of Defense. He obtained his Master Degree with
Hon's in Political Science and Bachelor of Low Degree from University
of Dhaka. He hos been working in the Insurance sector for the lost
13 years.

Mr. A.K.M. Yakub Sattar Chowdhury
Deputy Managing Director

Mr. Md. lgbol Mohmud is the Deputy Managing Director of Eostern
Insurance Company Limited. He oblained his Bachelor degree from o reputed
University. He stated his Insurance career with Eostland Insurance Company
Ltd. Thereafter he joined in Eostern Insuronce Company Ltd. and has been
senving since 1993. He is very much hard working, sincere ond dedicated
Executive. Due to this reason, he was promoted 1o the rank of different
higher grades gradually and finally to the rank of Deputy Managing Director.
He has around 29 years of experience in the Insurance sector.

Mr. lgbal has been engaged with various social welfare activities. At present,
he is the General Secretary of Potuokhali jila Somity, Dhake, Vice President
of Mirzagonj Upzilo Kolloyan Semity, Dhoka and the Secretary of Pankouri
Owners Association. He is an adtive member of Lion Club.

Mr. Md. Igbal Mahmud
Deputy Managing Disedor

Mr. Md. Fozley Ali is the Deputy Managing Director of Eostern
Insurance Company Limited. He hos been serving in the Company
since 1988. Before joining in EICL he worked with BAVS Clinic. He has
around 31 years of experience in the Insurance sector. He obtained his
Master Degree from University of Dhaka. Due to his efficiency in the
job, he was promoted to the rank of different higher grades and finally
to the rank of Deputy Managing Director.

Mr. Md. Fazley Ali

Deputy Manoging Director
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| PROFILE OF THE
| TOP MANAGEMENT

Mr. Tushor Kanti Saha is the Deputy Monaging Director of Eostern
Insurance Company Limited. He got his graduation degree from a
reputed University. He hos around 30 yeors of experience in the
Insurance sector. He has been sewving in the Company since 1989. His
dedicotion, hord working and sincerity helped him to get himself
promoted to the rank of Deputy Monaging Director. He has been
rendering his excellent services to the clients and therefore obtained
proper oppreciation from the Management.

T | n I_IL ;.;“_ 1 |I._IlL|l H _ﬂ
Mr. Tushar Kanti Saha
Deputy Manoging Director

Mr. Sontosh Kumor Nondi joined in the Eostern Insurance Compony
Limited on November 2016. Before joining he worked with Agrani
Insurance Company Ltd. He hos around 23 years of experience in the
Insurance sector. He obtoined his Moster with Honors from University
of Chittagong. He also obtained MBA and LLB degree from reputed
University. He is engaged with different sociol activities and currently
life Member of Chittagong Lions Foundotions, Bongladesh Red
Cresent, Chittagong Academy, Chittagong Metropalitan Club, Diabetic
Hospital etc.

Mr. Santosh Kumar Nandi
Deputy Manoging Director
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OFFICE

S MANAGEMENT

Head Office Management

MANAGING DIRECTOR & CEQ
MOHAMMAD HAROON PATWARY, M.Com, MBA
COMPANY SECRETARY

MD. SHAMSUL AMIN

CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER
SWARUP KUMAR SAHA
EXECUTIVE VICE PRESIDENT
PRABIR KUMAR CHAKRABORTY
MD. ANWARLIL ISLAM

SEMIOR YICE PRESIDENT
EHAIRUL ALAM

ASSISTANT VICE PRESIDENT
MD. ASADUL ISLAM BEPARI
JAHANGIR HOSSAIN

SHILPI RANI ROY
MD. MOKTER HOSSAIN

Branch Management

ADDITIONAL MAMAGING DIRECTOR

MOHAMMED SALIM

Tonal Head ond Branch-in-Charge, Agrabod, Chattogrom
SENIOR CONSULTANT

MD. MORIRUZZAMAN

DEPUTY MANAGING DIRECTOR

AJK.M. YAKUB SATTAR CHOWDHURY, B.B. Avenue Branch, Dhoka
TUSHAR KANTI SAHA, Zonal Office, Khulna

MD. IQBAL MAHMUD, Hatkhola Branth, Dhoka

FAZLEY ALI, Principal Office, Dhaka

SANTOSH KUMAR MANDI, Sadorghat Branch, Chattogram
SENIOR EXECUTIVE VICE PRESIDENT

HAFIZUR RAHMAN SHEIKH, VIP Road Bronth, Dhako

MD. MOHOSIN CHOWDHURY, Elephant Road Branch, Dhaka
EXECUTIVE VICE PRESIDENT

FARHANA AFROZ, Gulshon Branch, Dhaka

MD. ABDUL WAHED, Local Office, Dhaka

GOLAM HAIDER, Khatungon Branch, Chattagram

MD. SAIFUL ISLAM, Noreyanganj Branch

HARGIS KHANOM, Mouchak Branch, Dhaka

SENIOR VICE PRESIDENT

WD, LIAQUAT HOSSAIN, Mirpur Branch, Dhoka

MOFIZUL ISLAM, Sylhet Branch

YICE PRESIDENT

GAZI WAHIDUR RAHMAN, Korwan Bozor Branch, Dhaka
MD. MOHOSHIN ALI, Rangpur Branch

WD. ASHIQUR RAHMAN, Jashere Branth

ASSISTANT YICE PRESIDENT

WD, SHAFIQUL ISLAM, Chowmuhani Branch, Noakhali
MD. MUJIBUR RAHMAN, Foridpur Branch

SENIOR PRINCIPAL OFFICER

JAHANGIR HOSSAIN MONDOL, Boguro Branth
MD. DABIR UDDIN, Feridpur Branch

%2 EASTERN INSURANCE CO. LTD.
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TOP
MANAGEMENT
TEAM OF HEAD
OFFICE

Left to Right

Md. Anwarul Islam
EVP Cloims

Prabir Kumar Chakraborty
EVP (U/W)

Swarup Kumar Saha
(FO

Mohammad Haroon Patwary
MD & CEO

Khairul Alom
SVP (Admin)

Md Shamsul Amin
Company Secretary

% EASTERN INSURANCE CO. LTD.
. T Y



Left to Right

Md. Helal Ferdaush
SPO, Accounts Dept.

Md. Mahabubul Islam Rubel
SPO, U/W

Md. Mokter Hossain
AV HR Dept

Johangir Hossain
AVP, Accounts Dept.

Mohammad Haroon Patwary
MD & CEO

Shilpi Rani Roy
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COMPANY'S
PERFORMANCE

At a Glance (Toko in Crore)

ltems 2015 | 2014 ‘
| Taka | Taka Taka

Gross Pemium Eormed 4608 4189 3934 3806 3607 3496 3329
Net Premium Income 2350 2106 2098 2077 205 1936 1844
(laim lodged & Setflement 3.36 4.35 4.99 5.48 4.67 417 5.04
Underwiiting Profit 8.77 1.5 1.17 Al 1.35 7.12 4.41
Investment Income 1213 1244 1213 1008 9.78 987 1022
Profit before Tax 2003 1900 1835 1627 1611 1562 1347
Reserve and Fund 13070 12398 117.67  111.94 10892 10670  103.83
Deposit Premium 1.86 1.93 1.05 171 0.61 0.78 151
Investment 183.22  173.69 16897 16438 15827 14948  139.86
Shareholders Equity 17381 16709 16078 15505 15203 14981  146.98
Total Assets 22950 21523 20922 20491 19783 19090 18246
Others:

Dividend 20°%(C) 20°%(C) 20%(C) 20%(C) 20%(C) 20%(C) 18%(C)
Earning Per Share (EPS) 3.56 347 33 270 2.52 2.46 222

Net Asset Volue (NAV) Per Share ~ 42.53 076 3925 3191 3733 36.60 35.88

Number of Employees 353 347 343 342 337 340 337

2| EASTERN INSURANCE CO. LTD.
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INDICATORS OF COMPANY'S
GROWTH IN DIFFERENT AREAS
COMPARE TO LAST YEAR 2017

I 00/ 0 Growth of Gross Premium

I 20/ O Growth of Net Premium

I 60/ O Growth of Underwriting Profit

5 0/ O Growth of Profit before Tox
5 0/ 0 Growth of Reserve & Fund
30/ O Growth of Investment

40/ O Growth of Shareholders Equity

7 0/ 0 Growth of Total Assefs

% EASTERN INSURANCE CO. LTD.
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PERFORMANCE
AT A GLANCE

Gross Premium Income

Indicate Yoar PramiE:rlﬁsnmma
] 2012 33.29
2 013 34.96
3 2014 36.07
4 2015 38.06
5 2016 39.34
6 2017 41.89
7 2018 46.08

@ EASTERN INSURANCE CO. LTD.
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Net Premium Income

Indicate | Year _Hnt
Premium Income
2 2013 19.36
3 2014 20.56
4 2015 20.77
5 2016 20.98
6 2017 21.06
7 2018 2349

Investment & Shure Truding Income

2016 2017

= Investment & Share Trading Income

Net Profit Before Tax

2013 2015 17 2018

= Net Profit Before Tax

@ EASTERN INSURANCE CO. LTD.
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Income & lts Sharing

INCOME & ITS SHARING Tk (In crore) %

1 Premium Income 46.08 75%
2 Commission on Re-Insurance Ceded 3.28 5%
3 Interest, Dividend & Others 12.14 20%

B Premium Income B Commissian en Re-Insurance Ceded B Interest, Dividend & Others

Expenditure & lts Sharing

EXPENDITURE & ITS SHARING Tk (Incrore) %

1 Net Cloim 3.36 5%
2 Re-Insuronce Ceded 22.58 3%
3 Monogement Expenses & Agency Commission 13.72 22%
4 Depreciotion & Others 0.88 1%
5 Addition in Unexpired Risk Reserve 0.93 2%
6 MNet Profit Before Tox 20.03 33%

0.93 B8

B not Claim B Re-rsuancoCeded B Mansgoment Expensos & B Dopreclation & Othors B AddSion in Unepired. B Bet Proft Bolore Tax
Agorcy Commission ek Reseron

2012 2014 2015 2016 wanz || 28
® Met Claim

203
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Capital & Shareholders' Equity

2012 || 2013 : 2014 015 2016 07

e Shore Copte = Shrstodrs’ iy
Shareholding Structure-2018
SHAREHOLDING STRUCTURE Tk (In crore) %
1 Sponsor Shoreholders 21.94 51%
2 Institutional Corporate 11.98 28%
3 Individuol/General Public 9.19 21%

= Spansor Shoreholders = Institutional Corporate = Individuol/ Generol Public

Reserve & Fund

02 M3 | 2014 | 2005 006 | 2017 M08

w Reserve & Fund

@ EASTERN INSURANCE CO. LTD.
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Totul Assets

02 2013 EDH

1,050,512 20
1,159 B AT

015 w06

= BOND, FOR & STD Accounts = Shares, Debenture & others = Totol

Sectors wise Investment in Shares-2018

Indicate Items Amount

1 Bonk & financial instututions 281,580,719
2 Insurance 2,895,151
3 Mutual Funds 17,531,399
4 Phosmaceuticals & Chemical £,379.441
5 Others 12,873,849

Total - 31,260,558

= Bonk & finonciol = |nsuronce m Mutval Funds ® Pharmaceticals m Others
Institutions & (hemicol
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SHARE HOLDERS' VIEW
32nd ANNUAL
GENERAL MEETING
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VIEW OF
BIMA MELA-2018
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VIEW OF
EMERGING ASIA
INSURANCE AWARDS

Mr. Mohammad
emeiging Haroon Patwary, il emerging
AS'A Managing Director $888 ASIA
- rance & CEO of Eastern 4 &
o Insurance Co. Ltd. C~ rance

is receiving ' < RDS 2019
“Emerging Asia b 14, S | Bangkok
Insurance Awards ; ) '
© 2019" in the
category of
- “Innovation and
Diversification” of
Insurance Business
' in Bangladesh,
organized by Indian
Chamber of
Commerce (ICC),
held in Bangkok,
Thailand recently.
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CHAIRMAN'S
MESSAGE

Mujibur Rahman
Chairman
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Bismillahir Rahmanir Rahim,

Dear Shareholders,
Assalamu Alaikum,

It is o great privilege and pleasure on the part of me to meet you all in the 33rd Annual General Meeting of the Company. |
take the opportunity to offer heartiest welcome to all of you here attending this meeting on my own behalf as well os on
behalf of the Board of Directors of the Company. Before going to the subject, | would like to express my deep condolence to
those members of the Company who have departed from us during the lost year. Moy Allah gront them eternal peace.

In spite of huge competition in the Insurance Industry, your Company could able to maintain its growth during the period
under report in relotion to the previous year. Your Compony hos eorned gross premium of Tk. 46.08 crore ogainst Tk. 41.89
crore of the previous year which is on increosed of 10%. The Company also registered growth in its underwriting profit and net
profit also.

The Boord has taken certain steps to increase Company’s gross premium income ond also the retention. If this action plon can
be implemented there will be increase of premium as well as profit.

The Company hos a Subsidiary Company in the name of EIC Securities Ltd. to carry out share trading business as stock broker
ond stock dealer. This Company is now operating its business under Chittagong Stock Exchonge Ltd. The financial statement
and brief of business operations of this Company is olso included with this Annuol Report.

The Board of Directors recommended 20% Cash Dividend for the year 2018 subject to the approval of Shareholders in the
AGM. This decloration hos been announced on the basis of assessing Company’s Revenue, Cosh flows, Financial condition,
Copitol requirement, Current year’s profitability, Liability position, Reserve, Dividend consistency, Future expansion plons etc.

You will also be apprecioted fo know that Eostern Insurance hos been rated “AA+" by Argus Credit Rofing Services Limited
(ACRSL) based on its finoncial statements ended December 31, 2017 which indicated high claims paying ability, good
financial performance and sound solvency position of the Company.

We are very much confident that the Company is poised to accept challenges of the future capitalize the opportunities orising
ond mointain its momentums in growth of business ond profitability in the yeors to come. We are most obliged ond
appreciative of the continued support and patronage received from our clients and shoreholders and would look forward to
continuation of the same.

QOur object is to prove our efficiency and credibility to the clients by extending sincere and meritorious services to them. It is
our motto to always extend advice on prudent underwriting in relation to insurance requirements of the client and make
prompt settlement of the genvine claims.

In the end, | would like to offer my deep oppreciation ond sincere thonks to our valued clients, esteemed shareholders, my
colleagues in the Board and the employees of the Company for their continuous support and sincere co-operation.

With best regards,

/
4

(Mujibur Rahman)

Chairman

% EASTERN INSURANCE cg: LTD.
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MESSAGE

FROM THE CEO

it

Mohammad Haroon Patwary
(hief Executive Officer
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Bismillahir Rahmanir Rahim,
Dear Shareholders & Stakeholders,
Assalamu Alaikum,

It is my immense pleasure to give you o short review on our Company’s adtivities ond its performance in 2018. Eostern
Insurance Company could complete another successful yeor in terms of its quality business, product innovation &
reinforcement. So | would like to convey thanks and grotitudes to oll honorable stakeholders, customers, business partners
ond above all employees for their all out support and trust to the Company.

You will be happy to know thet in 2018 underwriting profit achieved by the Company was Tk. 8.77 crore as agoinst Tk.7.57
crore in 2017. Pre-tax profit in 2018 increased to Tk. 20.03 crore from Tk 19.10 crore in 2017. The underwriting result
olong with income from investment even in this tight insurance and investment market has exhibited positive growth. Total
reserve has gone up fo Tk. 130.70 crore in 2018 s ogainst Tk. 123.98 crore in 2017.

The Company continues to develop o well bolanced business portfolio which is not only dependent on any particular type of
business or client. The Company is working to introduce new products ond services.

QOur other goal of doing business is the speedy settlement of the claims. We believe thot insurers must be seen os being in the
business of indemnifying policyholders when misfortune strikes. Insurers have to pay volid daims quickly to the satisfaction of
the clients.

We believe that odequote service levels, good corporate governance practices and complionce with regulations con have o
significant impact on the company’s sustainability. We always try to execute oll operational regulations which are introduced
by the Insuronce Development and Regulatory Authority (IDRA) of Bonglodesh.

You will also be glad to know that our Company has been rated ot “AA+" by Argus Credit Rating Services Ltd. (ACRSL) bosed
on its financiol statements ended December, 2017. This rating has been assigned in consideration of its good fundamentals
such os good financial & technical performance, sound solvency position, re-insurance arangements with locol and foreign
re-insurers, sound internal control and experienced top Manogement etc.

As o whole 2018 was o challenging year for the economy due to unhealthy competition in the insurance industry, unhealthy
trend in domestic capital market, several exchonge rate fluctuation of foreign curency, inflation rate, affect of monitoring
policy, continuous shortage of energy supply etc. Despite the above adverse situation in the economy and imposition of some
effedtive measures by Insurance Development ond Regulatory Authority (IDRA) in the insurance industry the entire insurance
sector in the country hos moved ohead.

| wish to extend my thanks fo the loyal, dedicated and committed staff of the Eastern family who often have gone above and beyond
the call of duty to support the growth of the company. The working environment that exists Eastern has contiibuted to stiengthen the
bonds between employess and | look forward to o continued commitment from all staff towards our success in 2019,

| would like to express our appreciation to the Regulator for their untiring efforts to improve the standards of the industry.

| conclude this Report with an expression of deep appreciation to our Chairman and Board of Directors for the continued
guidance rendered to me to steer Eastern Insurance Company towards greater levels of success.

Thanking you, 4%

(Mohammad Haroon Patwary)

Chief Executive Officer

EIMEHH INSURANCE C0. LTD.
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V| EASTERN INSURANCE CO. LTD.
(The Syrmbol of Comprehensive 5"""?1&

Registered Office: 44, Dilkusha Commercial Areq, [2nd Floor), Dhaka-1000.

NOTICE OF THE 334 ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

Notice is hereby given that the 33d ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING OF EASTERN INSURANCE COMPANY LTD. will be held on

July 30, 2019, Tuesdoy at 11:00 a.m ot Spectra Convention Centre Ltd., House-19, Road-7, Gulshan-1, Dhaka-1212 to transact
the following business:

1. To receive, consider and odopt the Directors Report ond the Audited Accounts of the Company and Auditors Report thereon for
the yeor ended 31 December 2018.

To declore Dividend for the yeor 2018.

To elect Directors os per Aricles of Association of the Company.

To approve Appointment of Independent Directors.

To appoint Auditors for the year 2019 and fix up their remuneration.

To appoint Compliance Auditor (os per Corporate Governance Code 2018) for the yeor-2019 and fix up their remurenation.

By order of the Board of Directors

Dated: Dhoka Sd/-
The 28 Apil, 2019 (Md. Shamsul Amin)
Company Secretary

i) The Record Date' is fixed on Monday, the 27% May, 2019. The Shoreholders, whose names will oppear in the Share Register of the
(ompany (Certificate & Depositary) ot the close of business on the record date, will be eligible to attend the meeting ond dividend.

i) A member entitled o altend ond vole of the meeling moy oppaint cnother person os histher proxy 1o oltend and vote on histher

behall. The Proxy Form duly stomped must be deposited ot the Company's Registered office not loter than 48 (Forty Eight) hours before
the time scheduled for the meeting,

iii}  Entry to the Annuol Ganeral Meeling is reserved only for the Shareholders or his/her proxy. No Guests ond Childien shall be ollowed
entrance in the mesting.

i) As per BSEC' nofification No. SEC/CMRRCD/2009-193/154 dated 24'h October, 2013 "No Benefit in cosh or kind, other than
in the form of cash dividend or stock dividend, sholl be poid fo the holders of equity securities.”

e ——
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FINANCIAL

CALENDAR

2013

Announcement of 2012 final result
Record Date

Annuol Report 2012 dispatched
27th Annual Generol Meeting

Cosh dividend 2012 dispotched

29th April, 2013
15th Moy, 2013
231d June, 2013

7th July, 2013
25th July, 2013

Announcement of 2013 final result
Record Date

Annuol Report 2013 dispatched
28th Annuol General Meeting

Cosh dividend 2013 dispatched

28th April, 2014
15th May, 2014

8th June 2014
24th June 2014
20th July 2014

Announcement of 2014 final result
Record Date

Annuol Report 2014 dispatched
29th Annuol Generol Meeting

Cosh dividend 2014 dispatched

29th Apil, 2015
19th May, 2015

6th July 2015
230d July 2015

22nd August 2015

Announcement of 2015 final result
Record Date

Annuol Report 2015 dispatched
30th Annuol General Meeting

Cosh dividend 2015 dispatched

27th Agiil 2016

19th Moy, 2016

29th June 2016
20th July, 2016

16th August, 2016

Announcement of 2016 final result
Record Date

Annuol Report 2016 dispatched
31st Annual Generol Meeting

Cash dividend 2016 dispotched

27th Apiil 2017
7th June 2017
2nd July 2017

25th July, 2017

21st August, 2017

Announcement of 2017 final result
Record Date

Annuol Report 2017 dispatched
32nd Annual General Meeting
Cash dividend 2017 dispatched

25th Apiil 2018
2%th Moy 2018

9th July 2018
25th July 2018

19th August 2018

2019 B 2018 W 2017 W 2006 2015 W 2014

Announcement of 2018 final result
Record Date

28th April 2019
27th Moy 2019
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USEFUL INFORMATION
FOR THE SHAREHOLDERS

THE HISTORY OF RAISING OF SHARE CAPITAL OF
EASTERN INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED

One of the prime objectives of Eostern Insurance Company Limited is to provide consistently good return to its shorealders. Below are the dividend and
capital raising history. From the history it may be observed that company has been maintaining o stable and attractive dividend policy in line with the
sound underwriting and investment results. The Company has also odhered to o policy of fimely preporation of its Accounts ond holding of AGM, os
may be noted from the Financiol colendar below :

Date Particular No. of Shares ~ Value in Toka Cumulative
Paid-up-Capital

1986 As Per MOA & ADA 300,000 30,000,000 30,000,000

1994 Inifial public offerings 300,000 30,000,000 60,000,000

2004 25% Bonus shares 150,000 15,000,000 75,000,000

2005 20% Bonus shares 150,000 15,000,000 0,000,000

2006 20% Bonus shares 180,000 18,000,000 108,000,000

2007 20% Bonus shares 216,000 21,600,000 129,600,000

2008 20% Bonus shares 259,200 25,920,000 155,520,000

2009 20% Bonus shoes 311,040 31,104,000 186,624,000

2010 Rights shares(1:1) 1,866,240 186,624,000 373,248,000

2010 10% Bonus & 5% Cosh 373,248 37,324,800 410,572,800

Converted fo Tk. 10 per share

2011 ” 5% Bonus & 10% Cash 2,052,864 20,528,640 431,101,440

2012 18% Cash dividend

2013 20% Cosh dividend

2014 20% Cosh dividend

2015 20% Cosh dividend

2016 20% Cosh dividend

2017 20% Cosh dividend

2018 20% Cosh dividend

(Proposed)

% EASTERN INSURANCE CO. LTD.
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE &
FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS

The Directors’ Repost
Board Committee...
Pottern of Shareholdings........corermerermeree
Key Finandiol Dato
Dedaration from CEQ and CFO on Finondal Statements
Certificate on compliance of condition of CGC.
Complionte report on BSEC Notification
Report on Corporobe GOTeIMON0L. ..o e iermrmrsssssrm st
Report on Going Concerns & Risk Manogement
Report on (SR ond other necessary information.............
Report on Information Technology..........

HRM for ofl Managers 2
Disclosure Policy of EICL
Yolue Added Stotement
Economic Yolue Added Stotement
Morket Yolue Added SIGIEMENL............. ... coereicoicemscscsmsrmisssicsrssssesmssmee
Disclosure Perfoining to Solvency Margin
Arcounling Ratios Pertaining to Insurance Seclor.
Directors Certificate
Report of the Audit Committee.




REPORT OF THE
BOARD OF DIRECTORS

For the year ended 31st December 2018

Bismillahir Rahmanir Rahim,

Dear Shareholder Ladies and Gentlemen,
Assalomu Alaikum,

On behalf of the Board of Directors of Eastern Insurance Company Limited ond on my own beholf | om delighted to
welcome you all in this 33rd Annual General Meeting of your beloved Company and thank you for making it convenient
to attend the some.

The activities of Eastern Insurance Company Limited for the year 2018 has been reviewed by the Board of Directors and |
take this opportunity to present before this august house the thirty third Directors” Report together with Audited Accounts
of the company for the year ended 315t December 2018 for your kind review and opproval.

Before reviewing the overall performance of the Company in 2018, we may review the Globol and Banglodesh economy
alongwith the prevailing situation of Insurance Industry, particularly the non-life segment of this sector for your kind appraisal.

WORLD ECONOMY

The Global economic growth hos been projected slightly declining in 2019 in comparison to that of 2018 due to the tighter
financial condition and geographical tension reported by the IMF, World Bank and ADB. Emerging economies and
developing countries were in an unfovorable condition to retain their constant growth during recent time. Inoppropriate and
inodequate policy responses by some areos of the investors have
offected the industry heavily in the global and local industry. Asian
Development Bank has forecasted 6.0% growth in 2018 and 5.8% in
2019 for developing Asion Countries with o projected growth rate of
7.0% ond 7.2%. Bonglodesh falls in the cotegory of one of the
countries with high growth rate in 2018 ond 2019.

The global insurance industry will hopefully grow more strongly than
the global economy in 2019 followed by the year 2018 os is revealed.
Annual premium growth hos been forecasted by a Munich-based
renowned Re-Insurer to 5.3% whereos global GDP is expected to grow
by 4.9%. Emerging countries ore the primary growth drivers specially in the life ond health insuronce sectors, but
relotively strong growth rates in high-volume industrialized countries are also contributing to this positive development.

However, since insurance penetration (premium in % of GDP) trend in China is currently seen high, the strong growth
rates are likely to level off over the next few years, which is why we are forecasting real growth between 5% and 6%
from 2025 onwards. In the other emerging markets of Asio, as well as in many African countries, we are nevertheless
expecting the cotch-up process to continue for quite some time, given the currently very low level of development of the
insurance markets there. However, there wos no data prepored separately for Banglodesh despite it being o high
population country.

BANGLADESH ECONOMY

Bongladesh has achieved o recorded GDP growth of 7.9% in FY 2018, up from 7.3% in FY 2017. The growth mainly
propelled by industry, agriculture ond service sectors” activities. As the key sectors of industry, services ond agriculture
grew by 12.1%, 6.4% ond 4.2% respectively. The data of Bangladesh Bureau of Statistics (BBS) showed that GDP o
current morket price wos BDT 22,504.8 billion for FY 2018 which wos 13.9% higher thon that of the preceding year.
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This forecast is contradictory to the globol economic
outlook which indicates thot Bongladesh economy hes a
good forecosting growth comporing global economic
growth and GDP trend.

Improvements in the country’s GDP growth are the =
outcome of steady progress in the ogriculture sector ond |
food security, moderately good growth in industry despite ""1': e
the crisis in the power sector, the decline in the inflation G R ENA
rate to single digit, macro-economic stability, the build-up of o -:umfurruhla foreign mhunga feserve, uchtewng most nf MDE
targets and good progress in achieving the SDGs, which the country is diligently striving to meet chead of the 2030 timeline.

In Banglodesh, the Insurance business, ofter on eorly stage of dislocation, adventure and experimentation through lost 41
years has now being established os o promising Industry distributed between the public ond private sectors. At present in
private sector there are 45 non-life insurance companies running in Bangladesh. The growth of Banglodeshi Non-life
insurance companies premium income in 2018 wos 13.4% (opprox.), which was 7.52% in 2017,

INDUSTRY OUTLOOK

Last couple of years, whole Insurance of Bonglodesh has been
facing tough competition as because size of Insurance Market
is very smoll. Beside this, global economic up ond down trend
ond need of Government focilities in local investment ond
Industrial movement olso offected the insurance business.

™ The current state of offairs of general insurance market of
Bangladesh is for from sotisfactory, The cut-throat competition
omongst the insurance companies hos started ogain.

In spite of the above barricades, your company hos endeavor its best o consolidote its position and could secure growth because of
continuous efforts of Boord of Directors and the Monagement. The Gross Premium Income of the Compony hos increased to Tk.
46.09 core from 41.89 crore of lost year. The Net Profit of the Company is Tk. 20.03 crore against Tk. 19.10 crore of lost year.

The Insurance Regulotor, Insurance Development and Regulatory Authority (IDRA) hos taken o number serious measures to
bring about many positive changes including prohibiting credit business, streomlining agent commission, protecting toriff
violation efc. The Government and the IDRA should continue their efforts to contribute much in their respective areas for the
development of Insurance Industry. The Government will have to take steps for formulation of policies conductive to the
insurance business. The Regulatory Body will guide Insurance Companies to execute the policies of the Government and
compliances of Insurance Act, 2010. The Bangladesh Insurance Association (BIA) will hove to co-operate whole heartily in the
insurance business smoothly complying with the rules/regulations of Insurance Act, 2010 and the Insurance Companies will
have to fake the responsibilities of running the business effectively and properly.

COMPANY'S PERFORMANCE AT A GLANCE

§ 08§ 017

El Pmium

Tk. 460,805,378 418,867,413
Re-Insurance Premium ceded Tk 125,843,727 208,223,183
Investment Income Tk. 90,200,952 84,936,012
Shote Trading Profit Tk. 31,165,447 39,423,497
Net Profit Tk. 200,346,954 190,964,676
Reserve for Unexpired Risk Tk. 95,431,959 86,182,190
Reserve for Exceptional Losses Tk. 326,699,575 280,619,038
Total Assets Tk 2,295,026,593 2,152,306,463
Earning Per Shore (EPS) Tk 3.56 3.47
Net Assets Value (NAV) Per Share Tk. 42.53 40.76

= HMEHH INSURAMNCE C0. LTD.
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The segment

wise performance
analysis for each class
of business is as follows




Gross Premium
Written

Tk.19.99 crore

FIRE e
INSURANCE 1.68 crore
BUSINESS

Loss ratio
This segment contributed 43% to our total business
underwritten in 2018 with gross premium 12%
underwritten of Tk. 19.99 core (2017: 17.10

crore).

In 2018, the underwriting profit increased to Tk.
1.68 crore o5 compored fo Tk. (1.44) crore of lost
year, This is happened due to decrease in net
cloims expenses. Consequently, loss ratio (net claim
0s % of net premium revenue) olso decreased to
12% ogainst 21%in 2017.

%2 EASTERN INSURANCE CO. LTD.
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Gross Premium
Written

Tk.14.53 crore

e MARINE
5.50 crore INSURANCE
BUSINESS

This segment contributed 32% to our total
4% business underwritten in 2018 with gross
premium underwritten of Tk. 14.53 crore
(2017: 14.40 crore).

In 2018, the underwriting profit increased fo
Tk. 5.50 crore o5 compored to Tk. 4.18 crore
lost yeor, This is happened due to decreosed in
net claims expenses. Consequently, loss ratio
(net claim os % of net premium revenue) also
decrensed to 4% ogoinst 10% in 2017.

Loss ratio

4 EASTERN INSURANCE CO. LTD.
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Gross Premium
Written

Tk.6.40 crore

Underwriting -. MOTO R
Pof INSURANCE
2.23 (rore BUSl N ESS

This segment contributed 14% to our total
business underwritten in 2018 with gross

0 premium underwritten of Tk. 6.40 crore (2017:
32% 6.84 crore).

In 2018, the underwriting profit increased fo
Tk 2.23 aore os compared fo Tk 2.00 crore
last year, this is hoppened due to decrease in
net cloims expenses. Consequently, loss ratio
(net claim os % of net premium revenue) also
decreosed fo 32% ogoinst 34% in 2017.

Loss ratio

1 "3";1-....;.-' % EASTERN INSURANCE Co. LTD.
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MISCELLANEQUS
INSURANCE
BUSINESS

This segment contributed 11% to our total
business underwritten in 2018 with gross
premium underwritten of Tk. 5.16 crore (2017:
3.54 rore).

In 2018, the underwriting profit decrecsed fo
Tk.(0.64) crore os compared to Tk.(0.05) crore
lost year. This is hoppened due to increose in net
cloims expenses. Consequently, loss rafio (net
doim os % of net premium revenue) also
incresed to 66% ogoinst 44% in 2017.

Gross Premium
Written

Tk.5.16 crore

Underwriting
Profit/(Loss)

(0.64) crore

Loss ratio

66%
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CLAIMS

During 2018 the Compony hos accounted for net dlaims of Tk.33,635,563.00 ofter adjustment of recoveries made from the
Re-Insurer. The Cloims Department of the Company is equiped with numbers of experienced nals. Eastern Insurance Co. Ltd.
hos achieved in creating reputation for its expeditions settlement of claim.

PROFIT & LOSS ACCOUNT
The Company earned o net profit of Tk. 20.03 Crore during the year under review as under:

2018

Toko

Income fom Investment 121,366,399 124,359,509
Underwriting Profit/(Loss) 87,732,103 75,747,142
209,098,502 200,106,651
Less: Monagement Expenses '
(Not applicoble to any particular fund or account) 8,751,548 9,141,975
Profit before taxation and appropriation 200,346,954 190,964,676
Current year’s profit as above 200,346,954 190,964,676
Deferrd Tox Income/{Expenses) (11,889) (76,089)
Un approprioted profit of last year 556,024 3,274 466
200,891,089 94,163,053
The above Profit of the Company has been appropriated as under: -
Reserve for exceptional losses 46,080,538 41,886,741
Provision for Toxation 47,000,000 41,500,000
General Reserve 20,000,000 24,000,000
Balance Carried to Balance Sheet 87,810,551 86,776,312

200,891,089 194,163,053

DIVIDEND

Ennsiden'ngﬂtha operational result of the Company for the year 2018 os reflected in the Balance Sheet the Board of Directors recommended
20% Cash Dividend for the year 2018.

AUDITORS

froe= e e e ——————— 1]

The Auditors M/S. A.Wahob & Co., Chartered Accountants were appointed os Auditors in the 32nd Annual General Meeting of the Company

Irﬂ -:mdugﬂulugir for the year 2018 and they have submited their audit report and being eligible, offer themselves for re-appointment for
e year 2019.

CAPITAL
The Authorized Copital of the company is Tk.100.00 crore and Poid-up capital is Tk. 43.11 crore.

2 EASTERN INSURANCE CO. LTD.
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

The Board of Directors is committed towards maintaining on effective Corporate Governance Structure and Process. The Company's
operations are directed ond controlled with in the Corporate Governance Code.

HUMAN RESOURCE

The Compony’s Human Resource Policy is driven to reach its Corporate gools and objectives by including o strong volue system and
ethics in our employees. The Company is focused on developing employee abilities in opfimising results.

STATUTORY PAYMENTS

The Directors are safisfied that oll Stotutory Payments to the Government ond other statutory institutions induding employee reloted
payments have been made in fime to fime to the best of their knowledge and belief.

INVESTMENT

In addition to investment of Tk. 25,000,000 with Bangladesh Bank in the form of Govt. Treosury Bond os Statutory Deposit, the
U:rmpum\i‘muinlz.r invested its Fund in Fixed Deposit, Shares, Debentures ond STD Accounts with various Banks. Besides the Cumpum1
has purchosed o prime piece of lond for Building Commerciol Complex Cum-Head Ofice in the heort of ity. The position of fota
investment at cost is os under:

42 EASTERN INSURANCE CO. LTD.
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2018 2017
Taka Toka

National Investment Bond 25,000,000 25,000,000
Fixed Deposit with various Banks 1,200,000,000 1,130,100,000
Bolance in Different STD Accounts 40,034,516 44,704,423
Balance in Different (D Accounts 2,313,603 2,611,446
Shares in Public Co.(at cost) 320,475,334 295,061,200
Debentures 785,224 785,224
Shares & Deposit Money in 285,909,200 285,909,200
Subsidiary Compony
Lond 7

2,101,392,877 2,011,046,493

e e e e e T =S TRt

MOTOR VEHICLES

At present the Company has 25 nos of Vehicles and total ﬂmhuse cost of the same was Tk.3.49 crore only. Purchoses cost none of these
have been exceeded than the volue os determinated by IDRA. All the vehicles were acquired through lease finonce arrangements.

SUBSIDIARY COMPANY

The Company has formed o Subsidiory Company in the nome of EIC Securities Ltd. which is now operating its business activifies in the
Chittagong Stock Exchange Ltd. Financiol Stotements of EIC Securities Ltd. for the yeor 2018 is also enclosed with this Annuol Report for
necessary informafion unﬂ disclosures.

We report that:

i) The finonciol statements prepared by the Monagement of the compony present foirly its state of offairs, the result of its operations,
cash flows ond changes in equity.

ii)  Proper books of accounts of the Company have been maintained.

iii)  Appropriate accounting policies have been consistently applied in preporation of the financiol statements and that the accounting
eslimales ore based on reasonable and prudent judgment,

iv) International Accounting Stondards, os applicable in Bangladesh, have been followed in preparation of the financial statements ond
any departure there from hos been odequately disclosed.

v)  The system of internal control is sound in design and has been effectively implemented and monitored.
vi)  There ore no significant doubts upon the Company’s ability to confinue os o going concern

vii) There are no significant deviations from lost year in operating result of the Company.

viii) The key operating and financial data of preceding five years hove been shown in page on 73.

i) I:Declumlim; :IJ]I certificotion by the CEO and the CFO to the Board os required under condition No. 3 (3) is disclosed in Annexure-A
page no.

%) The report as well os cetificate reqading complionce of conditions of this Code os required under condition No. 9 is disclosed in
Annexure-B & C (poge nn.?5-35

%)  During the year ended December 31, 2018, the Board of Directors held 5 (Five) meetings and the Directors serving on the Board
uﬂenrﬂsd in oggregate 53 % of the total number of meetings.

xii) At December 31, 2018, the patterns of shareholding are given below:
a) Shareholdings of Parent/Subsidiary/Associote Companies and other related parties: Nil.
b)  Shareholdings of Directors, CEQ, Company Secretary, CFO and Heod of Internal Audit and their Spouses and minor children:
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Name of Shareholding of the Directors Total Shares

1) Mr. Mujibur Rahman 362 20? |
2 M. Mohommed Ahsan 1020342
3 Maijor (Retd) Abdul Mannan -2,5&33_??

4 Mr. Matiur Rohman 2,2]#,?12
5 Mrs. Umme Kulsum Monnan 1,437,009
7% Mr. Durand Mehdodur Rahman 3028242
7 MeS.DAom 899,251
8 Mr. Kholed S. Ahmed . 883752
9 Mr. Rawnak Korim 1,454,691
10 McMohommed lsrail 1,120,822
11 Mr. Mohammed Mohsin 898,128
2 M/s. Sunman Sweoters Ltd. (Represented by Mrs. Rokeya Ferdous) 1,508,839
[ 13 Alpha Textiles Ltd. (Represented by Mrs.Tajrino Monnan) 1260,20?
14 Pioneer Dresses Ltd.( (Represented by Mr. Rais Uddin) 790,335
15 Mrs. Zakio Rahman 66,013
: 16 MWs. Uttara Properties Ltd. (Represented by Ms.Tozreen Rahman) ‘?6353
17 Uttara Apparels Ltd. (Represented by Mr. K.I. Hossain) - 1,184,022
18 Mr.Nayeemur Rohman 374671

Q) CEQ/CS/Head of IAD NIL

d)

| Mis. Showkat Ara Alom, Spouse of Mr. S.0. Alam, Direcor. |

Name of Spouse Total Shares

[ 54139 |

EJ

Shareholding of Executives

m Nome of Executives

] Totol Shares

Mr. Md. lqbal Mahmud, Dy.Managing Director 1,522
'2 Mr. Khairul Alam, Sr. Vice President 504
3 Mr. Swarup Kumar Soha, Sr.Vice President & CFO 136
f) Shareholders holding 10% or more voting interest. NIL
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DIRECTORS
_——————————————————
In accordance with the provision of article 115 of the Articles of Association of the Company ane-third of the tatal members of the Directors
shall retire from the office and being eligible may offer themselves for re-election as per provision of article 117 of Articles of Association of
the Company. Accordingly os rer rovision of Articles of Associotion of the Compony the following Directors representing Group ‘A’
Shareholders retire and being eligible, offer themselves for re-election.

Mr. Major (Retd) Abdul Mannan

Mr. Matiur Rohman

Mr. Mohammed Mohsin

Mr. Mohammed Ahson

able CAY Fud =—

Also os per Articles of Association of the Company the following Directors representing Group “B” shall refire and being eligible offer
themselves for re-election.

1 Mr. Noyeemur Rohmon

2 Ms. Tozreen Rahmaon (Representitive of UttaraProperties Ltd.)

APPOINTMENT OF INDEPENDENT DIRECTOR

To comply with the BSECs requirement the Board hos appointed following two personalities os Independent Directors :

1 Mo AT K M. Ismail
2 M. Md. Jokir Hossain, FCA

The issue of appoinment of the Independint Directors will be placed in the forthcoming 33rd AGM for shareholders approval.
ACKNOWLEDGEMENT

The Boord of Directors would like to record its appreciation for the general support and co-operation extended by the Government of the
People's Republic of Bangladesh, the Ministry of Commerce, the Ministry of Finance, the Choirmon of Insurance Development ond
Regulatory Authority, the Banglodesh Securities and Exchange Commission, Registrar of Joint Stock Companies & Firms. The Board deeply
appreciotes the services and support rendered by Sadharan Bima Corporation, Dhaka Stock Exchange Ltd.,, Chittagong Stock Exchonge Ltd.
The Board would olso like to express its deep grotitude to esteemed Shareholders of the Company for their continuing support and
guidonce. The Board olso takes this opportunity to thank Bangladesh Bank, all Scheduled Banks ond Finance Companies, our valued
iients,h patrons and well wishers who hove been graciously extending their co-operation, support, patranage and encouragement all
rough.

FOR THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS

i

(Mujibur Rahman)
Chairman

Dated: 20th June 2019
Place: Dhake.
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DIFFERENT COMMITTEES
OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS

EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE
1 Mr. Mujibur Rehman, Choirman Chairman
2 Mr. Matiur Rahman, Director Member
3 Maijor (Retd.) Abdul Mannan, Director Member
4 Mr. Mohommed Mohsin, Director Member
5 Mr. Azmal Hossain, Vice-Chaiman Member
b Mr. Kholed S. Ahmed, Director Member
7 Mr. Rois Uddin, Director _ Member
8 Mr. Mohommad Haroon Potwory, Managing Director & CEQ Member

CLAIMS COMMITTEE

e e e e e e ————|
1 Mr. Azmal Hossain, Vice-Chairman Chairman
2 Mr. Mujibur Rahman, Chairman Member
3 Mr. Matiur Rahman, Director Member
4 Mr. Kholed S. Ahmed, Director Member
5 Mr. Rois Uddin, Director Meribos
b Mrs. Zokio Rohman, Director Member
7 Mr. Noyeamur Rahman, Director Member
8 Mr. Mohommod Haroon Patwery, Manoging Director & CEO Member

AUDIT COMMITTEE

e R —————
1 Mr. AT, K M Ismail, Independent Director Chairman
2 Mr. Knzi Imdad Hossain, Director Member
3 Mr. Azmol Hossain, Vice-Chairmon Member
4 Mr. Durand Mehdadur Rohman, Director Member
5 Mrs. Tozreen Rohman, Director Member
& Mr. Noyeemur Rahman, Director Member
7 M. Mohommod Horoon Potwary, Managing Director & CEO Member

NOMINATION AND REMUNERATION COMMITTEE s NRC'
1 Mr. Md. Jakir Hossain, FCA, Independent Director Chairman
2 Mr. Mujibur Rohman, Chairman Member
3 Mr. Azmol Hossain, Vice-Chairmon Member
4 M. Mohommad Horoon Patwary, Managing Director & CEQ Member

BUSINESS PROMOTION COMMITTEE

1 Mr. Mohammed Mohsin, Disector Chairman
2 Mr. Mujibur Rahman, Choirman Member
3 Mr. S.0. Alom, Director Membet
4 Mr. Matiur Rahman, Director Member
5 Mr. Durand Mehdodur Rohman, Director Member
] s, Tojring Mannan, Directol Member
7 Mr. Mohammad Haroon Potwory, Manoging Director & CEQ Member

ASTERN INSURANCE CO. LTD.
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SHAREHOLDING
STRUCTURE

Particulars No.of Shares % of Holdings
Sponsor Shareholders 21,943,780 51%
Institutional Corporate 11,979,501 28%
Individuol/General Public 9,186,863 1%
Grand Total 43,110,144 100%

Sharehoding Structure-2018

m Sponsor Shareholders

m Institutional Corporate
w Individual/General Public
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KEY OPERATING

AND FINANCIAL DATA

FOR PRECEDING FIVE YEARS ARE
AS FOLLOWS

2018 2017 2016 2015 2014
Paid up capital 431,101,440 431,101,440 431,101,440 431,101,440 431,101,440
Gross premium income 460,805,378 418,867,413 393,366,679 380,599,944 360,748,055
Net premium income 234,961,651 210,644,230 209818512 207,727,027 205,600,220
Net claims 43,258,080 51,257,616 52,937,017 66,577,876 50,060,079
Pre - fax profit 200,346,954 190,964,676 183,481,689 162,724,765 162,130,747
(Cash dividend 86,220,288 86,220,288 86,220,288 86,220,288 86,220,288
Total assets 2295026593  2,152,306,463  2,092,167,050  2,049,062,810  1,978,281,771

Total reserves & fund 1,306,958,484  1,239,843,707  1,176,675408 1,119,447,318  1,089,247,795

| EASTERN INSURANCE CO. LTD.
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Annexure-A

Declaration by CEO and CFO
As per condition No. 1(5) (xxvi) of CGC

The Board of Directors

Eostern Insurance Company Lid.
44, Dilkusha /A

Dhoka-1000.

Subject: Declaration on Financial Statements for the year ended on 31 December 2018.
Dear Sirs,

Pursuont fo the Condition No. 1(5){rowi) imposed vide the Commission’s Notification No. BSEC/CMRRCD/2006-158/207/Admin/80 Dated 3 June
2018 under section 2CC of the Securifies and Exthange Ordinance, 1949, we do hereby declare that:

1. The Financial Statements of Eastern Insurance Company Ltd. for the year ended on 31 December 2018 hove been prepored in complionce
with International Accounting Stondards (AS) or International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS), os opplicable in the Banglodesh and any
departure there from hos been adequately disclosed;

2. The estimates and judgments related to the financiol statements were mode on o prudent ond reasonoble basis, in order for the financial
stotements to reveal o tiue and fair view;

3. The form ond substance of tronsactions and the Company’s state of affoirs hove been reosonobly and fairly presented in its financial

stolements;

4. Toensure above, the Company hes taken proper ond adequate care in installing o system of intemal control ond mointenance of accounting
tecords;

5. Our intemal ouditors have conducted periodic oudits to provide reosonable assurance thot the established policies ond procedures of the
Company were consistently followed; and

6. The manogement’s use of the geing concems basis of accounting in preparing the finoncial stotements is appropriate and there exists no
materiol uncertainty related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s ability to confinue os o going concern.

In this regard, we also certify that:-
i.  We have reviewed the financiol statements for the yeor ended on 31 December 2018 and that to the best of our knowledge and belief:
o) these stotements do not contoin ony moferiolly untrue statement or omit any material foct or contoin statements that might be
misleading;
b) these statements collectively present true ond foir view of the Company’s offairs and are in complionce with existing occounting stondards
ond opplicable lows.

il.  There ore, to the best of knowledge ond belief, no transactions entered into by the Company during the year which are fraudulent, illegal or in
violation of the code of conduct for the company's Board of Directors or its members.

Sincerely yours,

(Swarup Kumar Saha) (Mohammad Haroon Patwary)
Chief Financiol Officer (CFO) (Chief Executive Officer (CED)

ASTERM INSURANCE CO. LTD.
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BGIC Tower (4th Floor)

Mahfel Huq & Co. 4. Topkhana Road

a-1000, Bangladesh
Chartered Accountants Tot e Tia STToe
The first registered accounting firm in independent Bangladesh e 88 022-55?1!1{}5

E-mail : mhi@mahfethug.com
Web: www mahfeihug.com

An independent member firm of AGN International

Annexure-B

REPORT TO THE SHAREHOLDERS OF
EASTERN INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED ON

COMPLIANCE ON THE CORPORATE GOVERNANCE CODE
[Certificate as per condition No. 1(5) (xxvii)]

We hove exomined the complionce status to the Corporate Governance Code by Eostern Insurance Company Limited for the yeor ended on
31 December 2018.This Code relotes to the Notification No. BSEC/CMRRCD/2006-158/207/Admin/80 dated 3 June 2018 of the
Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Commission.

Such compliance with the Corporate Governance Code is the responsibility of the Company. Our exomination was limited to the procedures
ond implementation thereof os adopted by the Management in ensuring compliance to the conditions of the Corporate Governance Code.

This is o scrutiny ond verification and an independent oudit on compliance of the condifions of the Corporate Governonce Code as well os
the provisions of relevant Banglodesh Secretarial Standards (BSS) os adopted by Institute of Chartered Secretaries of Banglodesh (ICSB) in
50 far as those standards are not inconsistent with any condition of this Corporate Governance Code.

We state that we have obtained all the information and explonations, which we have required, and ofter due scrutiny ond verification
thereof, we report that, in our opinion:

)  The Company hos complied with the conditions of the Corporate Governance Code os stipuloted in the above mentioned Corporate
Governance Code issued by the Commission;

b)  The Company has complied with the provisions of the relevant Bonglodesh Secretorial Standards (BSS) os adopted by the Institute
of Chortered Secretories of Banglodesh (ICSB) os required by this Code;

¢)  Proper books ond records hove been kept by the company os required under the Companies Act, 1994, the securities lows and other
relevont laws; and

d)  The Governance of the company is satisfactory.

At gk

For Mahfel Hug & Co.
Chortered Accountonts

Dhaka, 29 April, 2019

Howloder Mahfel Hug, FCA
Managing Partner

“Z EASTERN INSURANCE CO. LTD.
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Annexure-C

COMPLIANCE REPORT

ON BSEC NOTIFICATION
[As per condition No. 1(5)(xxvii)]

Status of complionce with the conditions imposed by the Commission”s Notification No. BSEC/ CMRRCD/ 2006-158/ 207/Admin/80 doted
3 June 2018 issued under section 2CC of the Securities and Exchange Ordinance, 1969.

(Report under Condition No. 9)

Complionce Stotus
Condition No. Tile (Put /i the oppropricte column) *ﬂ""‘"‘;‘
Complied | Mol complied <

1 Board of Directors:
(1) Size of the Board of Directors v

The tolel number of members of o compony’s Board of Ditectoes (heseingfier roferred to o5
“Boord”) shall not be kess than S{five) and mase than 20 (twenty).
1(2) Independent Diredors
All componies shall heve effictive representofion of independent directors on their Boards, so
that the Boosd, os o gioup, indudes core competenties considered relevant in the content of
eqch company; for this purposs, the companies shall comphy with the bollowing:-
(1) At least (1/5) of the totol number of Disectors in the compory’s Eoord sholl be v Compliad o5 per
Independent Directors; any fraction shall be considered 1o the mext integer or whole number Insurance Act 2010.
foe calculating number of independent director(s);
1(2)(b) For the purposa of this douse “Independent Director™ means o director-
WA who either does mot hold any shase in the company o holds Jess thon one pescent (135) v
shares of the tatal paid-up shares of the compony;
1(2)(b){x) who i5 not @ sponsor of the campony of i not connected walh the company’s oay sponsar of v
disechor or nominaled direcior oo shoreholder of the company or omy of ils ossadindes, sisher
concemns, subsidiaries ond porents or holding entities wha holds one percent (1%) o mave
shares of the toto! paid-up shares of the company on the besis of family relotionship ond his
of her fomily members also shall not hold obove mentianed shores in the company:
Provided thot spouse, son, doughter, father, mother, beother, sister, son-in-low ond
doughter-in-bow sholl be considered os family members.
T(Ab)E) | Who hes ot been on esulive of the compony in immediately preceding 2 (twa) financial v
yeors;
T2)B)R) | Who does mot have ony othe relotionship, whether pecuniary o othenwise, with the company vV
o it subsidiary/ossodioted companies;
(2B who is not o member or TREC (Troding Right Entitlement Centificate) holder, director or offices v
of oy ok exchange;
W2} | whois not o shareholder, director excepting independent director or officer of any member or v
TREC holder of stock exehange oo an intermediory of the copitol morkel:
1(2)(b)() | whois not @ partaer of on exscutive of was not o portner or on executive during the prateding v
3 (theee) yeors of the concerned compomy’s statutory oudit firm o cudit firm engaged in
internol oudit services or oudst fiem conducting special cudit or professional cerfifying
complionce of this Code;
1(2)(b)(wi) | whois net independent dissctor in mose than 5 (five) listed companies; v
1A | who has not been convicted by o coort of compatent jurisdiction o o defoulrer in payment of v
any loan o any odvance 1o  bank or o Non-Bank Finoncial Instihation (NBFY); end
1(2) (b)) wha has nat been comcted for o criminal offence imvehing moral turpituds. v

126 The independent duedior(s) shall be oppointed by the Boord ond opproved by the v
shareholders in the Anwel General Meeting (AGM),

TERN INSURANCE CO. LTD.
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Complionce Stalus

Condition No. Tile TPuE 11 1hs agproptiale Goloma) W
Compliod || ot complied =
1{2)d) The post of independent director(s) connos reman vecont for mace then 90 (ninety) doys; J
ond
1(2)e) The teuse of office of on indapendent direcior sholl be for o period of 3 (thies) yeors, which
may be extended for 1 (one) teaure only;

Provided that o former independant director moy be considared for seoppaintment for onother
tenwre ofler o fime gop of one tenuee, Le. three years fiom his or ber completion of
tonsecutive b fenure [ie. six yeors]: J

Prowided hurther that the independent director shall not be subject 1o retirement by rotation os
per the T WTER, 3 (ShE 0 Sbo WiER) (Company Adt, 1994).

Explonation: For the purpesa of counfing fenure of herm of independent director, ony partiol

teem of tenure sholl be deemed 1o be o full tenure.

13 Quolification of Independent Diredior:

13)0) Independent Director shall be o knowledgeoble indnidual with integeity wha is oble fo ensure
complionce with finenciol lows, regulatory requirements ond corporate lows oad con moke Vv

meaningful contribution to business;

TN | Independent direcor shall have ollowing qualications
Business Leoder who is or wos o promoter or director of on unlisted compony hoving
minimum poid-up capitel of Tk 100.00 million or any listed company o o member of ony
netionol or internotionol chamber of commerce or busingss ossodiaion; or

V3 | Corposate Leader who is o was o bop level exetutive not lower than Chief Bxcufive Officer o
Manoging Ditector or Deputy Manoging Director ar Chief Financiol Offices or Head of Finonce
or Accounts or Company Secretary o Heed of Intemol Audit and Complionce or Heod of Legal
Senvice or o condidate with equivalent position of on unlisted company hoving minimym
paid-up enpital of Tk 100,00 million or of o listed company: or Vv
Exphonation: Top level executive indludes Monoging Drectos (M) or Chief Executive Ofce
(CEO), Additional or Deputy Managing Director (AMD or DMD), Chief Operating Officer (C00),
Chief Finondial Officer [CFO), Company Secretory ((5), Heod of Internal Audit ond
Compliance (HIAC), Heod of Administrafion and Human Resources or equivalent posifions
ond some level or ronked or saloried officils of the company.

(3)(R)(E) | Former officiol of government or siastory or dutonomeus or regulalory bady in the pasition
not below 5* Grede of the netional pay scole, who hos of laost educational background of V
bachelor degres in ecanomics or commerce of business or Low; o

1(3)(b)(m) | University Teacher whe has educational background in Economics or Commetes of Busingss v
Studies or Low; o0

130} Professionol who is or wos on odvocale prodticing of least in the High Court Division of
Bangladesh Supreme Court or o Chartered Accountant or Cost ond Management Accountant o
Charteed Finaniol Anslstor Charesed Cerifed Accountont o Cetilied Public Accountont o0 v
Chartered Mancgement Accountant or Chartered Secietory or equivalent qualification;
1{3)() The independent director sholl hove of least 10 {len) years of expediznces in any field
mentiored in douse (b);

1(3)(d) In specic] cmses, the obove qualificotions or experiences moy be relmed swbiedt to prioe
approval of the (ommission. N/A

14 Duality of Chairperson of the Board of Directors ond Managing Director or Chiel
Executive Dfficer:

1(4)(a) The pesitions of the Chaitparsen of the Boord and the Manoging Directer (D) and/or Chisf
Executive Officer (CEO) of the company sholl be filled by different indniduals. v

1{#)(b) The Manoging Director (M0} ond/or Chief Bcutive Offices (CEQ) of o listed company shall
not hold the some pesition in anethes listed company; v

Nl
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Complionce Stalus
Condition No. Title [Put v inthe oppropriote column] “[;“";’
Complied | Mot complied o
1{4)e) The Choirperson of the Board shall be elecied from omeng the non-esecutive ditectors of the v
company;
1{4)d) The Board shall clearly define respective roles end responsibilifies of the (hairperson ond the J
Manoging Director ond/or Chiel Executive Offices;
1{4) (e} In the absence of the Choisperson of the Boord, the remaining members may elect one of
themsehves from non-executive direcors as Chairperson for that particular Board's meeting; v
the reason of obsence of the regulor Choirperson sholl be duly sacorded in the minutes.
1(5) The Diredors’ Report o Shorehelders
The Board of the company shall indluda the following odditional stotements or disclosuses in
the Directors' Report prepared under section 184 of the Companies Ad, 1994 (Ack No. XVIII
of 1994) -
15} An Industry outlook and possible future developments in the industry. v Avoilable in Annuel
Repont
1(5)i) The Segment-wise of peoduct-wise performante, Vv
1(5)ii) Risks 0ad concerns including infesnal ond edesnol risk foctors, threat o sustoinebility and J Fviloble in Annucl
negative impact oa enviranment, if ory; Report
1(5)() A discussion on Cost of Goods sold, Gioss Profit Maorgin ond et Profit Margin, where v Hoveilible in Annuol
applicabls Report
1(5)0) A Discussion on continuity of ony extroordinary octivities ond their implicotions{ gain of bssk v veiloble in Annuel
Report
15 A detoiled distussion on related party romsactions along with o statement shawing amaund,
noture of rehated porty, natura of fronsacrions ond basis of fronsactions of ofl related party Vv
Iransactions;
1(5 i) A statement of ufilization of peoceeds raised through from public issues, rights issues and/or
theough any ahers instruments; WA
1{5)il) An explonation if the finoncisl results deteriorote after the company goes for Initial Public
Ofring (1P0), Regeot Public Offeing(RP0), Rights Share O, Divect Listng, e LL
1(5Hod An explonaticn on any significont varicnce ocours between Quarerly Financiol performance
ond Annual Finenciol Stotements; WA
1(5)(x) A statement of remuneration paid 1o the directors including indspendent direciors; v
1(5)) A siotement thot the finonciol stotements prepared by the monogement of the issuer
company peesent fairly its state of affairs, the result of its eperations, cash flows ond changes v
in equiy;
V{5 A statement that proper books of account of the issuer compony hiove been maintained; v
1(5) i) A stolement thol oppeopriate oocounting policies have been consistently applied in
preparotion of the finoncial stotements ond thet the occounting estimates are bosed on of
teasonable ond pudent judgment;
1(5) i) A siotement that Internotional Accounting Stonderds (IAS) o Intemationsl Finosdial
Reporting Stendards (IFRS), os opplicable in Banglodesh, have been lollowed in praporotion v
of the financial statements and any departure there from hos been adequately dischsad:
1{5)(w) A stetement that the system of insernal controd is sound in design and has been effectively y
implemented ond manitosed;
1{5) (o) A statement that minority shareholders hove been protecied fiom obusive actions by, o in
the interest of, controlling shoseholders octing either directly o indirectly ond hove effective WA
means of redress;
1{5} i) A siotement that theee i no significont doubt upoa the issuer compony's ehility b confinue e
o5 0 gaing concein, if the isuer company is pot considered to be o going concern, the fod V Rvailoble in Annuel
eloag with teasons heseof shol be dscosed Repor
0 E-;- i )
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Condition No.

Title

Complionce Stalus

(Put v/ in the oppropriote column)

Complied | Not complied

(if any)

1(5){ovi)

An explanation that significant deviations from the lost year's operating results of the issuer
company shall be highlighted and the reasons theseof sholl be explained;

Hh

1(5)0oi)

A statement where key opercting ond finendiol doto of ot least preceding S (five) yeors shall
be summarized .

1(5)bar)

An explonation on the reasans if the issuer compony hes not declared dividend (oash o
stock) for the year;

N/

1(3)(ed)

Board's stetement o the effect thet no bonus share o stock dividend hos been or shall be
dechared o5 inferim dividend;

WA

1{3)(ui)

The totol number of Board mestings held duting the yeor ond attendonce by eath director;

1{(5) i}

A regort on the pattern of shoseholding disclosing the oggragate number of shases (olong
with name-wise detoils where stoted below) beld by:-

1(5)wsi}g)

Posent or Subsidiary o1 Associated Composies and other related parties (nome-wise detaiks):

1(5)osie)

Directars, Chief Executive Officer, Compony Secretery, Chief Financiol Offices, Haod of Intemal
Audit and Complionce and their spouss ond miner childeen (nome-wise defoils);

1{S}{mi{c)

Executives; ond

1(3)(oui) (6}

Shareholders holding ten percent (10%) or more voting infesest in the company (nome- wise
delails).

Explonation: For the purpose of this clouse, the expression “wecutive™ means fop 5 (five)
solaried employess of 1he compony, other thon the Directors, Chéef Executive Officer,
Company Secretary, Chief Financial Officer and Head of Internel Audit and Complionte.

1(8)(oc)

In cose of the oppeintment or reappointment of o director, o disclosure on the company sholl
disclose the following infarmation 10 the shoseholders:-

1(8)(ucv}o)

o brief resume of the director;

(5 o) (b)

natuse of his oo het expetisa in spedific functionel areas; ond

Avoiloble in Annucl
Report

1(3)ai}c)

names of companies in which the person olso holds the dueciorship and the membership of
vommittees of the Boord;

13)(un)

A Monogement’s Discussion ond Analysis signed by CED or MD presenting dehailed analysis
of the company’s pesition and operations olong with o brief discussion of changes in the
financiol stotements, omang othess focusing en:

(0) occounting policies and estimation for preparation of financiol satements;

Kbl i anucl Reger

{t) changes in oceounting policies and estimation, if any, dearly desuribing the effect 0
firanciol performance or results ond financiod pasition os well os cash fows in obsolute higure

for such chenges;

(¢)comparative analysis (induding effects of inBafion) of financial pedoimance or sesults and
finantiol position os well o5 cosh flows for cument inonciol year with immediate preceding
five yeors explaining reosons thereo;

(d)compore such financial performance or results and financia position os well o5 cosh flows
with the peer industry scencrio;

(e}briefly explain the finandial and economic scenaria of the country and the globe;

| (frisks ond concems issues reloted fo the finonciol statements, exploining such risk and
concerns mitigation ploa of the compaey; and

{a)future plon oo projection or foreqost for compony's opestion, performance end finoncial
position, with justification thereol, e, actual position shall be exploined to the shareholders
in the: neod AGH:

15}

Decloration oc certification by the CEQ and the CFO to the Booed o5 required under condition
Ho. 3(3) shall be disclosed as per Annexure-A; and

1(5}mo)

The repart s well os cestificate regaiding complionce: of conditions of this Code s requited
under concition No. 9 shall be disclased os per Annexure-B and Annoxure-C

<) EAS'_IEH;!
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Conditicn No.

Title

Complionce Status

(Put v/ in the oppropriote column)

Complied | No complied

Remarks
(if any)

1(6)

Meeting of the Boord of Diredors

The company shall conduct its Board meetings ond record the minules of the mesfings os
well o5 keep required books ond records in line with the provisions of the relevon!
Banglodesh Secretoriel S1ondards (BSS) o5 odopted by the Instinute of Chartered Secrataries
of Banglodesh (ICS8) in o for os thase stondards are ol inconsistent with omy condition of
this Code.

117

Code of Condudt for the Chairperson, other Board members and Chief Exequtive Officer
[e)The Board sholl ey down o code of condudt, bosed on the recommendation of the
Nomination ond Remuneration Commirtee (NRC) ot condition Ho. &, for the Chairperson of
the Board, oeher boord members ond Chief Executive Officer of the company:

(B)The code of conduct o5 determined by the NRC sholl be posted on the website of the
company including, emong others, prudent conduct ond behavior; confidentiokity: conflict of
interist; compliance with lows, rules ond regulations; prohibition of fnsider troding;
relationship with environment, employees, customess ond suppliars; and indepandency.

Governance of Board of Directors of Subsidiary Company:

e

Prowisions relating 1o the composition of the Board of the halding compaay sholl be mode
opplicable to the composition of the Board of the subsidiary compony;

20b)

At leost 1 (one) independent director on the Board of the bolding compony shall be o
ditector on the Board of the subsidiory company;

o)

The minutes of the Eooed meating of the subsidiory company shall be ploced for review of the
ollawing Board mesting of the holding compoey,

)

The minules of the respective Boord meeting of the holding compony sholl stote that they
hove reviewed the offoirs of the subsidiory company olso;

2e)

The Audit Committes of the halding compoay sholl ofsa review the fingncial sletements, in
porticulor the imvestmeats mode by the subsidiosy company,

Manoging Director (WD) or Chief Executive Officer (CED), Chief Finoncial Officer
(CFO), Heod of Internal Audit and Complionce (HIAC) and Company Secretary (C5):

3

Appointment:

{)The Board shell oppoint o Manoging Director (MO} or Chief Executive Officer (CEQ), o
Company Secietary ((3), o Cief Financiol Officer (CFO) ond o Heod of Internel Audit ond
Complionce (HIAC);

{b)The positioas of the Managing Direcior (MD) or Chief Exacutive Officer (CEQ), Company
Searetory ((S), (hief Financiol Officer (CFO) ond  Heod of Internal Audit ond Comphionce
{HIAC) shell ba filled by diffecent individuwals;

{¢)The MD or CEQ, C5, CFO and HIAC of g listed compony shall not hold ony executive
pasitian in omy ethar company af the same fime;

(d)The Board shall deody define respective tolis, responsibilifies and duties of the CFO, the
HIAC ond the C5;

(¢)The MD or CEO, CS, CFO ond HIAC shall not be removed from their position without
opprovel of the Boord os well o immediote dissemination to the Commission ond slock
enthongefs).

WA

3(2)

Requirement to attend Board of Diredtors” Meetings
The MD or CEO, (5, CFO ond HIAL of the company shall attend the meefings of the Board:

Provided that the C5, CFO and/or HIAC shell nat ottend such port of o meeting of the Booed
which involves consideration of on ogenda item reloting to their persanal matters.

33)

Duties of Manoging Diredlor (ND) or Chiel Executive Offcer (CEO) and Chiel
Financiol Dfficer (CFO):

3(3)(e)

The MD or CED and CFO shell certify to the Booed thot they hove reviewed finoncial
statements for the yeor and that to the best of theit knowledge and belief.-

0
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Condition Ho.

Title

Compliance Status

(Put+/ in the oppropriote eolumn)

Complied

Not complied

(if any)

33l

the stotements do not contain any materially untiue stotement or omit any materiol fact or
tonkain stefements that might be misleding: ond opplicable lows;

v

3(3)el(i)

these stotements together peesent o frue and foir view of the company’s affoirs ond ore in
compliants with idsting occounting stendards and opplicable lows;

3(3)()

The MD o CEO and CFO shall elso certify that There are, to the best of knowledge ond belief,
no lransactions entered into by the company dering the year which are froudulent, illegal or
viotation of the code of condudt for the company’s Board or its members;

339

The certification of the MD or CE0 and CFO shall be disclosed in the Annual Report.

Board of Directors” Committee

For ensuring good govenants in the company, the Board shall have ot least oflowing sub-
commitiees:

Ali)

Audit Committes; and

(i)

Homination ond Remunesation Commitiee,

-

Audit Committee:

s

Responsibility 1o the Boord of Directors,

5{1)fe)

The compary sholl bave an Audst Comminiee o5 o sub-commities of the Board:

S

The Audit Committzs shall ossist the Booed in ensuring thet the financiol stotements refiect
true: and Fait view of the state of offairs of the company ond in ensuring o good menitoring
system within the business.

5019

The Audit Committee shall be respansible to the Board; the dufies of the Audit Comittee
shall be clearly set forth in wiiting.

52)

Constitution of the Audit Committee

5(2)e)

The Audit Comemitiee sholl be composed of of leost 3 (theee) members,

S(2) ()

The Board sholl appoint membess of the Audit Committes who sholl be non-execufive
directors of the compony excepting Choirperson of the Boord ond shall include of beast 1
{0ne) independent diredor;

520

Al members of the oudit commiriee should be “finonciolly literste™ ond of leost 1 (one)
mamber shall hove occounting or related financiol monagement backgeound ond 10 {ten)
years of such experience,

Explonation: The term “finoncially lierate™ meons the bility 1o reod and undesstond the
finondiol stotements like statement of financiol position, statement of compeebensive income,
siotement of changes in equity and Cosh Flow Seafement and o person will be comsidered to
hove occounting or reloted finontiel monogement expertise if he or she possesses
professional quelificofion or Accounting or Finonce groduate with ot leost 10 (ten) yeors of
torparate management or professional experiences.

S(2d)

When the fesm of senvice of the Committee members expires of thete is omy citcumstante
tousing ony Committes member to be unable to hold office befre expitation of the tem of
servite, thus making the number of the Committes members 1o be kower than the prestribed
number of 3 (three) pessons, the Board shall appoint the new Committes member 1o fill up
the vacandy immediately or not lates than 1 (one) month Fom he date of vecancy in the
(ommittea fo ensure confinuity of the performance of work of the Audit Comenittes.

WA

5{2)fe}

The company seceatory shall act as the secretory of the Committes,

S

The quonum of the Audit Commitiee meeting sholl not constitite without of least 1 (ong)
independent director.

53)

Chairperson of the Audit Committee

5(3))

The Board hall salect 1 {one) member of the Audit Committea to be Chairperson of the Audit
Committes, who shall b on independent dinsctor;

% EAS
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Conditicn No.

Title

Complionce Status

(Put v in the appropriate column)

Complied Not complied

(iFany)

S(3)e)

In the: sbsence of the Chaiipersan of the Audit Committes, the remaining membess moy elect
oné of themsehves o5 (haiperson for thot particulor meeting, in thot case these sholl be no
problem of constituting o quonum s required under condition No. S{4)(b) and the reason of
absence of the requlos Chaiperson shall be duly recorded in the minutes.

v

Na such event

5(3)c)

Chairperson of the Audit Commitice shall remain present in the Aanuel Genesol
Mesting(AGM).

Prowided that in obseace of Chairparson of the Audit Committes, omy oiber membes from the
Rudit Committze shall be selectd fo be present in the onneal gensrel mesting (A6Y) ond
tegson for obsence of the Chairperson of the Audit Comaittee sholl be recorded in the
mingtes of the AGM.

5]

Weeting of the Audil Committee

5(4)(e)

The Audi Committee sholl conduct of least iis four mestings in o finonciol yeor,
Provided thot ony emesgency meeting in oddition to reqular meefing may be convened of the
request of ony one of the membess of the Committes;

S(4)b)

The quorum of th mesting of the Audit Commites shall be constinuted in presence of either
two members or two-thied of the members of the Audit Commities, whichever is higher,
where presence of on independent ditector is o must,

3(3)

Rale of Audit Committes
The Audit Committee shol:-

5(3)(o)

Oversee the finondial reporting peocess;

-

5(3)(b)

Thoritor choce of accounting poicies ond princigles;

5(5)(c)

Manitor Intesmol Audit ond Complionce process fo ensure thet il s odeguately resousced,
including approvel of the Internol Audit oad Complionce Plan and review of the Internal Audit

ond Complionce Report;

5()(d)

Overses hiring and performance of extemal ouditors;

S(E)e)

Hold mesting with the extemal o shahutory ouditors for review of the onnuol Financial
statements before submission o the Boord for opproval or odoption;

S(s)(0)

Resiew along with the monagement, the anausl financial stotements before submission to
the bood for approval;

5(3)(a)

Review olong with the manogement, the quaitery and hel yearly finenciol statemsnts befose
submission to the board for oppeovol;

S(3)(h)

Review he odequoty of infermal owdit Funcion;

S(3)1i)

Reniew the Maonogements Discussion and Analysis befose disclosing in the Annuol Reper;

s3I0

Review statement of oll related party tronsarfions submitted by the manogement,

SEIK

Review Monogement Letters of Letter of Internel Contiol weakness issued by stabulory
awditors.

= ARl S | =

5500

Oversee the detesmination of oudin fees bosed on scope ond mognitude, bevel of expartise
deployed ond fime required for effective oudit ond evaluote the perdformante of extemal
awditors; ond

5(3)(m)

Dversee whether the proceeds roised thiough Initial Public Offering (PO} or Repeat Public
Offieding (RPO) or Rights Share Offer have been ufilied o5 per the purposes shated in relevort
offer document or prospectus oppeoved by the Comeission;

Previded thot the manogement sholl disclose 1o the Audit Committes cbout the uses o
opplications of the piocesds by major colegory (copital expendinure, soles ond marketing
eapenses, working copital, ebc.), on o quaredy basis, o5 o podt of their quartedy declaration of
finencial results;

Provided fusther thet on an onaual bosis, the compony shall prepare o stolement of the
proceeds utilized for the purposes other thon thase stated in the offer document or prospectus
for publication in the Annuel Report along with the comments of the Audit Comemitnze.,

5(6)

Reporting of the Audit Committe

e
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Condition No.

Title

Complione Status

(Put v in the oppropricte column)

Complied | Not complied

Remarks
(if any)

3(E){e)

Reporting to the Boord of Dirediors

S(é)all)

The Audiz Committes sholl repaet on ils octivities fa the Boosd;

v

5(6)a) )

The Ausdit Committes sholl immediately repart fo the Board on the Rollowing hindings, if amy:-

S(é)(a)fi)lc)

tepart on conflicts of interests;

/A

S(6)(a)fe)(b)

sirspected or presumed froud or imsgulority or material defect identified in the internc] oudi
ond comphance process of in the financiol stotements;

A

S(é)(alfuc)

suspected infringement of bows, requlatory complionces induding securitias refated bows, rubes
ond requletions; and

/A

S(6)(alfulld)

ony othes matter which the Audit Committes deems necessary sholl be disclosed 1o the Boord
immediotely:

WA

S(e)ib)

Reporting o the Authorities

I the Audit Committess has reported to the Boed sbout anything which hos matesial impact
on the finendiol condition and results of openation end hos discussed with the Boord and the
management that ony rectification is necessary ond if the Audit Committes finds thot such
retification hos been unregsonably ignored, the Audit Commitiee shall repart such finding to
the Commission, upan reporting of such matters to the Booud for theee times or completion of
o period of & {six) monthes from the date of first repodting to the Boerd, whichever is agdier.

/A

50

Reporting o the Shareholders ond General lnvestors

Report on octivities coied out by the Audit Committes, including omy report made fo the
Board under condition No. 5.(6)o)(i) above during the yeor, shell be sigaed by the
Chairperson of the Audit Commitiee and disclosed in the annual repart of the issuer compaey.

Nemination and Remuneration Committes (RRC):

8(1)

Responsibilty 1o the Board of Diredtors

6(1)(e)

The company shell have a Nominotion ond Remuneration Commintee (NRC) o5 o sub-
commitiee of the Board:

s(1)(b)

The MRC shall cssist the Boord in fumulotion of the momination critesia or policy fod
determining qualifications, positive ottributes, experiences ond independente of directors ond
109 level excoutive o5 well os o policy for formal process of considering remuneration of
ditectors, bop level executive;

810

The terms of Reference (ToR) of the NRC sholl be dealy set forth in writing covering the areas
shated of the condition NO. (S){b).

82

Constitution of the NRC

6(2)(o)

The Committee shall comprise of ot beast thre members including cn independent director;

§(2)0b)

All members of the Commitiea shall ba non-executive dinectors;

4200

Wembers of he Committez shall b2 nominoled ond appointed by the Boor;

6(2)(d)

The Booed shall have outhusity to remave end oppoint any member of the (ommities;

=] ==

6(2)(e)

I cose of death, resignation, disquakification, or remaoval of eny member of the Committes or
in ony other coses of vaconcies, the boord shall Rl the vocancy within 180{one hundred
eighty) doys of eccuring such vaconcy in the Committes;

/A

620

The Choirperson of the Commitiez moy oppoint o co-opt omy exieenal expert ond/or
member(s) of staff to the Committee as odvisor who shall be non-voting member, if the
Chairperson feels that odvice or suggestion from such edernal expert and/for membes(s) of
staff shall be required ot valuoble for the Committee;

h/A

6(2)(g)

The company secretary sholl et as the seceetary of the Committes;

£(2)0h)

The quorum of the NRC meefing sholl not consfitute without ahiendonce of of least an
indzpendent director;

620

o member of the NRC shall secesve, esther duectly or indirectly, any ramunaration for any
odvisory ot consultoncy 1ok o otherwise, other than Director’s foes or hangsodium from the
company.

S EAS
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Complionce Status
Condition No. Title {Put ' in the oppropriote column) Remarks

f
Coopied | Worompied| o)
6(3) Chairperson of the NRC
#(3)(a) The Boord shall sslect 1 {one) mesmber of the NRC to be Choirperson of the Committes, who J
shall be on independent directos;
§{3)(b) In the obsence of the Cheirperson of the NRC, the remeining members may elect one of
themsehes os Chairparson for that porficulor meeting, the reason of absence of the reguler v
(Cheirparson sholl be duly recorded in the minides;
53)(¢ The Chairperson of the NRC shall attend the annual gensral meeting (AGM) o answer the
gueries of the shareholders:
Provided thet in obsence of Choirperson of the HRC, omy other member from the NRC shall be J
selected to be present in the onnuol gener] meeting (AGM) for answering the shareholder's
quesies ond reasan for obsence of the Chairparson of the NRC shall be recorded in the mingtes
of the AGML.
54) Weeting of the NRC
8a)a) The NRC sholl conduct ot least one mesting in o inanciol yeor; Under Process
S(4)(b) Tha Choiperson of the HRC moy convene any emesgency meefing upon request by ony WA
membsr of the NRG
L] The quesum of the meeting of the NRC shall be constitated in presence of either bwo members
o hao thid of the members of the Committes, whichever is higher, where presence of on WA
independent director is must os required under condition Ho. &(2)(h);
B4)d) The proceedings of each meeting of the NRC sholl duly be recorded in the minutes and such WA
minigles shall be confismed in the next meeting of the HRC.
&(5) Role of the NRC
§(5)(a) HRC shall be independent omd responsible or cocountoble 1o the Boord ond fo the J
shareholders;
§(5)(b) NRC shall oversee, omong cthers, the lollowing motters ond make repor with
1ecommendation 1o the Board;
SS)b)) | Formuloting the critesia for determining quelifications, positive oftributes end independence
of o ditecor ond recommend o policy to the board, telating to the remureration of the
directors, top level executive, considering the following:
S{5)B)(0a) | the level ond composition of remunanction is reasonable ond sulficient to ttract, retoin ond J
mitivate suitable directors bo run the company successhully;
S(SHB)(D) | the sekationship of remuneration to performante is clear ond mests opproprinte performance J
benchemarks; and
B{5MB)0Ne) | remuneration to diectoss, top level executive invelves o balonce between fued ond incentive
pay reflecting short ond bong-term perfoemance objectives appropriote to the working of the W
company and its goals;
B{SHb)(A) | Devising o policy on Boosd's divessity toking info consideration oge, gender, expetients, J
ethaiciy, educotionel backgrouad and notioaoliy;
S{5Mb)(E) | Mdentifying persons who ore qualified o become directors ond who may be appointed in top
bevel executive position in occoedence with the witerio loid down, ond recommend their ",
appointment and removal to the Bomd;
B(5MbMi) | Formudoting the citerio for evobuotion of performance of independent directors ond the J
Board;
S{5)b) () Identifying the company’s needs for employees of different levels and determine their J
selection, tronsler or rephacement and promatian critesio; and
S{5)(b)() | developing, recommending ond reviewing onaually the compony’s human resousces ond
Waiing polices; v
8(5)(c) The compony shall disclose the nomination and remuaenation policy ond the evaluation v
critesio and octivities of NRC during the yeor of o glance in its onnual report,
7 External or Statutory Auditors:

?@E EASTERN INSURANCE CO. LTD.
[ (LN ——




Complionce Status
Condition No. Titl Pur v in the appropriote column) m‘;‘
Complied Not complied
M) The issuer company shosld not engoge its external or statutory auditors fo perform the >
following senvices of the company; nomely:-
700 Appraisal of valuafion senvices offeimess opinions; v
7000 Finontial information systems desiga ond implementaton, v
7(1)ii) Book keeping ot other senvices related to the accounting records ot finandil stotements; v
1)) Broker-dealer senvices; v
700 Actuarial senvices; v
71)(wi) Intesnal oudit senvices o speciol oudit senvices; v
T(1) i) Arry senvice that the Audit Committes determines; Vv
T(1) i) Audit or certificotion senvices on complionce of corporste govemance os requited under J
conditon Ho. 9(1); and
7(1)(ix) Arry other service that ceeates conflict of interest, v
flvi} No partner or employess of the otemol oudit fims shall possess any shore of the company
they oudit of least during the tenure of their cudit assignment of that company; his o0 her
fomily members also shell not hold any shores in the soid company: v
Provided thot spouss, son, doughter, fother, mother, brother, sister, son-in-low ond
doughter-in-low shell be considesed o3 family members.
T(3) Representotive of extemal o stotulory owditors shall remain present in the Shossholders’
Mesting (Annual Generel Mesting or Extroordingry General Meefing) o answer the queries of v
the shoveholders,
8 Meintoining o website by the Compony:
Bl The company shall hove an official website linked with the website of the stock exchange.
E(2) The company shall keep the website functional from the dote of listing.
8(3) The company shall make ovailable the detoiled disclosures on its website os required under
the listing regulations of the concerned sock exchonge(s).
9 Reporting ond Complionce of Corporate Governance:
L] The company shall obtgin o cerificate from o pracficing Professional Accountant or Secrefary
(Chartered Accountant or Cost and Manogement Accountont or Chortered Secretary) other
than its statutory cuditers or oudit firm on yearly besis regarding compliance of conditions of v
Corposate Governonce Code of the Comaission ond shell such certificate shall be disclosed in
the Annwal Report,
LIH] The professional who will provide the certificate on complionce of this Corporate Govemance Under peocess
Cods shall be oppointed by the shoteholdess in the anavel geneiol meeting.
93 The directors of the compary shall state, in accordance with the Annexure-C otfached, in the
directors' report whether the compony has compled with thse condiions of ne. .
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REPORT ON
CORPORATE
GOVERNANCE

Corporate Governance is the system which helps the Company to
INTRODUCTION manage the overall interest of oll stakeholders. Minimum

stondord of acceptable corporate behavior means to ensure
greater transporency, accountability and fimely financiol
reporfing. Eostern Insurance firmly believes that business
operation means deoling with the stokeholders with trust and
confidence and there is o link between stakeholders’ value ond
governance. With that objective in view, EICL has been working
relentlessly to create long term stokeholders value .

The Board of Directors of the Company is committed to high
standards of Corporate Governance which it believes are crucial
fo business integrity ond performonce. As a responsible
corporate citizen, EICL is olso committed to maintaining full
hransporency and positive business intemolly ond towards the
community with which EICL carries out its business, induding its
suppliers, customers and business portners. At the same time
the Company expects that all its Boord of Directors, employees
and suppliers would act with honesty, integrity and openness.

Being o public listed Company , the Boord of Directors of EICL
has a pivotal role to ploy in meeting stokeholders interests. In
discharging such obligations, the Board of Directors and the
Management teom of EICL are committed to maintaining
effective Corporate Governonce through o culture of
accountobility, transparency, well — understood policies and
procedures. EICL considers thot its Corporate Governance
practices comply with all the aspects of BSEC's notification no.
BSEC/CMRRCD/ 2006-158/134/Admin/44 dated 07 August
2012, SEC/CMRRCD/ 2006- 158/147/Admin/48 dated 21 July
2013 ond Subsequently amended through their notification #
BSEC/CMRRCD/ 2006-156/207/Admin/80 dated 03 June
2018 issued under section 2CC of the Securities and Exchonge
Ordinance, 1969.
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BOARD OGANIZATION
AND STRUCTURE: BOARD
COMPOSITION

ROLE AND
RESPONSIBILITIES OF THE BOARD

BOARD MEETING

The Boord of Eostemn Insuronce Company Limited haos been
Constituted with 20 Directors os on December 31, 2018. The
Boord of EICL is os follows:

12 Sponsor Directors
06 Public Shareholders Directors
02 Independent Directors

The Boord is Choired by Mr. Mujibur Rohman an eminent
business person and well reputed industrialist having diversified
business exposures.

The Directors of the Boord ore appointed by the shareholders ot
the Annual General Meeting (AGM) ond accountable to the
shoreholders. The Boord is responsible for ensuring thot the
business activities ore soundly administered and effectively
controlled. The Directors of the Board keep themselves informed
about the Company’s finonciol position ond ensure that its
activities, accounts ond osset monogement are subject to
adequate control. The Board olso ensured that EICL'S Policy and
Procedures ond Codes of Conduct are implemented ond
mointoined ond the Company adheres to generally accepted
principles for good govemance ond effective control of the
Compony octivities.

In oddifion to the other legol guidelines, the Board hos also
adopted “Governance Guidelines” for the Boord for ensuring
better governance in the work and administration of the Board
The Boord is olso guided by Delegotion of Authority which
spells out the proctices ond processes in discharging ils
responsibilities.

The AOA of the Company requires the Board to meet af least
four times o yeor or more when duly colled for in writing. Dates
for the Board Meetings in o yeor ore decided in advance. Such
Nofice contains detailed statement of business to be transected
at each meeting. The Boord meets for both scheduled meeting
and on other occasions to deal with urgent and important
motters that require attention.

[5| EASTERN INSURANCE CO. LTD.
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ROLE OF THE CHAIRMAN

SUBSIDIARY RELATIONSHIP

AUDIT COMMITTEE

NOMINATION AND REMUNERATION
COMMITTEE (NRC)

The Chairman is the head of the Board takes decisions of any
motter in consultation with the Boord members. He is not the
Chief Executive of the Company. The role of the Chairman and
Managing Director/CEQ ore independent and separate. The
Chairman runs the Board, while the Manoging Director/CEQ
tokes executive decision within the jurisdiction of power
delegated by the Board.

The Board of Directors of the Subsidiary Company of EICL is
obliged to provide the Boord of Directors of EICL with any
information which is necessary for an evaluation of the
Compony’s position ond the result of the Company’s activities.
EICL notifies the Subsidiory Company’s Board of Directors about
the matters which may be important to the Company os whole.
EICL also notifies the Subsidiory Company’s Board of Directors
about decisions which may be of importance to the Subsidiary
Company before a final decision is made.

The Board of Directors hes constituted an Audit Committee of the
Board consisting of 7 (Seven) Directors. The Audit Committee is
headed by the Independent Director, Mr. A. T. K. M lsmoil, Retd
Secretary, Govemment of the Peoples Republic of Banglodesh.
The Audit Committee carries out its responsibilities os per the
provisions of law and submits its report to the Board of Directors
from time to time. The Audit Committee shall also co- ordinate
with the intemal and external Auditors os ond when required.
The Audit Committee ensures that adequate intemal checks ond
bolonces supported by odequate MIS ore in place for detection of
error/frouds and other deficiencies. The other responsibilities
include ore not being limited to the prevention of conflict of
interests between the Compony ond its Director, Officials,
Customers, Suppliers, Government and any other interest groups
but also to detect or remove any scope of insider trading. The
Audit Committee olso ensures complionce of requirements of
BSEC and other agencies.

The Board of Directors hos constituted a Nomination and
Remuneration Committee (NRC) of the Board consisting 4
(four) Directors. The NRC is headed by the Independent
Director, Mr. Md. Jokir Hossain, FCA Nomination and
Remuneration Committee (NRC) is o sub-committee of the Boord
of the Company to comply with the BSEC notification doted 03
June 2018. The committee shall assist the Board in formulating
the nomination criteria o policy for determining qualifications,
positive ottributes, experiences and independence of Directors and
fop level exscutives.

[5:| EASTERN INSURANCE CO. LTD.
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INTERNAL CONTROL

HUMAN CAPITAL

The Boord is also responsible for ensuring that the Company hos
on odequate and effective control system in place. By which
Company’s resources are directed, monitored and meosured. It
ploys an important role in preventing ond detecting froud ond
protecting the Company’s resources.

The Company’s intemal control system hos been outlined to
ensure the Director with reosonable ossurance that ossets ore
sofe guarded agoinst unauthorized use by the employees or
monogement or third porties; transoctions ore fully authentic,
properly recorded ond material error and irregularities are either
prevented or detected for requlorization within o reasonable
period of fime.

Segregation of duties, Authorization of transactions, Retention
of records, Supenvision or Monitoring of operations, Physicol
safe guards, IT application controls are the essential elements of
internal control framework prevailed in Eostern Insurance
Company Limited.

Human Copitol Management (HCM) is an approach o employee
stoffing that perceives people os assets (human Capital) whose
current value con be meosured ond whose future volue con be
enhanced through investment.

Eastern Insurance Compony Limited supports HCM and provides
employees with clearly defined ond consistently communicated
performance expectations. Managers ore responsible for rofing,
rewarding and holding employees accountable for achieving
specific business goals, creating innovation and supporting
confinuous improvement. The human copital con be developed
though education, troining, proctice ond experience. Eastern
Insurance Compony Ltd. hos adopted the following policies to
develop the human capital.

1. The recruitment of locol people and then to develop their
potential through learning opportunities and effective
performance Management.

2. Humon Copital Monagement frame work is designed to
provide o work force that has the skills, flexibility and
diversity to meet the Company’s current and future business
needs.

[ EASTERN INSURANCE CO. LTD.
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WEBSITE

3. Establish and Administer transfer policy in order to develop
and implement recruitment opportunities, promotion,
remuneration benefits, rewords, recognition system,
transfer, training ond Performonce Monagement system
irrespective of sex, roce, political entity & religion belief.

4. Create on environment within the Company which
encourages the employees to work os o team and of the
some time, to encouroge them to be innovative ond
creotive in order to achieve goals of the Compony.

5. Adopt proper intermal communication ond  involvement
mechanisms which encourage employees identify them with
the Company and its activities.

All financial results and key performance indicators os well os
other necessary information of the Compony are posted in the
Company’s Website: www.easterninsurancebd.com
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REPORT ON
GOING CONCERN

Finoncial Stotements are normally prepared on the
assumption that on enterprise is o going concern ond will
confinue in operation for the foreseeable future. Hence, it is
assumed that the enterprise hos neither the infention nor
the need to liquidate or curtail materially or to seal of its
operation; if such an intention or need exits, the finoncial
statement may hove to be prepared on o different basis
and if so, the bosis used to be disclosed. On the other hand
listed Companies ore required by BSEC to report on its
obility to continue os going concern involves moking
oppropriate inguiries including review of budget, forecast,
assumptions ond future outcome of inherent uncertoinfies
in existence. The directors ore convinced from the following
indications, which give reasonable ossurance os to
Company’s ability to confinue os o going concern for the
foreseeable future.
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FINANCIAL INDICATIONS ® Positive ne current ossets
. o psifive operaling cosh flows

® Positive key financial ratios.

e (onsistent payment of dividends.

e (redibility in poyment of abligations.

® Performance growth.

® Positive underwriting results and trends.

OPERATION INDICATIONS ® No'key monagement fumover

eSS ii——0p—p <1} Gundhusinaﬁsaxpunsiun.

e Spread of business across diverse clientele.
e Good market reputation and client’s sotisfaction.
® Good corporate environment and employee satisfaction.

OTHER INDICATIONS ® Maintenance of sufficient capital bose os required by low.

I o Strong equity hase.
e Strong claim poying obility (CPA)

® Anticipates no significant change in legislation or govemment
policy.

RISK MANAGEMENT Eastern Insurance has formulated the basic policies concerning

- Risk Management as well os to ascertoin the stote of Risks for
the entire Compony. Among the vorious Risks, the Company
recognizes the Insuronce Underwriting Risks ond Asset
Manogement Risks are Risks (Core Risks) that must be
manoged from the sources of earnings and the Company
therefore contrals these Risks considering the balonce between
Risk and Return. The Company olso identifies Administrotive
Risks, System Risks ond Other Risks pertoining to the
Compony's business activities ond strives to prevent the
occurrence of reduce these Risks. Through the above
measures, we work to execute proper Risk Management and
ensure stable business operations of the entire Company.
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REPU RT UN CORPORﬂTE We oll hove pslsm?u! tesponsibility to each other and the mfl.d
SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITIES (CSR) oround us Evryting we do hos an effect on ofher people. 1 s

the some for business, lorge and small, public or private thot

AR b adtions offect o lorge number of Stokeholders. Such
Staksholders include Customers, Shareholders, Employess,
Suppliers and Society in general.

In the light of this view, Easter Insurance Company Ltd. hos
been giving due importonce ond moking contribution fowards
various activities os a part of its CSR; such os in the figld of
Health, Education, Support to disobled persans, Sports, Sodial
octivities efc.

REDRESS OF Eus;lﬁnt I}lsuruqte Company Limited is always cummingd to
INVESTORS COMPLAINTS mointaining highest standard of conduct and professional

Ty U270Vi01 in decling with its Shareholders. Share Deportment of
the Company hos been maintaining proper and systematic

records ond information relevant to the Shareholders. Share
Department is alwoys ready to help the Shoreholders whenever
in need of services like share transfer, transmission, dividend
warront issue, revlidation, tax deduction certificote & treasury
challan etc.

REDRESS OF CLIENTS In order to achieve sotisfactory business growth it is very

important to increase the new customer base as well os to retain
M the existing ones. Eastern Insuronce Company Ltd. fully oware of
this and therefore alwoys attends to its clients. Complaints
teceived from clients hove been hondled in o timely ond foir
manner. The Company encourages its dlients to come forward
with any comploint that they may hove and the Management is
always ready to serve them.

SOLVENCY MARGIN Solvency Morgin is the omount of ssets which exceeds the

e 1507e1's liabilities ond will exhibit o port of the insurer's
shareholder funds. The valuation techniques of ossets ond

liabilities of an insurer must be mointained. According to section
43 of Insurance Act 2010, the concept of Solvency Margin
required to be followed by Non Life Insuronce Companies. The
solvency of on Insurance Company exposes its ossefs fo debts. As
the relevont regulation hos not yet been formed by the
Regulator, this concept cannot be followed to assess the strength
of the Company. However it is expected that this regulation will
be formed and come in force within o very short fime.

% EASTERN INSURANCE CO. LTD.
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ENVIRONMENTAL AND Belong in fIl'm insurance busilzless the Company dt;asn't need
o set up foctories or other big establishments of that sort.
w The Heod Office and oll the 25 Branches hove been
established keeping oll the environmentol issues in mind.
Till dote EICL have not faced any environmental obligation
from Government or any other Public Organizations. This is

definitely some thing to put up in the book of goodwill of
Eastern Insurance.

Since Eostern Insurance Company Limited strictly maintains
certain code of conducts and ethical practices, the chance of
facing any social obligotion is close to zero. The Company
hos olwoys been transparent regarding its business ond
delivering its products and services. Settlement of Cloims in
due time is one of the key characteristics of the Company
which helped a lot in building its reputation s the most
preferred non life insurer of the Country. All in all EICL has
estoblished itself os o Compony which does not foce any
environmental or sociol obligotion from Government or Non
Govemment Organizations. The Company is ready to set up
standards for other corporate bodies to follow in many areas
of (SR and environmental/social issues in general.
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REPORT ON

INFORMATION
TECHNOLOGY

PRESENT IT INFRASTRUCTURE
AND ITS USE

_—
In order to provide better services to our Boord, Shareholders,

PLAN FOR FUTURE
EXPANSION OF PRESENT
IT INFRASTRUCTURE

Customers, IDRA, BSEC, Stock Exchanges etc with the help of
information technology, our company hos introduced different
types of computer software for various Departments.

Such os Underwrifing web bosed software, Accounting software,
Investment ~ software,  Development  softwore,  Shore
Monogement software, PF software, Business Management
software efc. All the Bronches hove been using computers. In
addition to the above, EICL has its own website.

To introduce more software in various departments.
To arrange training obout LT,
To develop existing software whenever necessary.

To introduce up groded computer equipment in the
Compony whenever necessary. efc.

ETHICS AND COMPLIANCE

_ — ——— .
Eastern Insurance Company hos adopted core volues, commitments and code of conduct/ethical principles which are strictly
followed. The Board of Directors of EICL is committed fo infroduce high level of code of conduct and ethical principles. It also
monitors the strict observance the same.

At Eastern Insurance, employees are treated with great core and respect. All business activities must conform to all applicable
nationol and international legal requirements. Bribery or any other form of onti corruption is treated with “Zero Tolerance”
policy. EICL never gets engaged with ony discriminatory practices. Race, color, sex, religion, political opinion, age, family
obligations efc. are never considered while recruiting. EICL promises o work place free of horassment. Wages is never lower than
what should be acceptable. Compensation poid fo employees sholl comply with oll applicable wages lows. No employees are
forced to work overtime so there is total prohibition on forced lobor.

Freedom of associotion ond collective borgaining can be observed here. The Company ensures that the work place and its
environment do not endanger the physical integrity or health of the employees. Women are treated with great respect as well.

% EASTERN INSURANCE CO. LTD.
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HUMAN RESOURCE

MANAGEMENT
FOR

ALL MANAGERS

At Eostern Insurance Company Ltd. insuronce is about
customers. It is about offering o fair product that customers
need ot o reasonable price. This kind of mind st takes a certain
kind of employee. They ore not eosy to find. In spite of
economic uncertointy ond rising unemployment, there is still
scorcity in the Bangladesh labor market for the best people due
to changing demographics. We ore o ottract and refain the best
people, we must excel os on employer. We coll this “employer
ship”. Our task os good employer is fo create o strong,
stimulating ond innovative working environment in which
employees can fully develop their potentiol ond skills. For
exomple, we ore committed to training our employees so thot
they con be deployed throughout the Organizotion, thus
increasing their employability.

The role of HR is exponding and it is not limited to the selection
ond recruitment procedure but olso offeding the doy to doy
activity of on Organization. The growth of the Organization
depends on the sincerity and commitment of the employees. The
incrensing compefition omong the employees and tough morket
conditions has made it difficult for on Organization fo survive
and monage oll the ovailable resources effectively. Therefore, it
wos soon realized that the practice of HR policies needs to be
pracficed in oll ospects of the Organization ond it should not

remain restricted to selection process only. For the effective
running of the Organization how all the Departmental Managers
need to follow HR policies in letter and spirit.

The knowledge of HRM is very much effective for oll the
Managers to make the functioning of an Organization more
productive and smooth. In the past only the big Orgonizations
would maintain o separate HR Deportment and most of small
Organizations did not have any existence of it but the trend is
changing now ropidly. Monogers are now frequently getting
involvement in HR octivities for running their Orgonizations
effectively.

The ultimate gim of HRM is to develop the Organizotional
culture and to oscribe ossistance to the Organization in
achieving its vision ond mission. Considering the importance
and expansion of role of HR policy, it should be odopted by all
top Managers for implementotion in line with an Orgonization's
mission, vision ond business stiategies which have been
followed by Eastern Insurance Company Ltd.

= HSI’EHH INSURANCE CO. LTD.
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DISCLOSURE
POLICY OF

EASTERN INSURANCE

COMPANY LIMITED

We aim to disclose meaningful information regarding the
Eastern Insurance Company Ltd. thot enhonces monagement
transparency ond foirness in connection with our “Corporate
Social Responsibility.”

DISCLOSURE POLICY

It is our policy to expeditiously disclose information in
occordance with the Rules, Regulotions and Notifications of
Banglodesh Securities and Exchonge Commission and Listing
Regulations stipulated by the Stock Exchanges.

We strive for timely, occurate ond fair disclosure of other
information that is relevant to our customer, shareholders and
investors, representative offices and employees os well os entire

sociefy.

VALUES

DISCLOSURE METHOD

Disclosure pursuant to the Stock Exchonges and BSEC's rles,
requlations and other requirements is made through the Timely
disclosure network os well os the press ond other appropriate
means. We subsequently post the disclosed information in our
website.

DISCLAIMER

Disclosure made based on this disclosure policy is intended to
accurotely, expeclitiously and fairly inform the public regarding
the Eastern Insurance Compony Ltd.s activities and is not
intended to constitute an investment offer or solicitation.

Eostern Insurance Company Ltd. wants to be recognized by its Stakeholders through o set of four values:
(1)  Strength (Stability) : We are credible, now and in the future. We are o solid portner, providing to our staff opportunities, chollenges

and enlorged prospects.

(2)  Responsibility (Credibility) : We listen, understond ond respond to customers and society needs. We understand that to achieve it
our employees are cruciol and therefore we offer them the means to grow and develop their tolents in full.
(3)  Innovation (Creativity) : We strive for better and more appropriate solutions. We encourage people to use their initiotive and

develop their entrepreneurial sprit.

(4)  Stroight forword (Pragmatism) : We ore frontal and act with transparency. These volues are supported by o set of behaviors and
business practices which are ossumed on o doy to day by its employees.

% EASTERN INSURANCE CO. LTD.
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VALUE ADDED
STATEMENT

for the year ended 31 December, 2018

Volue odded statement shows how much volue eamed by the orgenization during the yeor of account and ufilization of its capacity,
capital, manpower and other resources ond how it is allocated omong different stokeholders (employees, insured, shareholders,
government, etc.) os well as reinvestment for the replacement of assets and further expansion of the business of the Company in an

accounting period.

The Volue added statement of Eastern Insurance Company Limited for the year 2018 is appended below:

PARTICULARS 2018
Toka

Sources of the Volue Added:
Gross Premium

Commission on Re-Insurance Ceded
Investment & Other Income

Deferred Tax Income / (Expenses)
Total Value edded

Distribution of the Value Added
Net Re-Insurance Cost

Additional Reserve for Unexpired Risks
Commission

Manogement & Others Expenses

Net Claims Insured

Tox

Reserve & Surpuls

Total Distribution

22584377

=h
i
153,335,065 6(-;‘ J,\
& o

47,000,000 9,249,769

33,635,563 59,093,452

86,889,408

460,805,378 418,867,413
32,887,096 28,814,947
121,366,399 124,359,509
(11,889) (76,089)
615,046,984 571,965,780
225,843,727 208,223,183
9,249,769 1,879,627
59,093,452 55,484,054
86,869,408 71,934, 649
33,635,563 43,555,680
47,000,000 41,500,000
153,335,065 149,388,587
615,046,984 571,965,780

= Net Re-Insurance Cost

w Additional Reserve for Unexpired Risks
= (ommission

= Management & Others Expenses

= Net Claims Insured

o Tox

» Reserve & Surpuls
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ECONOMIC

VALUE ADDED STATEMENT

Economic Value - Added (EVA) is the surplus generated by an Insurance Compony after meeting an equitable charge towards providers of
capital. It is the post-tax return on capital employed (adjusted for the tax shield on debit) less the cost of capital employed. Companies
which earn higher returns thon cost of capital creat volue, ond companies which eam lower returns than cost of capital are deemed
harmful for shareholder value. Shareholders/Equity providers are always conscious about their return on capital invested. As o general

insurance Company, EICL is deeply concern for delivery of volue to all of our shareholders/Equity providers.

PARTICULARS 2018 017
Toko Toka

Shareholder's equity at the ended of the year 431,101,440 431,101,440
Average Shoreholders equity 431,101,440 431,101,440
“Cost of equity (%) 13.50% 13.50%
Economic Value Added 95,148,260 91,189,893
Net profit affer fox 153,346,954 149,388,587
Less: Cost of equity 58,198,694 58,198,694

Cost of Equity = Shareholders Equity X Required Rate of Retum (13.50%6)

Required rate of return hos been ossumed @ 11.50% Interest on Bangladesh Govt. Treasury Bond plus 2% risk premium.

%] EASTERN INSURANCE CO. LTD.
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MARKET VALUE ADDED

STATEMENT

For the year ended on 31 December, 2018

Matket volve added (MVA) shows the difference between the maorket value of o Compony ond the copital contributed by investors
(shareholders). In other words, it is the sum of ol copital cloims held ogainst the company plus the market volue of debt and equity
during o period of time. A high Market Value Added indicates that the Company has created substantial wealth for the equity holders. The
share market volue of the Company stood ot BDT 1,163.97 million whereas the book volue of the share stood ot BDT 1,833.47 million,
resulting o Morket Volue added/(declined) of BDT (669.50) million as of December 31, 2018.

| Numbar [ Value Per Share ' ﬂff g,r"fl"w
?r L.-Fh n g I
Market Volue 43,110,144 27.00 1,163,973,888
Book Value 43,110,144 42.53 1,833,474,424
Market Volve Added/(declined) (669,500,536)

1,833,474,424

« 1 Morket Value
= 2 Book Value
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DISCLOSURES PERTAINING
TO SOLVENCY MARGIN

Assets, Liabilities and Solvency Margin
For the year ended as at 31 December 2018

(Taka in million)

Gross Nel il ut:ﬁi:ﬂi; woof | kol | 2% fﬂltl:h&
remium Premium of Factor GPF NP is higher
] Fire 199.94 75.51 0.50 99.97 19.99 15.10 19.99
Marine:
2 Marine Cargo 135.41 94.29 0.70 94.79 18.96 18.86 18.96
3 Marine Hull 9.85 241 0.50 0.99 0.48 0.99
Miscellaneous:
4 Motor 63.99 59.49 0.85 54.39 10.88 11.90 11.90
5 Miscelloneous 51.61 3.25 0.70 36.13 123 0.65 7.23
Total 460.80 234.95 59.06
Total Assets as per Balance Sheet (Tk in million) 2,295.02 Total Liabilities
Less Sundry Creditors 73.20
Amount due to others 176.27
Amount due from others 59.31 Provision for toxation 129.32
Outstonding premium - Deposit Premium 18.56
Furniture & Fixture 2.05 Reserve for Unexpired risk 95.43
Office Decoration 5.36 66.72 Reserve for exceptional loss ~ 326.70
Total Assets - A 2,228.30 Total liabilities - B 819.48

Solvency Margin Available (A-B)
Required Solvency Margin

1,408.82
59.06
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ACCOUNTING RATIOS
PARTAINING TO
INSURANCE SECTOR

PARTICULARS

Reinsurance Premiun Ceded os Gross Premium 49.01% 49.71%
(ommission Paid as %6 of Gross Premium 12.82% 13.24%
Net R/1 Commission Eomed os % of Gross Premium 1.13% 6.87%
Net R/I Commission Eamed as % of Net Premium 13.99% 13.67%
Management Expenses (Revenue A/C) as % of Gross Premium 16.84% 14.86%
Management Expenses (Revenue A/C) as % of Net Premium 33.02% 29.56%
Net Claims Insured as % of Gross Premium 7.29% 12.23%
Net Claims Insured os % of Net Premium 14.31% 24.33%
Underwriting Result as % of Gross Premium 19.03% 18.08%
Undenwriting Result as % of Net Premium 37.34% 35.95%
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DIRECTORS CERTIFICATE

As per Regulations contained in the Section 63 (2) of the Insurance
Act 2010, we certify that:

1. The value of investments in shares and debentures have been
taken at cost and the quoted value thereof mentioned wherever

available.

The Values of all assets as shown in the Balance Sheet and as
classified on Form "AA" annexed have been duly reviewed as at
31st December, 2018 and in our belief, the said assets have been
set forth in the Balance Sheet at amounts not exceeding their
realizable or marRet values under the several headings as

enumerated in the annexed form.

3. AM expenses of management, wherever incurred and whether
incurred directly or indirectly in respect of Fire, Marine, Motor
and Miscellaneous Insurance Business have been duly debited
to the related Revenue Accounts and Profit <& Loss Account.

@; W”kf) It LTI

Chairman  Chief Executive Officer Director

Eastern Insurance Co. Ltd.

Director

&2
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REPORT OF THE
AUDIT COMMITTEE

Audit Committee of Eastern Insurance Compony Limited comprises of 7 (Seven) Directors nominated by the Board of Directors. The
objectives of the Committee is to ensure thot proper ond adequate internal controls ore in place to focilitote the smooth functioning of the
company’s operation. The Committee ensures that a sound financiol reporting system is in place. This system is well monaged ond con
provide accurate and appropriote information to the Boord of Directors, Monagement, Regulatory bodies, Shareholders and other
interested porties. During 2018, the Committee carried out the following tasks:

(1) Review of Annual Financial Statement for the year 2018.
(2)  Review of Audit report for the year 2018 os submitted by the external auditors.
(3)  Review of Quarterly and Half yearly Financiol Stotements of the Company.

(4)  Review of Interal Audit Reports of the Company and recommend appropriote meosures to the Management arising out of the
findings of such reports.

Dated: Dhaka Sdf-
June 23, 2019 Chairman
Audit Committee
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Independent Auditor’s Report
To the Shareholders of Eastern Insurance Company Limited
Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements

Opinion

We hove oudited the consolidated financial statements of Eastern Insurance Company Limited and its subsidiary (EIC Securities Ltd.) os
well os the separate financiol stotements of Eastern Insurance Company Limited which comprise the Consolidated and seporote Bolance
Sheet os of 31 December 2018, Consolidoted ond seporate Profit ond Loss Account, Consolidoted ond separate Profit ond Loss
Appropriotion Account, reloted Revenue Accounts, Consolidated and separate Statement of Changes in Equity and Consolidoted ond
separate Statement of Cosh Flows for the year then ended, and notes to the Consolidoted ond separate financiol statements, including
o summory of significant accounting policies.

In our opinion, the accompanying consolidated financiol statements of the Group ond separate finonciol statements of the insurance
compony present fairly, in oll materiol respects, the consolidated bolonce sheet of the Group and seporate bolonce sheet of the insuronce
company os at 31 December 2018, and its Consolidated and separate Profit ond Loss Account and its Consolidated and separate cash
flows for the year then ended in accordonce with Internationol Finonciol Reporting Stondards (IFRSs), the Compaonies Act 1994, the
Insurance Act 2010, the Insurance Rules 1958, the Securities and Exchange Rules 1987 and other applicable laws and regulations.

Busis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with Intemational Standards on Auditing (ISAs). Our responsibilities under those stondards are
further described in the Auditors” Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financiol Stotements section of our report. We are independent of
the Company in accordance with the International Ethics Stondards Board for Accountants’ Code of Ethics for Professional Accountants
(IESBA Code) together with the ethicol requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial statements in Banglodesh, and we have
fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with the 1ESBA Code. We believe that the oudit evidence we hove obtained is
sufficient and oppropriote to provide o basis for our opinion.

Key Audit Matters

Key oudit matters are those motters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance in our oudit of the current year. During
the course of the oudit, we considered premium income and investment in other entity’s shores os significant matter. To oddress the risk
arising in the key oudit matter we mode sure that we do check the premium income with their individual policies of the insurer, we
obtoined the share portfolio and cross checked against each shore transactions of the share investment ond we olso verified the each
bank balance with their bank statements and the reconciliotion. We colculate reserve for unexpired risk of premium income during the
year according to Insurance Development & Regulatory Authority Bonglodesh.

Risk Our response to the risk

Premium Income

Gross premium omount of Tk. 460,805,378 includes Tk. | With respect to Premium income in respect of various types of
66,849,037 received from public sector business for the | insuronce we corried out the following procedures:

whole year covered by contracts entered into during the year. > The design ond operating effectiveness of key
controls around premium income  recognition

Given the important nature, connections to other items to the process.

financiol stotements and sensitivity of the item we believe this > Corried out onalytical procedures and recolculated

orea pose high level of risk. premium income for the period.

» (Coried out cut-off testing to ensure uneamed
premium income hos not been included in the
premium income.

> On o somple basis reviewed policy to ensure
appropriate policy stamp wos affixed to the contract
ond the same hos been reflected in the premium
register.

%2 EASTERN INSURANCE CO. LTD.
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Risk

Our response to the risk

> Ensured on o sample basis that the premium income
wos being deposited in the designated bank account.

> Tested on a somple bosis to see that appropriate VAT
wos being collected ond deposited to bank through
Treosury Challan.

¥ For o sample of insurance contracts tested to see if
aoppropriote level of reinsuronce wos done ond
whether that reinsurance premium wos deducted
from the gross premium.

> hpplying specialist judgment ensured if there is ony
impairment of the reinsurer.

> Finolly ossessed the opproprioteness and
presentation of disclosures  ogainst  relevant
occounting  stondards, Insuronce Act 1938 (os
amended in 2010), Insurance Rules, 1958 and other
opplicoble rules ond regulations and regulotory
guidelines.

See note no. 26 to the finoncial statements

Investment Fluctuation Fund

Eostern Insuronce Compony Ltd. ond its subsidiory EIC
Securities Ltd. make o number of investments in the listed and
unlisted capital market with required regulotory permission.
Incomes generated from the investments dividend received
are amount of Tk. 20,651,170 & 210,245 respectively. On
the other side goin on sole of shore omount of Tk
31,165,447 & 3,307,150 respectively, which is net of figure
of profit from sole of shore and losses from sale of share.
These incomes are credited to the Profit & Loss Account.

These items have significant impoct on the eamings
performance of the company and return to the shareholders.

We tested the design ond operoting effectiveness of key

controls around monitoring, valuation ond updating of prices

of the positions held by the company from trusted sources.

Additionally, we performed the following:
> Obtained yeor-end share holding positions from the

company and through directional testing ossessed

the completeness of the report.

Reviewed and challenged the ossumptions used for

the valuation models for any unquoted securities.

¥ Recolculoted realized goin or loss at the year end.

> (Carried out cut-off testing to ensure unrealized gain
or loss wos recognized in correct period.

> Obtoined the share portfolio and cross checked
ogainst each share tronsactions.

> Finolly ossessed the opproprioteness and
presentation of disclosures  agoinst  relevont
accounting stondards, Insuronce Act 1938 (os
omended in 2010), Insurance Rules, 1958 and other
opplicable rules ond regulations and regulotory
guidelines.

Y

See note no. 21 & 22 to the financial slotements

Measurement of Deferred Tox Assets

The Compony reports deferred tox ossets amount of
Tk.32,391 os ot 31 December 2018.

Significant judgment is required in relotion to deferred tox
assets os their recoverobility is dependent on forecosts of
future profitability over o number of years.

> We obtained an understanding, evoluated the design
and fested the operationol effectiveness of the
Company’s key contrals over the recognition and
measurement of DTAs and the assumptions used in
estimating the Company’s fulure taxable income.
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Risk Our response to the risk

> We also ossessed the completeness ond occuracy of
the data used for the estimations of future taxable
income.

> We involved tox consultant fo assess key assumptions,
controls, recognition and measurement of DTA's.

b4

Finally ossessed the appropriateness and presentation
of disclosures against IAS 12 Income Tox.

See note no. 12 to the financial statements

Estimated liability in respect of outstanding cdlaims whether due or intimated

Compony represents Tk. 63,699,491 as the estimated We tested the design and operating effectiveness of controls
liability in respect of outstanding claims whether due or [ around the due ond infimated cloim recording process.

infimoted from the insured ond involves ~ significant | we additionally carried out the following substantive testing’s
management judgment and risk of understatement. around this item:

> Obtained the cloim reqister and tested for
completeness of claim recorded in the register on o
sample basis.

> Obtained o somple of claimed policy copy and cross
check it with claim.

» Obtained o somple of survey reports cross checked
those against respective ledger balances ond in case
of discrepancy carried out further investigation.

> Obtained and discussed with manogement about their
basis for estimation and challenged their assumptions
where appropriafe.

> Reviewed the cloim committee meeting minutes
about decision about impending claims.

> Tosted o sample of claims payments with intimation
letter, survey report, bank statement, claim payment
register and general ledger.

> Finally ossessed the appropriateness and presentation
of disclosures ogainst relevant accounting standards,
Insurance Act 1938 (os omended in 2010), Insurance
Rules, 1958 ond other opplicable rules and
regulations and regulatory guidelines.

See note no. 8 fo the financial statements

Other Information

Management is responsible for the other information. The other information comprises all of the information in the Annual report other
than the finonciol statements and our auditors” report thereon. The directors are responsible for the other information.

[Il1ur opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express any form of assurance conclusion
thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other information and, in doing so, consider
whether the other informotion is materially inconsistent with the financiol statements or our knowledge obtained in the oudit or
otherwise appears to be materially misstated.
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If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is o materiol misstatement of this other information; we are required
to report thot fact. We have nothing to report in this regord.

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Financial Statements and Internal Controls

Management is responsible for the preporation and foir presentation of the finoncial stotements in occordonce with IFRSs, the
Companies Act 1994, the Insurance Act 2010, the Insurance Rules 1958, the Securities and Exchange Rules 1987 and other applicable
lows and regulotions ond for such internal control os monagement determines is necessary to enable the preparation of financiol
statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for ossessing the Company’s ability to continue os a going concem,
disclosing, os opplicable, matters reloted to going concern ond using the going concern basis of accounting unless management either
intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

Those charged with governance are respansible for overseeing the Company’s financial reporting process.

Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable ossuronce about whether the financial statements os a whole ore free from material
misstatement, whether due to froud or error, and to issue an ouditor’s report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is o high
level of ossurance, but is not o guorantee thet an oudit conducted in accordance with ISAs will always detect o materiol misstatement
when it exists. Misstatements can orise from froud or error and are considered materiol if, individually or in the oggregate, they could
reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the bosis of these financiol stotements.

As port of on oudit in occordance with ISAs, we exercise professional judgment and mointain professional skepticism throughout the
oudit. We also:

® |dentify ond assess the risks of material misstatement of the financiol statements, whether due to froud or error, design and
perform oudit procedures responsive fo those risks, ond obtain oudit evidence thot is sufficient and oppropriate fo provide
o basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting o material misstotement resulting from froud is higher thon for one
resulting from error, os fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of
internal control.

® (btain on understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design oudit procedures that are appropriate
in the circumstonces.

® Evoluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reosonableness of accounting estimates and reloted
disclosures mode by monagement.

® (onclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting and, bosed on the audit
evidence obtained, whether o material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions thot may cost significant doubt on
the Company’s ability to continue as o going concern. If we conclude that a moterial uncertainty exists, we are required to
drow otention in our ouditor’s report to the related disclosures in the finoncial statements or, if such disclosures are
inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are bosed on the oudit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s
report. However, future events or conditions may couse the Company to cease fo continue os o going concern,

® Evoluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the disclosures, and whether
the financial stotements represent the underlying transactions ond events in @ manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regording, omong other matters, the planned scope and timing of the oudit and
significont oudit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our oudit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a stotement that we hove complied with relevant ethical requirements regarding
independence, and to communicote with them all relotionships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our
independence, and where applicable, reloted sofeguards.
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From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those matters that were of most significance in the
oudit of the financial statements of the current period and are therefore the key oudit matters. We describe these matters in our auditor’s
report unless low or regulation precludes public disclosure obout the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we determine thot
a motter should not be communicoted in our report because the adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected to
outweigh the public interest benefits of such communication.

Report on other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

In accordance with the Companies Act 1994, the Insurance Act 2010, the Insurance Rules 1958, the Securities and Exchange Rules
1987 and relevant notifications issues by Banglodesh Securities and Exchonge Commission, we also report that:

o) We have obtoined oll the informotion and explanations which to the best of our knowledge ond belief were necessory for
the purpose of our oudit and made due verification thereaf;

In our opinion, proper books of accounts, records and other statutory books os required by low have been kept by the
Company so for os it appeored from our examinations of those books;

The Company management hos followed relevant provisions of lows and rules in managing the affairs of the Compony ond
proper books of accounts, records ond other statutory books have been properly maintained and (where applicable) proper
returns odeguate for the purposes of our oudit have been received from branches not visited by us;

As per section 63(2) of the Insurance Act 2010, in our opinion to the best of our knowledge and belief an occording to the
information and explonation given to us, oll expenses of monogement wherever incurred and whether incurred directly or
indirectly, in respect of insurance business of the company transacted in Banglodesh during the year under report have
been duly debited to the reloted Revenue Accounts and the Statement of Comprehensive Income of the Company;

We report thot to the best of our information and as shown by its books, the company during the year under report has not
paid any person any commission in any form, outside Bangladesh in respect of any its business re-insured obroad;

Bolance Sheet, Profit and Loss Account, Profit and Loss Appropriation Account, related Revenue Accounts, Statement of
Changes in Equity and Statements of Cosh Flows of the Company together with the onnexed notes dealt with by the report
ore in agreement with the books of account and returns; and

The expenditure was incurred for the purpose of the Company’s business.

Dated: Dhaka, April 29, 2019 .

Md. Showkat Hossain, FCA
Partner

% EASTERN INSURANCE CO. LTD.
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Consolidated Balance Sheet

(Consalidated Statement of Financial Position)
As ot December 31, 2018

Copital and Liabilities Notes 381-12-2017

Share Capital
Autharized Share Copital
100,000,000 Ordinary Shares of Tk.10/- each 3.0 1,000,000,000 1,000,000,000
Issued, Subseribed & Paid-up Share Copital
43,110,144 Ordinory shores of Tk.10/- each 30 431,101,440 431,101,440
Shore premium 4.0 356,686,881 356,686,881
Revaluation reserve 5.0 463,261,476 463,261,476
Reserve and Contingency Awount 493,307 957 423,999,593
Reserve for Excaptionol Losses 6.0 326,699,574 280,619,038
Generol resanve 72,500,000 52,500,000
Profit & Loss Appropriation Account Balance 94,108,382 90,880,555
Total Shareholders' Equity 1,744,357,754 1,675,049,390
Balance of Funds and Accounts 95,431,959 86,182,190
Fire Insurance Business 30,203,740 22,305,011
Marine Insurance Business 40,129,766 37,148,782
Motor Insurance Business 23,798,916 25492170
Miscellaneous Insurance Business 1,299,534 1,236,227
Premium Deposits 7.0 18,569,635 19,376,383
Liobilities and Provisions 444,790,083 382,715,102
Estimated liabilities in respect of outstonding cloims whether
i ibonotad 8.0 63,699.491 73,322,008
Provision for expenses 94 491,605 333,473
Amount due to other persans or bodies carrying on
e b 10,0 176,268,780 155,637,132
Sundry creditors 114 74,632,710 70,442,066
Provision for toxntion 134 129,697,297 82980223
Minority interest 200 200
Total Liobilities 463,359,718 402,091,485
Total Shareholders' Equity & Liabilities 2,303,149,431 2,163,323,065
Chief Executive Officer W

& EASTERN INSURANCE CO. LTD.
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Consolidated Balance Sheet

(Consolidated Statement of Financial Pasition)

As ot December 31, 2018

Assets & Properties
Investments (at cost) 353,820,733 326,363,717
Statutory deposits-lnvestment in Bangladesh
Gowt. Treosury Bond (BGTB) 25,000,000 25,000,000
Investment in Shores & debentures 144 328,820,733 301,363,717
Interest, Dividends & Rent outstonding
(Interest/Prafit accrued but not due) 150 20,837,140 16,764,763
Sundry debtors
(Including advante, deposit & Pre-poyments) 77,633,789 38,152,690
Advance Income tox 16A 47.630,698 8,981,989
Rent & others 168 30,003,091 29,170,701
Cash and cosh equivalents 17A 1,261,828,119 1,201,456,102
Cosh in hond 16,156,301 16,016,933
Cosh ot banks on STD accounts 43,089,011 47.901,416
Cash ot banks of CD accounts 2,582,807 3,101,570
Fixed deposits with Banks 1,200,000,000 1,134,366,183
Amount due from other persons or badies corrying on 180
insurance business : 59,310,647 47,960,491
Deferred Tox Assels 12.0 32,30 44,280
Fixed ossets (at cost Less occumulated depreciation) 19A 247,915,817 251,362,977
Goodwill for (SE Membership 280,000,000 280,000,000
Stack of printing, stationery and stamps 200 1,770,795 1,218,045
Total Assets and Properties 2,303,149,431 2,163,323,065
Net Asset Value Per Share (NAY) 42.68 40.85

The onnexed Notes 1 to 36 form on integral part of these financiol statements. These finoncial statement were approved by the Boord of Directors
on 28th April 2019 and were signed on its behalf by:

Tl ﬁ%

Director Chairman
Subject to our separate repan of even date,

(A WAHAB & (0.)
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

Dated: Dhaka, Apdl 29, 2019

E EASTERN INSURANCE CO. LTD.
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Consolidated Profit and Loss Account
(Consolidated Statement of Prafit or Loss & Other Comprehensive Income)

For the yeor ended December 31, 2018

Particulars Notes 31-12-2017

Expenses of management :

(Mot Applicoble to any particulor fund or Account) 10,322,292 10,960,093
AGM & others 1,277,809 176,465
Directors fee 401,350 358,750
Audit & credit roting fees 345,000 339,250
Reqistrotion fees 2,146,789 2,404,208
Legal expenses 275,730 261,275
Advertisement & publicity 831,119 654,472
Substription 54,720 267,550
Depreciotion 3,418,931 4,080,005
Expenses of Manogement of EIC Securities Lnd. 1,570,744 1,818,118
Net profit ransferred to profit and loss appropriotion account 202,913,305 194,206,018
Total 213,235,597 205,166,111
Interest, Dividend and Rents:

(ot Applicable to any particular fund or Account)

Interest and Dividend Income 214 91,030,897 88,583,381
Profit/(Loss) Transferred from 87,732,103 75,747,141
Fire Revenue Account 16,776,432 14,452 523
Maring Revenue Account 54,992,822 41,869,225
Motor Revenue Account 22,337 483 20,013,178
Miscellaneous Revenue Account (6,374,833) (587,785)
Sundry Income 34,472 597 40,835,588
Gain on Sole of Share 20 | 34,472,597 || 40,835,588 |
Total 213,235,597 205,166,111

The annexed Notes 1 to 36 form on integral port of these financial statements. These finoncial statement were approved by the Board of Directors
on 28th April 2019 and wete signed on its behalf by:

Chief Executive Officer Director Director Chairmon
Subject to our seporate report of even dote.
(A WAHAB & CD.)
Dated: Dhoka, Agril 29, 2019 CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

& EASTERN INSURANCE CO. LTD.
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Consolidated Profit and Loss Appropriation Account
For the year ended December 31, 2018

Particulars Notes 31-12-2017

Reserve for exceptional losses 44,080,538 41,886,741
Provision for toxation 47,372,764 42,155,690
General reserve 20,000,000 24,000,000
Deferred tox expenses 12.0 11,889 76,089

113,465,191 108,118,520
Bolonce transfered to Statement of Financial position 94,108,382 90,880,555
Total 207,573,572 198,999,075
Balonce brought forward from lost year 23 4,660,267 4,793,057
Balante tronsferred from Profit and Loss Account 202,913,305 194,206,018
Total 207,573,572 198,999,075
Earning Per Share (EPS) 274 3.61 353

The annexed Notes 1 to 34 form on integrol part of these financil statements. These finoncial statement were opproved by the Boord of Directors
on 28th April 2019 and were signed on its beholf by:

Chief Executive Officer Director Choirman

Subiject to our separate report of even date.

W%,

(A WAHAB & (0.)
Doted: Dhak, April 29, 2019 CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

[% EASTERN INSURANCE CO. LTD.
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Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows
For the year ended December 31, 2018

Particulars 31-12-2017

Cash flows from operating adtivities

Turnover ogainst insurance business & others 517,482,143 475,890,131
Investment & other income 75,748,786 65,430,574
Business cost and all other expenses (401,769,129) (382,583,421)
Income tax poid (28,821,059) (24,015,405)
Net cash flows from operating odtivities 162,640,741 134,721,879
Cash flows from investing octivities

Investment in shares (Net) (27,071,112) 1,632,124
Acquisitions of fixed ossels (224,225) (1,073,989)
Net cosh used in investing activities (27,295,337) 558,135
Cash flows from finoneing activities

Dividend paid (74,973,387) (77,913,025)
Tatal cash flows from financing activities (74,973,387) (77,913,025)
Net increase in cash & Cash equivalents during the year 60,372,017 57,366,989
Opening cosh & Cash equivalents of beginning of the year 1,201,456,102 1,144,089,113
Closing cash & Cash equivalents ot end of the year 1,261,628,119 1,201,456,102
Number of shares 43,110,144 43,110,144
Net operating cash flows per share 3 313

The onnexed Notes 1 to 36 form an integral part of these financial statements. These financiol statement were approved by the Boord of Directors
on 28th Apil 2019 and were signed on its behalf by:

™) LIS bl B

Chief Exetutive Officer Director Director Chairman

Subiect to our separate report of even date.

(A WAHAB & (0.)
Dated: Dhoka, Apil 29, 2019 CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

{5 EASTERN INSURAMNCE CO. LTD.
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Balance Sheet

(Stotement of Finoncial Position)
As ot December 31, 2018

Capital and Liabilities Notes 31-12-2018 31-12-2017
Share Capital
Autharized Share Copital
100,000,000 Ordinary Shares of Tk.10/- each 30 1,000,000,000 1,000,000,000
Issued, Subseribed & Poid-up Shore Copital
43,110,144 Ordinary shores of Tk.10/- each 30 431,101,440 431,101,440
Shore premium 40 356,686,881 356,686,881
Revoluation reserve 50 463,261,476 463,261,476
Reserve and Conlingency Account 487,010,127 419,895,350
Reserve for Exceptionol Losses 6.0 326,699,57 760,619,038
Generol resanve 72.500,000 52,500,000
Profit & Loss Appropriotion Account Balance 87,810,551 86,776,312
Total Shoreholders’ Equity 1,738,059,924 1,670,945,147
Bolonce of Funds ond Accounts 95,431,959 86,182,190
Fire Insurance Business 30,203,740 22,305,011
Marine Insuronce Business 40,129,766 37,148,782
Motor Insurance Business 23,798,916 25,492,170
Miscelloneous Insuronce Business 1,299.536 1,236,227
Premium Deposits 70 18,569,635 19,376,383
Liabilities and Provisions 442,965,075 375,802,743
Estimated liabilities in respect of outstonding 8.0 63,699,491 73,322,008
cloims whether due or intimated
Provision for expenses 9.0 468,497 289,519
Amount due fo other persons or bodies 100 176,268,780 155,637,132
coirying on insurance business
Sundry creditars 1.0 13,203,774 64,229,551
Provision for toxation 13.0 129,324,533 82,324,533
Total Liobilities 461,534,710 395,179,126

Totol Shareholders' Equity & Liabilities 2,295,026,593 2,152,306,463

™) Y%

Chief Executive Officer Director

& EASTERN INSURANCE CO. LTD.
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Balance Sheet

(Statement of Financial Position)
As at December 31, 2018

Assets & Properties
Investments (at cost) 632169757 606,755,624
Statulory deposits-lnvestment in
Banglodesh Govt. Treasury Bond (BGTB) 25,000,000 25,000,000
Investment in Shares & debentures 140 407,169,757 581,755,624
Interest, Dividends & Rent outstanding (Interest/Profit 150 20,837,140 16764763
accrued but not due)
Sundry debtors
(Including advance, depasit & Pre-payments) L 76,160,510 e
Advance Income lox 47,299,188 8124048
Rent & others 29,461,452 29170701
Cosh ond cosh equivalents 17.0 1,258,501,493 1,193,430,075
Cash in hond 16,153,374 16,014,204
Cosh ot banks on ST0 occounts 40,034,516 44,704,423
Cosh ot banks of CD occounts 2,313,603 2,611,446
Fixed deposits with Banks 1,200,000,000 1,130,100,000
Amount due from other persons or bodies carrying on
insurance business 18.0 59,310,647 47,960,491
Deferred Tox Assets 120 32391 44,280
Fixed ossets (ot cost Less occumulated depreciation) 19.0 245,643,730 248,838,436
Stack of printing, stationery and stomps 200 1,770,795 1,218,045
Total Assets and Properties 2,295,026 593 2,152,306,463
Net Asset Value Per Share (NAV) 4253 40.76

The onnexed Notes 1 to 36 form on integrol part of these finonciol statements. These financial statement were opproved by the Boord of Directors
on 28th April 2019 ond were signed on its behalf by:

vV %}

Director Chairman
Subject to our seporate report of even date.

( A WAHAB & (0.)
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

Dated: Dhoka, April 29, 2019

{-_....‘E"?'...._.:[.."
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Profit and Loss Account
(Statement of Profit or Loss & Other Comprehensive Income)

For the year ended December 31, 2018

Parficulars Notes 31-12-2018 31-12-:2017
Expenses of monagement :
(Not Applicable to any particular fund or Account) 8,751,548 9,141,975
AGM & others 1,277,809 776,465
Directors fee 401,350 358,750
Audit & credit rating fees 345,000 339,250
Registration fees 2,146,789 2,404,208
Legal expenses 275,730 261,275
Advertisement & publicity 831,19 654,472
Subscription 54,720 267,550
Depreciation 3,418,931 4,080,005
Net profit transferred to profit and loss oppropriafion account 200,346,954 190,964,676
Total 209 098,502 200,106,651
Interest, Dividend and Rents:
{Not Applicable to any particular fund or Accaunt)
Interest and Dividend Income 21.00 90,200,952 84,936,012
Profit/(Loss) Transferred from 87,732,103 75,747,142
Fire Revenue Account 16,776,432 14,452,523
Marine Revenue Account 54,992,822 41,869,225
Motor Revenue Account 22337683 20013178
Miscelloneous Revenue Account (6,374,833) (587,785)
Sundry Income 31,165,447 39,423 497
Gain on Sale of Share 2200 | 31,165,447 || 39,423,497 |
Total 209,098,502 200,106,651

The annexed Notes | to 36 form on integral part of these financial statements. These finonciol statement were approved by the Board of Directors
on 28th April 2019 and were signed on its behalf by:

) ,é,{dbﬁﬁ Gt B

Chief Executive Officer Director Chairman
Subject to our seporote report of even dale.

ek Yo

( A. WAHAB & €0.)
Dated: Dhako, April 29, 2019 CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

33 rany
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Profit and Loss Appropriation Account
For the yeor ended December 31, 2018

Particulars Notes 31-12-2018 m

Reserve for exceptional losses 46,080,538 41,886,741
Provision for taxation 47,000,000 41,500,000
General reserve 20,000,000 24,000,000
Deferred tox expenses 120 11,889 76,089

113,092,427 107,462,831
Bolance transfered to Balane Sheet 87,810,551 86,776,212
Total 200,902,978 194,239,142
Balance brought forward from last year 230 556,024 3,274,466
Bolance tronsferred from Profit ond Lass Account 200,346,954 190,964,676
Total 200,902,978 194,239,142
Earning Per Share (EPS) 270 3.56 347

The annexed Notes 1 to 36 form on integral part of these financial statements. These financial statement were opproved by the Boord of Directors
on 28th April 2019 and were signed on its behalf by:

Chief Executive Officer Director Director Chairman

Subject to our separote report of even dote.

doksk b

( A WAHAB & (0.)
Dated: Dhak, April 29, 2019 CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
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Statement of Cash Flows
For the yeor ended December 31, 2018

Particulars
Cash flows from operating activities
Tumover ogainst insurance business & others 458,707,099 424,081,547
Investment & other income 75,373,737 62,529,949
Business cost and all other expenses (344,705,873) (329,539,383)
Income tox paid (28,691,800) (23,385,335)
Net cash flows from operating odtivities 160,683,163 133,686,778
Cosh flows from investing activities
Investment in shores (Net) (25,414,133) 1,632,124
Aequisitions of fxed assets (224,225) (1,073,989)
Net cash used in investing ocdtivities (25,638,358) 558,135
Cash flows from financing adivilies
Dividend poid (74,973,387) {77.913,025)
Inter Company loan realised 5,000,000 -
Total cash flows from financing activities (69,973,387) (77,913,025)
Net intrease in cosh & Cosh equivalents during the year 65,071,418 56,331,888
Opening cosh & Cosh equivalents ot beginning of the year 1,193,430,075 1,137,098,187
Closing cosh & Cosh equivalents ot end of the year 1,258,501,493 1,193,430,075
Number of shares 43,110,144 43,110,144
Net operating tash flows per share 373 3.10

The onnexed Nates 1 to 36 form on integral part of these financial statements. These financial statement were approved by the Board of Directors
on 28th April 2019 ond were signed on its behalf by:

W*\7 M/»j Vo ,,

Chief Executive Officer Director Director Chairman

Subject to our separate repart of even date.

NeOohsk Y-

(A WAHAB & C0.)
Dated: Dhaka, April 29, 2019 CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
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Consolidated Revenue Account
For the year ended December 31, 2018

Particulars Notes 31-12-2017

Claim under policies less Re-Insurance 33,635,563 43,555,680
Paid during the year 240 43,258,080 51,257,616
Total estimated liobility in respect of outstanding claims

at the end of the year whether due or intimated 80 63,692,471 73,322,008
Less: Quistanding at the end of the previous year 73,322,008 81,023,944
Agency commission 59,093,452 55,484,054
Expenses of monagement 250 77,604,331 62,266,669
Insurance stomps consumed 533,529 526,005
Prafit tronsferred to Profit & Loss Account 87,732,103 715,747,142
Reserve for unexpired risks of premium income
of the year os shown in the Balonce Sheel AL 86,162,120
Totel 354,030,937 323,761,740
354,030,937 323,761,740
Bolance of occount of the beginning of the yeor
DR for wvend k) 86,182,190 B4,302,563
Premium less Re-Insurance 260 234,961,651 210,644,230
Commission on Re-Insurance ceded 32,887,096 28,814,947
Total 354,030,937 323,761,740

The onnexed Notes 1 to 36 form an integrol part of these financial statements. These financiol statement were opproved by the Board of Directors
on 28th Apiil 2019 and were signed on its behalf by:

™) LT bt i,

Chief Executive Officer Director Director Chairman

Subject to our separate report of even date.

T (A WAHAB& CO))
Dated: Dhoka, Apil 29, 2019 CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
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Fire Insurance Revenue Account
For the yeor ended December 31, 2018

Parficulars Notes 31-12-2018 m

Claim under policies less Re-Insurance 9,067,793 11,761,515
Paid during the year 240 19,347,959 27,321,398
Totol estimated liability in respect of outstonding
claims ot the end of the year whether due or intimated &0 AL )
Less: Qutstanding of the end of the previous year 42,302,729 57,862,612
Agency commission 28,663,200 24 868,605
Expenses of management 250 33,671,535 25,420,083
Insurance stamps consumed 222 620 217,838
Profit tronsferred to Profit & Loss Account 16,776,432 14,452,523
Reserve for unexpired risks of premium income 30,203,740 22,305,011
of the year os shown in the Balonce Sheet
Total 118,605,320 99,025,576
118,605,320 99,025,576
Bolance of account of the beginning of the yeor 22,305,011 26,843,128
(Reserve for unexpired risks)
Pramium less Re-Insurance 260 75,509,351 55,762,528
Commission on Re-Insurance ceded 20,790,958 16,419,920
Total 118,605,320 99,025,576

The onnexed Notes 1 to 36 form on integral part of these financial statements. These financial statement were approved by the Boord of Directors
on 28th April 2019 and were signed on its beholf by:

Chief Executive Officer rector Director Choirmon

Subject to our separate report of even date.

ekl Yo

( A WAHAB & C0)
Dated: Dhako, April 29, 2019 CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
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Marine Insurance Revenue Account
For the year ended December 31, 2018

Particulars Notes 31-12-2017

Cloim under polities less Re-Insurance 3,478,201 8,654,315
Paid during the year 24.0 2,488,673 6,119,478
Total estimated liability in respect of outstonding cloims 8.0 15,561,077 14,571,549
at the end of the year whether due or infimated
Less: Qutstanding at the end of the previous year 14,571,549 12,036,712
Agency commission 19,398,591 18,929,001
Expenses of manogement 25.0 24,464,333 21,415,284
Profit transferred to Profit & Loss Account 54,992,822 41,869,225
Reserve for unexpired risk being 40% & 100% of premium income
Marine Corgo and Marine Hull business respectively of the yeor as 40,129,766 37,148,782
shown in the Balance Sheet
Total 142464113 128,016,607
142,464,113 128,016,607
Balance of account of the beginning of the yeor 37,148,782 32314814
(Reserve for unexpired risks)
Premium less Re-Insurance 260 96,706,169 88,060,709
Commission on Re-Insurance ceded 8,609,142 7,641,084
Total 142,464,113 128,016,607

The onnexed Notes 1 to 36 form an inteqral port of these finoncial stotements. These financial statement were approved by the Board of Directors
on 28th April 2019 and were signed on its behalf by:

W) IS k..

Chief Executive Officer Director Director Chairman
Subject to our saparate report of even dote.
W}Je S .

( A. WAHAB & C0.)
Doted: Dhoka, April 29, 2019 CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
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Motor Insurance Revenue Account
For the yeor ended December 31, 2018

Claim under policies less Re-Insurance 18,932,813 21,792,940
Paid during the year 240 18,973,718 17,723,643
Tatal estimated liability in respect of outstanding
claims at the end of the year whether due or intimated L W45 14,165,620
Less: Outstonding ot the end of the previous year 14,165,620 10,094,323
Agency commission 223,314 9 877.000
Expenses of monagement 250 10,776,728 10,168,476
[nsurance stomps consumed 236,060 231,870
Profit transferred to Profit & Loss Accaunt 22,337 683 20,013,178
Reserve for unexpired risks of premium income
of the year os shown in the Bolonce Sheet A SIS
Totol 85,305,514 87,575,635
85,305,514 87,575,635
Bolance of account ot the beginning of the year
(Reserve for unexpired riks) 25492170 22,850,158
Premium less Re-Insurance 260 59.497.291 63,730,424
Commission on Re-Insurance ceded 315,053 995,051
Total 85305514 87 575,635

The annexed Notes 1 to 36 form on integral part of these financial statements. These financial statement were approved by the Board of Directors
on 28th Apiil 2019 and were signed on its behalf by:

Chief Executive Officer Director Director Chairman
Subject to our seporate report of even date.
heIod sk Yo
(A WAHAB & (0.)
Doted: Dhaka, April 29, 2019 CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
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Miscellaneous Insurance Revenue Account
For the year ended December 31, 2018

Particulars Notes 31-12-2017

Claim under policies less Re-Insurance 2,156,756 1,346,910
Paid during the year 240 2,447,730 93,097
Total estimated liability in respect of outstonding dlaims
ot the end of the year whether due or infimated 80 AR 4262110
Less: Qutstonding ot the end of the previous yeor 2,282,110 1,028,297
Agency commission 1,807.947 1,809 448
Expenses of manogement 25.0 8,691,735 5,262,825
Insuronce stomps consumed 74,849 76,297
Profit/Loss transferred to Profit & Loss Account (6,374,833) (587,785)
Reserve for unexpired risks of premium income
of the year os shown in the Bolance Sheet J2Tods 122y
Total 7,655,990 9,143,922
7,655,990 9,143,922
Balance of account of the beginning of the yeor
(® foc-wonngied k) 1,236,227 2,294 463
Premium less Re-Insurance 260 3,248,840 3,090,567
Commission on Re-Insurance ceded 3,170,923 3,758,892
Total 7,655,990 9,143,922

The annexed Notes 1 to 36 form on integral part of these finonciol statements. These financial stotement were approved by the Boord of Directors
on 28th April 2019 ond were signed on its behalf by:

Chief Executive Officer Director Chairman
Subject to our saporate report of even dote.
A eoh sk Yo -
(A. WAHAB & C0.)
Dated: Dhaka, April 29, 2019 CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
B2 5 EASTERN INSURANCE CO. LTD.
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Notes to the Financial Statements

and significant accounting policies
For the year ended December 31, 2018

1.00  General information:
1.01  Legal status and nature of the company:

(0) Legal status and counter of operation:
The Company wos incorporoted on June 07, 1986 in Banglodesh as o Public Limited Compony under the Companies
Act, 1913 os omended in 1994. The certificote of commencement of insurance business wos obtoined from the
Controller of Insurance, Government of Peoples Republic of Bangladesh. The shares of the Company are listed with
Dhako and Chittogang Stock Exchange.

(b) Subsidiary company:

The Company hos also formed another subsidiary Company viz, EIC Securities Ltd., wos to establish a brokerage house

with o view to cope with the business needs of securities trading in the stock market os 0 member of Chittagong Stock
Exchange (CSE) Ltd.

1.02  Address of registered office and place of business of the company:

The registered office of the Company is located ot 44 Dilkusha (/A (1st & 2nd Floor), Dhoka-1000, Bonglodesh. The
operation of the company are being carried out through its 25 Branches located in different division of Banglodesh.

1.03  Principal activities of the company:

The Principal activity of the company confinues to be carrying on all types of non-life (general) insurance businesses. There
was no significant change in the nature of the Principal activities of the company during the year 2018.

1.04 Date of Financial Statements authorized for issue:

Financial Statements of the compony for the year ended December 31, 2018 were outhorized by the Board for issue on April
28th, 2019 in accordance with o resolution of the Boord of Directors of the company.

200  Summary of significant accounting and related policies:
201  Basis of preparation:

(a) These accounts hove been prepared under Generally Accepted Accounting Principles (GAAP) on going concern and
accrual bosis under historicol cost convention. The preparation and presentotion of the financial statements and the
disclosure of information hove been mode in accordance with the Insuronce Act 1938 (os amended in 2010) the
Insuronce Rules 1958 ond in conformity with Intemotional Accounting Stondords (IAS), International Financial
Reporting Standards (IFRS), the Companies Act 1994, the Securities ond Exchange Rules 1987 (os omended in 1997),
the listing rules of Dhaka ond Chittogong Stock Exchange and other applicable lows & regulotions in Banglodesh and
practice generally followed by the insurance sector.

(b) The Bolance Sheet hos been prepared in occordance with the regulotions contained in Part | of the First Schedule
and os per Form "A” os set forth in Part Il of that Schedule and the Revenue Account of each dlass of general insurance
business hos been prepored in accordance with the regulations os contained in Part | of the Third Schedule and os per
Form “F" os set forth in Part Il of thot Schedule of the Insurance Act 2010 os amended.

() Functional and presentation currency:

These financiol statements are presented in Taka, which is the company’s functional currency except os indicoted.
(d) Use of estimates and judgement:

The preparation of financial statements require manogement to make judgments, estimates and ossumptions thot
offect the application of accounting policies and reported amounts of assets, liabilities, income and expenses. Actual
results moy differ from these estimates. Estimates and underlying assumptions ore reviewed on an ongoing basis.
Revisions to accounting estimates ore recognized in the period in which the estimates is revised and in ony future
periods offected.

L= {55 EASTERN INSURANCE CO. LTD.
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202  Boasis of consolidation:

The finonciol statements of the Corporation and its subsidiories hove been consolidoted in accordonce with Internationol
Accounting Stondard (IAS)-27 “Consolidoted ond Separote Financiol Statements”. The consolidation of the financial
statements hos been made ofter eliminofing all intra-group balances, transactions, income ond expenses and profits and
losses resulting from intro-group transactions ond dividends. The consolidated financiol statements comprise the finoncial
statements of the Group os ot 31 December each yeor. Subsidiary is fully consolidated from the date of acquisition, being the
dote on which the Group obtains control, and continue to be consolidated until the date when such control censes. The
finonciol stotements of the subsidiaries are prepared for the some reporting yeor os the porent company, using consistent
accounting policies. Losses within o subsidiory are attributed to any non-controlling interest, even if this results in o deficit
balance. A change in the ownership interest of a subsidiary, without a loss of control, is accounted for os an equity transaction.
If the Group loses control over a subsidiory, it:

(o) De-recognizes the assels (including goodwill) and liobilities of the subsidiary
(b) De recognizes the carrying omount of any non-controlling interest

(c) De-recognizes the cumulotive translotion differences recorded in equity

(d) Recognizes the foir value of the consideration received

(e) Recognizes the fair value of any investment retained

(f) Recognizes any surplus or deficit in profit or loss

(a) Reclossifies the parent’s share of components previously recognized in other comprehensive income to profit or loss or
retoined earnings, os oppropriate

203  Adopfion of International Accounting Standards (IASs):

In Preparing and presenting these financiol statements, considering relevant for the significant occounting issues of the
compony, following IASs have been odopted by the company, which were issued by the ICAB formulated in the light of the
IASs originally issued by the Intemational Accounting Stondards Board and the conditions and proctices prevailing in
Banglodesh, and valid os on the balance sheet date:

IAS 1 Presentation of Finonciol Statements

IAS 2 Inventories

IAS 7 Statement of Cosh Flows

IAS 10 Events after the Balance sheet Date

IAS 12 Income taxes

IAS 14 Segment Reporting

IAS 16 Property, Plant and Equipment

IAS 17 Leases

IFRS 15 Revenue from Contracts with Customer
IAS 19 Employees Benefit plan

IAS 24 Related party disclosure

IAS 33 Earning per Share

IAS 37 Provision, contingent liabilities and contingent Assets

Impact of Recently Issued Accounting Standards
There wos no such impact on these financial statements os no new occounting standard was issued by the ICAB during the
yeor under review.
204 Provision for liabilities:
According to IAS 37: “Provision, Contingent Liabilities ond Contingent Assets” the company recognizes the provision in the
bolance sheet when the company hos o legol or constructive obligation os o result of post event and it is probable thot an
outflow of economic benefit will be required to settle the obligations.

‘% EASTERN INSURANCE CO. LTD.
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2.05

2.06

207

Statement of Cash Flows:

Statement of Cosh Flows is prepared in accordonce with IAS 7: “Stotement of Cash Flows”, the Statement of Cash Flows shows
the structure of and changes in cash and cosh equivalents during the financial year. Cash and cash equivalents include notes
and coins on hand, unrestricted balance held with the commerciol banks. It is broken down into operating activities, investing
octivities and finoncing octivilies. The direct method is used to show the operating activities.

Additional information on financial statements:
Components of the financial statements

Following the Insurance Act 2010 and IAS 1: “Presentation of Financiol Statements”, the company's complete set of financiol
statements include the following components:

(o) Balance Sheet (Statement of Finoncial Position) os ot December 31, 2018

(b) Profit ond Loss Account (Statement of Profit or Loss Account & Other Comprehensive Income) for the year ended
December 31, 2018

() Profit ond Loss Appropriation Account for the yeor ended December 31, 2018

(d) Fire Insurance Revenue Account for the yeor ended December 31, 2018

(e) Marine Insurance Revenue Account for the yeor ended December 31, 2018

() Miscellaneous Insuronce Revenue Account for the yeor ended December 31, 2018
(a) Statement of Chonges in Equity for the year ended December 31, 2018

{h) Statement of Cash Flows for the yeor ended December 31, 2018

(i) MNotes to the Financiol Statements and significant accounting policies.

Signifizont accounting policies:
(a) Premium income:

The total omount of premium eorned on various closses of insurance business underwritten during the year, the gross
omount of premium earmed against various policies, the omount of re-insurance premium due to Sadhoran Bima
Corporation, the omount of re-insurance commission earned and the omount of claims less re-insurance settled during
the year hove all been duly accounted for in the books of account of the Company and while preparing the final
occounts, the effect of re-insurance occepted ond re-insuronce ceded os well os the effect of totol estimated liabilities in
respect of outstanding cloims ot the end of the year, whether due or infimated have also been duly reflected in order to
orrive ot the net underwrifing profit for the year.

(b) Interest on statutory and other investments:

Interest is occrued on stotutory investment of Tk. 25,000,000 lying with Banglodesh Bank in the form of Govt. Treosury
Bond. Along with the oforesaid interest, the interest received during the yeor from banks on STD occount and FOR
Accounts hos been duly credited to the Profit and loss Account.

(¢) Gain and Loss on shares and debentures:

Gain and loss on sale of shores and dividend income earned during the yeor have been shown in the Statement of
Comprehensive Income ond the tax relief os well os the concession on the rate of tax os ovailed under the existing
income tax law, hove been given effect in the accounts.

(d) Debenture of Beximco Denims & Textiles Ltd.:

ICB os o Trustee of the oforesaid investment in Debenture of Beximco Group lodged Artha Jari coses for recovery on
behalf of institutionol investors is under judgement of Artha Rin Adalat. Therefore no provision wos made in the
Financiol stotements.

% EASTERN INSURANCE CO. LTD.
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Management expenses:

As per section 40(C)(2) Insurance Act 1938 (as omended in 2010) oll relevant management expenses for an amount
of Tk. 77,604,331 have been allocated to each class of Insurance business on pro-rata basis of their respective gross
premium income eorned during the year from direct business in Banglodesh. Management expenses os charged to
Revenue Accounts amounting to Tk. 77,604,331 represents approximately 17% of gross premium of Tk. 460,805,378,
These expenses have been apportioned @ 43% to Fire, 29% to Marine Cargo, 2% to Marin hull, 14% to Motor and
11% to Miscelloneous business os per Management decision.

Provision for unexpired risks:

Before arriving ot the surplus of each class of business, necessary provision for unexpired risks hove been created af the
rate of 40% on oll business except on morine hull business for which the provision was made @ 100% of the total
premium for the year 2018.

Reserve for exceptional loss:

Reserve for Exceptional Losses os opproprioted out of current year's profit before tox provision omounts to Tk.
45,080,538 being 10% of the premium eamned during the year.

Depreciation on fixed ossets:

Depreciation on Fixed Assets hos been charged on cost for full yeor os per reducing balonce method ot the following
rates:

Category of assets Rate of Depreciation
Motor vehicles 20%
Fumiture & fixtures 10%

Office equipment 15%

Office decoration 10%

Air cooler 15%
Electrical equipment 15%
Crokeries & Cutleries 25%

Sundry ossets 25%
Computer & printer 15%

Motor cycle 20%

Operation:

During the year, the gross premium eamed by the company omounted to Tk. 460,805,378 including public sector
business of Tk. 66,849,037. After ceding for re-insurance premium the net premium for the yeor omounted to Tk.
234,961,651 ond ofter charging direct expenses there from the net underwriting profit stood ot Tk. 87,732,103 as
ogainst Tk. 75,747,142 in the previous yeor.

(i) Public sector business:
Public Sector Business up to June 2018 has been accounted for on the basis of statements received from Sodharan Bima
Corporotion.

(k) Taxation:
Provision for income tax has been made on net profit in view of the prevailing rate of 40.00% os per Income Tox
Ordinance, 1984 and possible disallowances of expenditure ot the time of ossessment.

(I) Deferred tox:
Provision for deferred tox hos been mode on bosed on best estimate and in view of temporary difference due to the
carrying omount of on osset or liability ond its tox bose.

(m) Tax assessment position;
There were 4 (four) appeals pending in respect of the tox assessment purpose with the High Court Division against the
order of Taxes Appellate Tribunal for the Assessment Year 2008-2009, 2011-2012 & 2012-2013 and 2013-2014.

‘% EASTERN INSURANCE CO. LTD.
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2.08

2.09

Return for the Assessment yeor 2014-2015, 2015-2016, 2016-2017 & 2017-2018 and 2018-2019 duly submitted
u/s 8288 of IT0.

(n) Basic earnings per share:
This has been colculated by dividing the basic earning by the number of ordinary shares outstanding during the year os
per 1AS-33.
(o) Employees benefits:
i.  Provident fund:
Company Operates o provident fund, recognized by National Board of Revenue (NBR) for its confirm employees.

The provident fund is wholly administered by o Boord of Truatees ond no part of the fund is included in the ossets
of the Company.

ii. Gratuity fund:
The Company also operates a funded Gratuity scheme. The fund is approved by National Board of Revenue (NBR).
iii. ~ Other benefits:

In addition to the above, Eastern Insurance Company Limited hos been providing other benefits to its employees
like Performance Bonus, Group Life Insurance scheme, Cat/Motor Cycle Loan etc.

iv  Workers profit porticipation fund (WPPF):

The Boord refers the mater of provision for Worker Profit Participation Fund (WPPF) and like to clarify that os per
provisions of pora (A to G) of section 233 of Bonglodesh Labour Amendments Act 2013, functions of Non life
Insurance Companies are not similar to the functions of Industrial Relating Works" as mentioned in the oforesaid
seclion.

Therefore, provision for Workers Profit Parficipation ond Welfare Fund (WPPF) is not opplicable for the Compony.
It may be mentioned here thot Eostern Insuronce Company Ltd. has been maintaining o Recognized Employees
Provident Fund, Grotuity Scheme, Group Insurance Scheme (GIS), Performance Bonus, Cor / Motor Cycle Loan
Scheme etc. as per provision of IAS-19.

(p) Others:

Figures oppearing in the finonciol statements hove been rounded off to the nearest Toka and previous year's figures and
account titles hove been re-orranged, wherever necessary for the purpose of comparison.

Reporting period:
The financial statements of the company cover one colender year from 1st January to 315t December, 2018 consistently.

Disclosure of departure from few requirements of IAS/IFRS due to mandatory compliance of Insurance Act's
requirements

{o) The Eostern Insurance Compony Limited monogement hos followed the principles of I1AS & IFRS consistently in
preparation of the financial statements to that extent as applicable to the EICL. Some requirements of Insuronce Act
1938 and Insurance Rules 1958 and regulations contradict with those of financial instruments and general provision
standards of IAS and IFRS. As such the EICL hos departed from those contradictory requirements of IAS/IFRS in order to
comply with the rules and regulations of IDRA, Bonglodesh which are disclosed below along with financiol impact
where opplicable:

(b) As per Insurance Act 1938 os amended 2010 investments in quoted shares and unquoted shares are revalued af the
year end ot market price and os per book value of lost oudited bolonce sheet respectively. Provisions hos been made by
netting off any unreclized goin/(loss) orising of the Bolonce sheet dote. However os per requirements of IAS 39
investment in shares folls either under “ot fair value through profit and loss account” or under “ovailoble for sale™
where any change in the fair value ot the year-end is taken to profit and loss account or other comprehensive income

respectively.

? HSTEHH INSURAMCE CO. LTD.
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() General Provision on Insurance Premium ond Re-Insurance Premium are followed as per Insurance Act 1938 os
omended 2010. However such general provision cannot satisfy the conditions of provision os per 1AS 37. At the year
end the EICL has recognized provision of Tk. 95,431,959 s balance of fund and liabilities in the Balance Sheet under

linbilities.

(d) Insurance Act 1938 has issued templates for financiol statements which will strictly be followed by oll General and Life
Insurance Company. The templates of financiol statements issued by Insurance Act do not include Other Comprehensive
Income (OC1) nor are the elements of Other Comprehensive Income ollowed to include in o Single Comprehensive
Income (OCI) Statement. As such the EICL does not prepare the other comprehensive income statement. However the
EICL does not have ony elements of OC| to be presented.

(e) As per IDRA guidelines financial instruments are categorized, recognized and measured differently from those prescribed
in IAS 39. As such some disclosure and presentation requirements of IFRS 7 and IAS 32 have not been made in the

accounts,

3.00 Share Capital:

Particulars

31-12-2018

31-12-2017

Authorized

100,000,000 Ordinary Shares of Tk.10/- each

Issued, subscribed and poid up:
43,110,144 Ordinary Shares of Tk.10/= each

(for 2017: 43,110,144 Crdinory Shores of Tk.10/= each fully poid up)

Number of shares:

Particulars

1,000,000,000

1,000,000,000

431,101,440

431,101,440

31-12-2018

31-12-2017

Opening shares
Totol shares

Classification of shore holding position of the company at 31 December 2018:

43,110,144

43,11

0,144

43,110,144

431

0,144

Particulars

No.of
Shares

% of
Holdings

31-12-2018

31-12-2017

Sponsor Shareholders

21,943,780

51%

219,437,800

219,538,100

Institutional Corporate

11,979,501

28%

119,795,010

117,207,220

Individuol/General Public

9,186,863

21%

91,868,630

94,356,120

Total

43,110,144

100%

431,101,440

431,101,440

Classification of shareholders by holding as on December 31, 2018:

Group "A" Shareholders (Sponsors)

H’;ﬁ:ﬁ Closs Interval

Total
Holding

31-12-2018

31-12-2017

2 100001-200000

162,371

1,623,710

1,623,710

il 200001-300000

1 300001-500000

374,671

3,746,710

3,746,710

5 500001-900000

4,313,673

43,136,730

43,136,730

10 900001-obave

17,093,065

170,930,650

171,030,950

18

21,943,780

219,437,800

219,538,100
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4.00

5.00

6.00

7.00

Group "B" Shareholders (Publit)

Ll e Holing | Percmoge | 31122008 | 311207

2173 0001-5000 1,996,334 5% 19,963,340 24,619,680

134 5001-50000 1,745,350 4% 17,453,500 18,953,050

14 50001-100000 931,162 % 9,311,620 7,982,670

1 100001-200000 1,551,283 4% 15,512,830 14,646,110

7 200001-500000 2,615,632 6% 26,156,320 12,413,270

9 500001-above 12,326,603 29% 123,266,030 132,948,560

2948 21,166,364 49% 211,663,640 211,563,340

Total (A+B) 43,110,144 100% 43]!391,44“ 431!lﬂ|.44ﬂ

Share Premium:

Particulors 31-12-2018 31-12-2017

Opening balance 356,686,681 356,686,881

Total 356,686,861 356,686,881
Revoluation Reserve:

Particulars 31-12-2018 31-12-2017

Lond 188,261,476 188,261,476

Membership with CSE 275,000,000 275,000,000

Total 463,261,476 463,261,476

Revaluation reserve on account of Lond ond Membership with CSE Tk. 188,261,476 and Tk. 275,000,000 was carried forword from lost
year which created by way of Revaluation of Land ond Broker License Membership of Chittagong Stack Exchange Ltd. (CSE) in the year 2008
and 2011 respectively. The Land valuation was done by M/S A Wahab & Co. Chartered Accountants on 31 December 2008 while revaluation
of Membership of Chittogong Stock Exchonge Ltd. (CSE) done by M/5 Shiroz Khon Bosak & Co. Chartered Accountonts on 16 May 2011.

Reserve for Exceptional Losses:

Reserve for exceptional losses has been transferred to this account on bosis 10% on Premium Income.

Particulars 31-12-2018 3N-12-2017
Opening balance 280,619,038 238,732,297
Add: Tronsferred during the year 46,080,538 41,886,741
Total 326,699,576 280,619,038
Deposit Premium:

Particwlors 31-12-2018 31-12-2017
Deposit premium 18,569,635 19.374,383
Total 18,569,635 19,376,383

Balance of this account represents premium received against cover notes which were not converted into policy within 31, December 2018
because of the period of nine months from the date of issue of cover notes had not expired.
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9.00

9.4

10.00

11.00

1A

Estimated Liability in respect of outstanding claims whether due or intimated:

Particulrs 31-12-2018 31-12-2017_
Opening Balance 73,322,008 81,023,944
Add: Claim roised during the year 33,635,563 43,555,680
106,957 571 124,579,624
Less: Paid during the period (43,258,080 (51,257,618)
Closing Bolance 63,699 491 73,322,008
This is consists of
Fire 32,022,563 42,302,729
Marine 15,561,077 14,571,549
Mator 14,124715 14,145,620
Miscelloneous 1,991,136 2282110
Total 63,699 491 73,322,008
Provision for Expenses:
Particulors 31-12-2018 31-12-2017
Telephone - office 19,463 8,206
Electricity, gos ond water 47,146 49175
Audit & Credit Rating Fees 345,000 135,000
Others 56,688 97,138
Total 468,497 289519
Consolidated Provision for Expenses:
Particulars 31-12-2018 3N-12-2017
Eastern Insurance Co. Lid, 468,497 289,519
EIC Securities Lid. 23,108 43,954
491,605 333473
Amount due to other persons or bodies corrying on insurance business:
Particulors 31-12-2018 31-12-2017
Opening Balance 155,637,132 161,223,725
Add: Addition during the period 86,649,903 135,888,511
242,287 035 297,112,236
Less: Poyment mode & odjustment during the period 66,018,255 141,475,104
Closing Balance 176,268,780 155,637,132
Sundry Creditors:
Pariculors 31-12-2018 31-12-2017
Provident fund 457,829 1,170,834
Dividend & others poyable 68,652,243 57,405,345
Security deposit from printers 15,000 15,000
Hire purchase deposit 449,291 449,291
Volue Added Tox 3574411 3,125,745
Lease finonce (UFIL) 40,000 2,063,336
Total 73,203,774 64,229 551
Consolidated Sundry Creditors:
Particulars 31-12-2018 31-12-2017
Eastern Insurance Co. Ltd. 73,203,774 4,229,551
EIC Securities Lid, 1,428,934 6,212 515
74,632,710 70,442,066
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12.00 Deferred tax Linbility/{Assets):

Particulars 31-12-2018 3-12-2017
Carrying omount of tangible fixed assats 245,643,731 248,638,434
Tax bose of tengible fixed ossets (245,724,709) (246,949.135)
(80,978) (110,699)
Applicoble tox rate 40% 40%
Defierred tox liability / (ossets) (32,391) (44,280)
Defesred Tox (income)/expenses for the period 11,889 76,089
13.00 Provision for Taxation:
Particulars 31-12-2018 3-12-2007
Opening balance 82324533 78,823,439
Add: Provision made during the yeor 47,000,000 41,500,000
129,324,533 120,323,439
Less: Adjustment against los! year - 37,998,906
(losing balonce 129,324 533 82,324,533
13A  Consolidated Provision for Taxafion:
Particulars 31-12-2018 3-12-2017
Eostern Insurance Co. Ltd. 129,324,533 87,324,533
EIC Securities Lid. 372,764 655,690
129,697,297 82,980,223
14.00 Investment in Shares & Debentures:
Particulars 31-12-2018 3-12-2007
o.  Shares in public Co. b/f 295,061,200 296,693,324
Add: Addition (net off) 25,414,133 (1,632,124)
Sub total : 320,475,333 295,061,200
b.  Investment in debentures b/f 785,224 785,224
Total shares and debentures (note : 14.01) 321,260,557 295,846,424
€. Shares in Subsidiary Co.
EIC Securities Lid. 9,999,800 5,999,800
Share money deposit in EIC Securities Ltd. 275,909,400 279,909,400
285,909,200 285,909,200
Total 607,169,757 581,755,624
14.A  Consolidated Investment in Shaores & Debentures:
Particulars 31-12-2018 31-12-2017
Eastern Insurance Co.Ltd. 607,169,757 581,755,624
EIC Securities Lid 71.560,176 5,517.293
614,729,933 58721207
Less: Inter Company Investment in subsidiory Co. (Nete 14.0) 285,909,200 285,909,200

328,820,733 301,363,717

Note: Investment in shares & Debentures are shown ot cost price. No provision in this regord hos been mode os the Market price wos higher
than the cost price of the balonce sheet dote.
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14.01  Shares in public Co.:

M.P.(P.S No of Ave. Buyin Total Value Market Value
Nome ofthe Company | - 10 | o Rate | atCos 31122018

1. BANKS

AB Bank Ltd. 12.00 1,353 36.67 49,614 16,236
City Bank Ltd. 30.20 427,320 2233 9,542,514 12,905,064
Dhaka Bank Lid. 14.20 618,074 28.57 17,655,393 8,776,651
DBBL 144.40 1,000 134.54 134,536 144,400
Exim Bank Ltd. 11.80 291,864 10.15 2,961,006 3,443,995
First Security Islami Bank Ltd. 10.90 464,043 13.06 6,059,627 5,058,049
ICBI Bank Ltd. 4.80 398,650 10.67 4,253,867 1,913,520
IFIC Bank Ltd. 10.90 51,000 12.03 613,741 555,900
Jamuna Bank Lid. 17.60 869,243 34.77 30,225,139 15,298,677
Mutual Trust Bonk Ltd. 3510 3,548,520 16.94 60,128,845 124,553,052
Mercantile Bonk Ltd. 18.00 197,201 13.11 2,584,490 3,549,618
Notional Bonk Lid. 9.30 2,622,792 11.73 30,769,011 24,391,966
NCC Bonk Ltd. 15.90 19,155 9.16 1,750,735 3,039,365
One Bank Ltd. 15.00 875,249 16.91 14,802,880 13,128,735
Premier Bank Lid. 11.70 238,600 11.83 2,821,811 2,791,620
Rupali Bonk Ltd. 35.80 6,500 39.08 254,020 232,700
Stondord Bank Lid. 10.90 1,546,605 13.39 20,707,909 16,857,995
Social Islami Bank Ltd. 15.40 605,306 21.96 13,292,199 9.321,712
Uttara Bank Ltd. 28.50 8,644 64.72 559,410 246,354
Sub Total 219,166,747 246,225,628
2. FINANCIAL INSTITUTIONs

First Finance Ltd. 5.70 217,245 3697 8,030,495 1,238,297
N. Housing Finance ond Inv.Ltd. 47.70 5,123,295 10.61 54,383,477 244,381,172
Sub Total 62,413,972 245,619,468
3. MUTUAL FUNDs

Green Delta Mutual Fund 7.50 1,000,000 10.00 10,000,000 7,500,000
ICB AMCL 2nd Mutual Fund 6.40 194,000 17.82 3,457 866 1,241,600
ICB Znd NRB Mutual Fund 9.90 175,000 = 3,956,180 1,732,500
Lonka Bangla Finance Ltd. 22.90 5,000 23.47 117,353 114,500
Sub Total 17,531,399 10,588,600
4. ENGINEERING

Singer Bangladesh Lid. 221.20 1,366 223.33 305,064 302,159
6P 367.30 7,199 416.36 2,997,390 2,644,193
Aftab automobiles Ltd. 45.90 14,950 - 1,118,850 686,205
Ifod Auto 108.40 3,000 - 368,892 325,200
Doreen Power 79.90 11,200 - 1,086,532 894,880
Eastern Lubricant 1,345.00 60 - 86,600 80,700
KPCL 59.30 1,700 69.39 117,970 100,810
Sub Total 6,081,298 5,034,147
5. TEXTILE

Beximeo Knitting Ltd. (s) N 100 100.00 10,000 10,000
Square Textile Ltd. 49.00 720 . 6,860 35,280
Stylecraft 887.40 744 10.00 759,372 660,226
Sub Total 776,232 705,506
6. PHARMACEUTICALS & CHEMICALs

Beacon Pharmaceuticals Lid. | 1620 | 105000 | 5493 | 5,767,771 | 1,701,000
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Square Phormoceuticals Lid. 254.20 4,338 - 276,902 1,102,720
Active Fine 28.20 11,800 28.37 334,768 332,760
Sub Total 6,379,441 3,136,480
7. CEMENT
Heidelberg Coment Bd. Lid. 334.70 40 10.00 400 13,388
M.1.Cement Factory Ltd. §9.40 34,861 88.75 3,094,020 2.419.353
Sub Total 3,094,420 2,432,741
8. INSURANCE - NON LIFE
Agrani Insurance Co.ltd. 17.30 1,211 30.99 37,530 20,950
Asia Insurance Co. Lid. 17.50 1,102 379 41,782 19.285
BGIC 20.00 1,000 34.24 34,236 20,000
Eostlond Insurance Co. Lid. 20.20 1,572 57.39 90,210 31,754
Federal Insurance Co.Ltd. 9.70 1,305 24.34 31,764 12,659
Green Delto Insuronce Co. Lid. $5.00 1,322 94.34 124,724 85,930
Kamaphuli Insurance Co. Lid. 15.80 1,049 37.58 39417 16,574
Northern Insurance Co.Ltd. 17.60 1,312 42.1 56,031 23,09
Phoenix Insurance Co, Lid 28.90 1,250 59.35 74,184 34,125
Sub Total 529,880 266,369
9. INSURAMNCE - LIFE
National Life Insurance Co. Lid 21620 16,373 13.27 217,195 3.539.843
Delta Life Insurance Co. Lid 109.80 12,987 165.40 2,148,076 1,425,973
Sub Totol 2,365,271 4,965,815
MISC:

BSCCL 93.50 8,847 142.09 1,257,056 827,195
Beximeo Lid 23.50 3,750 21.26 79,728 88,125
Sub Total 1,336,784 915,320
IPD:

INTRCO 26.80 10,667 10.00 106,670 285,876
SKTRIMS 45.40 10,082 10.00 100,820 457,723
WS Thread 57.00 7,038 10.00 70,380 401,166
ML Dyeing 29.90 6,040 10.00 60,400 180,594
Silva Phaima 30.40 9,194 10.00 91,940 279,498
Kattaoli Textiles 25.30 10,064 10.00 100,640 754,619
INDO Banglo 31.30 2,945 10.00 29,450 92.17%
5.5.5teel W 13,492 10.00 134,920 134,920
Genex Infosys N/T 10,467 10.00 104,670 104,670
Sub Total 799,890 2,191,244
Total Shares 320,475,334 522,081,318
10. Debenture

Beximco Knitting Lid. (0) /T 340 352,945 352,945
Beximeo Textile Ld.(D) N/ 300 432,279 432,279
Sub Total 785,224 785,224
Grond Totol: 2018 321,260,558 522 866,542
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1500  Accrued Interest:
This represent interest accrued on investiment in FOR and debenture.

Particulars 31-12-2018 31-12-2017
Interest accrued on FOR 19,840,865 15,768,488
Interest acerued on debenture 994,275 996,275
Total 20837140 16764763

16.00 Sundry Debtors (induding Advances, deposits & prepayments):

Partiwlars 31-12-2018 31-12-2017
Advonce income fox 1601 47.299.188 8,124,048
Rent and others 16.02 29 461,452 29.170,701

76,760,640 37,294,749

1601  Advance Income Tax:

Particulars 31-12-2018 31-12-2017
Opening balance 8,124,048 12,624,592
Add: During the yeor 39,175,140 33,498,362
Less: Adjustment - (37,998,906)

47,299,188 8,124,048

164 Consolidoted Advonce Income Tax:

Particulars 31-12-2018 3N-12-2017
Eostern Insurance Co. Lid. 47,299,188 8,124,048
EIC Securities Ltd. 331,510 857,941

47,630,698 8,981,989

1602 Rent and other receivables:

Parficulars 31-12-2018 31-12-2007
Lond 2,333,334 2,333,334
Final settlement (Gratuity) 477,954 477,954
Agent balonces 5,520,913 -

Rent 6,587,205 7,768,269
EBS properties 13,588,107 12,538,107
UGC & GD Securities 70,088 169,184
(OBL 500,000 500,000
EIC Securities 383,851 5,333,851
Total 29,461 452 29,170,701

168 Consolidated Rent and other receivables:

Parficulars 31-12-2018 3122007

Eostemn Insurance Co. Lid. 29,451,452 29.170,700

EIC Securifies Ltd. 541,639 -
30,003,091 29,170,701
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Cash ond cosh equivalents:
Particulars 31-12-2018

31-12-2017

At Cosh in hond 16,153,374
At Bonk on STD Account 40,034,516
At Bonk on CD Account 2.313,603
At Bonk on FOR Account 1,200,000,000

16,014,206
44,704,423
2,611,446
1,130,100,000

Total 1,258,501,493

1,193,430,075

Note: During the period of oudit we hove physically verified the receipts of FOR and found the some.

Consolidated Cash and bank bolonces:
Particulars 31-12-2018

31-12-2017

Eostern Insuronce Co.Ltd 1,258,501,493
EIC Securities Lid 3,326,626

1,193,430,075
8,026,027

1,261,828,119

1,201,456,102

Amount due from other persons or bodies carrying on insurance business:
Particulars 31-12-2018

31-12-2017

Opening Bolonce 47,960,491
Add: Addition during the period 11,350,156

57,135,121
37,878,873

59,310,647
Less: Adjustment

5,013,994
47,053,503

Closing balance 59,310,647

47,960,491

Fixed Assets (ot cost less accumulated depreciotion):
Paorticulars 31-12-2018

31-12-27

Opening balonce of cost 291,794,885
Add: Addition during the period 124,225

290,720,896
1,073,989

292,019,110

Less: Accumulated depreciation (46,375,380)

291,794,885

(42,956,449)

Written Down Volue 245,643,730

; 248,838,436 _

Consolidated Fixed Assets (at cost less accumuloted depreciation):
Particulars 31-12-2018

31-12-2017

Eostern Insuronce Co.Ltd 245,643,730
EIC Securities Lid 2,272,087

248,838,436
2,524,541

247 915,817

251,362,977

Stock of printing, stotioneries and stamps:
Particulars 31-12-2018

31-12-2017

Stamp 875,795
Printing and stotioneries 895,000

470,445
797,600

Total 1,770,795

1,218,045
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21.00

21A

22.00

22A

23.00

3A

Interest, dividend ond rent income:

Porticulars 31-12-2018 31-12-2017
Interest income: 69,549,782 59,352,794
Interest an FDR/STD account 66,539,482 56,342 494
Interest on Bonglodesh Gowl. Treosury Bond (BGTB) 3,010,300 3,010,300
Dividend income 20,651,170 25,583,218
Cash dividend 20,651,170 25,583,218
Stock dividend/bonus shores = -
Total 90,200,952 84,936,012
Consolidated Interest, dividend and other income:
Particulars 31-12-2018 31-12-2017
Eastern Insuronce Co. Ld 90,200,952 84,936,012
EIC Securities Lid. 829,945 3,647,369
91030897 88,583,381
Gain on sole of shores:
Parficulars 31-12-2018 31-12-2017
Gain on sales of shores 31,165,447 39,423,497
Total 31,165,447 39,423,497
Consolidated Gain on soles of shares:
Particulars 31-12-2018 31-12-2017
Eostern Insurance Co. Lid 31,165,447 39,423,497
EIC Seturities Ltd. 3,307,150 1,412,091
Total 34472597 40,835,588
Profit & loss oppropriation actount:
Particulars 31-12-2018 31-12-2017
Bolonce os per lost yeor occounts 86,776,312 89,494,754
Less: Dividend for the lost year 86,220,288 86,220,288
Balance carried to appropration atcount 556,024 3,274,466
Consolidated Profit & loss appropriotion account:
Eastern Insurance Co. Lid 556,024 3,274,466
EIC Seturities Ltd 4,104,243 1,518,591
4,660,267 4,793,057
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24.00

25.00

26.00

27.00

27A

31-12-2018 I8

Claims under policies less re-insurance:
Paid during the year:
Closs of Business
Fire 19,347,959 27,311,398
Marine cargo 2,464,772 6,118,804
Maring hull 23,900 674
Motar 18,973,718 17,723,643
Miscellansous 2,447,730 93,097
Total 43,258,080 51,257 616
Expenses of manogement:
Mlocation of manogement expenses is mode up os follows
. Amount in Toka
Closs of Business % 7018 2017
Fire 43% 33,671,535 25,420,083
Marine cargo 29% 22,804,724 20,034,745
Maring hull 2% 1,659 407 1,380,539
Motar 14% 10,776,728 10,168,476
Miscellaneous 11% 8,691,735 5,262,825
Total 100%: 77,604,331 62,266,668
Premium less re-insurance:
_ : R iotoraacs Amount in Toka
Class of Business Gross Premium Coded 2018 2017
Fire 199,937,611 124,428,260 75,509,351 55,762,528
Marine corgo 135,411,780 41,117,775 94,294,005 84,853,212
Marine hull 9,854,548 7442 384 2412164 3,207 437
Matar 63,990,943 4,493,652 59,497,291 63,730,426
Miscedloneous 51,610,494 48,361,656 3,248,840 3,090,567
Total 460,805,378 22584377 234,961,651 210,644,230
Eorning per share (EPS):

The Company caleulates Eornings Per Share (EPS) in occordance with “Infemational Accounfing Standard-33" which is shown on the face of the

statement of com prehensive income.

Net Profit for the year os per statement of comprehensive income

Provision for taxation
Deferred Tax

Profit after taxation ottributable to ordinary shareholders
Number of ordinary shores outstanding during the yeor

Eorning per shore (JAS-33)
Diluted earning per share

200,346,954 190,964,676

(47,000,000) {41,500,000)

(11,889) {76,089)

153,335,065 149,388,587

43,110,144 43,110,144
3.56 || 347 |

Mo diluted eamings per share is required to be caleulated for the yearas there was no convertible securities for dilution during the year.

Consolidated Earning per share (EPS):

Consolidated Net Profit for the year as per statement

of comprehensive income
Provision for toxation
Defered Tox

Profit ofter taxation ottributable to ordinary shoreholders
Number of ordinary shares outstanding during the year

Earning per share (1AS-33)

202,913,305 194,206,018

(47,372,764) (42,155,690)

{11,889) {76,089)

155,528,652 151,974,239

43,110,144 43,110,144
3.61 || 353 |
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28.00

29.00

30.00

31.00

3200

33.00

30

3302

34.00

35.00

36.00

Proposed Dividend:
The Board of Directars in its 217th meeting held on 28th April 2019 proposed @ 20% cosh dividend i.e tofol Tk, 86,220,288,

Related party transactions:

During the year 2018, the Compony corried out certain lronsactions with related porties as per provisions of Intemational Accaunting Stondard-24:
Related Party Disclosure. These e listed os follows:

Name of Company Nature of transctions Amount

Uttara Group of Companies Insuronce Nil

Sunman Group of Companies Insuronce Hil

WS Rohim Steal Mills Limited Insurance Hil

Uttara Finance ond Investment Lid Lease & Investment 60,000

EIC Securifies Uimited Share Maney Depost 275,909,400
Employees engaged:

The company employed 353 (2017 : 347) permanent employees and a vorying number of cosual and temporary employess os required. Al
permaonent employees receive total remuneration in excess of Tk. 36,000 per annum.

Receivable to/from diredors and officers:
Nothing wos due to/from any of the Directors of the Company as on the date of Balonce Sheet (Statement of Finonciol Pasition.)

Director's remunerafion:
The Company has paid Tk 401,350 to the Direclors os Board meeting ottendance fee during the year 2018 @ Tk. 5,000 per meeting. Other than
this, no amaunt of money hos spent by the Company for compensating any member of the Board for speciol service rendered.

Contingent liobilities ond copital commitments:

Conlingendies:
There was 1 (One) legal obligation against the Company on occount of Fire Cloim cose filed during the year 2006 which is pending with the Court,
The management is of the opinion that judgment in this regard will be in favor of the Company.

Copital commitments:
There was no capital commitment ot the end of the year,

Guarantee:
There was no insurante guorantee made during the period.

Claim against the Company:
There wos no cloim ogainst the Company not acknowledge os debt.

Events after balance sheet date:

There wos no significant event thet hos otcured between the belonce sheet date ond the date when the finoncial statements are outhorized for
issue by the Boord of Directors except that the Boord of Directors of Eostemn Insurence Company Limited in its 217th meeting held on 28th April
2019 hos recommended cash dividend of 20% out of the susplus subject o approvel of shoreholdars in the 33rd Annual General Meeting.

™) %Aﬁ Fotee  WB

Chief Executive Officer

Diredor Chairman

Doted: Dhako, April 29, 2019
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EASTERN INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED

44, DILKUSHA COMMERCIAL AREA, DHAKA-1000.

Particulars

Cosh on fixed deposit with bonks in Banglodesh 1,200,000,000 1,130,100,000
Cosh on current depasit A/Cs with banks in Banglodesh 2,313,603 2,611,446
Cash on Term Deposit with banks in Bonglodesh 40,034,516 44,704,423
Cash in hond 16,153,374 16,014,206
Investment in Banglodesh Govt. Treasury Bond 25,000,000 25,000,000
Investment in shares & debenture 607,169,757 581,755,624
Stamps in hand 875,795 420,445
Forms & stationery in hand 895,000 797,600
Accrued Interest 20,837,140 16,764,763
Lond 226,875,000 226,875,000
Motor Vehicles 7,717,718 9,647,147
Fumniture & fixtures 2,050,473 223213
Office equipment 119,345 140,404
Decoration 5,363,985 5,959,983
Air cooler 311,052 365,944
Electricol & equipment 543,341 639,225
Crokeries & cutleries 3,704 4,940
Sundry assefs 17,972 23,963
Computer & printer 2,361,9M 2,600,654
Motor cycle 279,170 348,962
Sundry debtors (including advances, deposits & prepayments 76,760,640 37,294,749
Amount due from other persons or bedies carrying on insuronce
business. 59,310,647 47,960,491
Deferred tax ossets 323N 44,280
Total Taka 2,295,026,593 2,152 306,463

{4 EASTERN INSURANCE CO. LTD.
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT
T0 THE SHARE HOLDERS OF
EIC SECURITIES LTD.

We hove oudited the accompanying Finoncial Statements of "EIC SECURITIES LTD.", 44, Dilkusha C/A, Dhaka which comprise the
statement of Financial Position os ot December 31, 2018 and the Statement of Comprehensive Income, Statement of Changes in Equity
and Stotement of Cash Flows for the year then ended December 31, 2018 and o summary of significant occounting policies and other
explonatory notes.

Management Responsibility For The Financial Statements

“EIC SECURITIES LTD." of Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financiol statements in
accordonce with Internotionol Financiol Reporting Standards (IFRS) ond for such intemal control os manogement determines is
necessary to enoble the preparation of financiol statements thot are free from material misstatement.

Auditor's Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express on independent opinion on these financial statements bosed on our gudit, We conducted our oudit in
accordonce with International Standard on Auditing (ISA), os adopted by The Institute of Chortered Accountants of Banglodesh (ICAB).
Those standords require that we plan ond perform the oudit to obtain reasonable assurance obout whether the financial statements are
free from moteriol misstatement. An oudit includes examining, on o test bosis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the
financiol statements.

Opinion

In our opinion, the Financiol Statements present fairly, in oll materiol respects, the financial position of "EIC SECURITIES LTD." of as
at December 31, 2018 ond its financiol performance for the year then ended December 31, 2018.

We also report that:

a)  We hove obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge and belief were necessary for the
purpose of our audit and mode due verification therefore.

b)  In our opinion, proper books of accounts os required by low & Rule have been kept by "EIC SECURITIES LTD." So for it
oppeared from our exomination of those books, ond

0 In our opinion, the Stotement of Financial Position, Statement of Comprehensive Income, Statement of Changes in Equity,
Statement of Cash Flows and o summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory notes dealt with by the report
are in agreement with the books of accounts.

Dated; Dhaka
15 April 2019

/52| EASTERN INSURANCE CO. LTD.
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EIC SECURITIES LTD

44, Dilkusha C/A, Dhaka

Statement of Financial Position
As ot 31 December 2018

TAKA

ASSETS Note Ason
31 Dec 2018

Non-turrent assels

Fived Assats 3 2,272,087 2,524 541
Cost of (SE Membership with goodwill 4 280,000,000 280,000,000
Investment in Shares 5 1,560,176 5,517,293
Current Assets
Sundry Debtors
{Including advance, deposit, Prepayments & Receivable) b 873,149 B57.941
Cosh in hand & ot Bank Bolonce 7 3,326,626 8,026,027
Total Assets 294,032,038 296,925,802
EQUITY & LIABILITIES
Share Copital 8 10,000,000 6,000,000
Share Monay Deposit 9 275,909,400 279,909,400
Retained Eornings 6,297,830 4,104,243
292,207,230 290,013,643
Current Liobilities
Sundry Creditors 10 1,428,936 6,212,515
Provision for Expenses 1 23,108 43,954
Provision for Taxation 12 372,764 655,690
1,824 808 6,912,159
Total equity and liabilities 294,032,038 296,925,802

The onnexed notes 1 to 20 form on integral port of these financial statements,

spdobe ) m

Chief Financial Officer Managing Director Diredtor Chairman
As per our repart of date annexed

Dhaka
15 April 2019
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EIC SECURITIES LTD

44, Dilkusha C/A, Dhaka

Statement of Profit or Loss and Other Comprehensive Income

For the year ended on December 31, 2018

rticula Not s
P ‘ BENTE
Operating Income:

Revenue from Brokeroge 13 384,252 727,954
Shore Trading Profit 3,307,150 1,412,091
Dther Income 14 28,400 18,790
Interest Income 15 206,843 318207
Dividend Income 16 210,245 2,572,398
4,137,095 5,059,440

Less: Direct Chorges 17 126,588 315,869
Gross Profit 4,010,507 4,743,5N
Less: Office & Administrative Expenses 18 1,416,358 1,478,020
Financiol Expenses 19 27,798 24,229
1,444,156 1,502,249

Net Profit before Tax 2,566,351 3,241,342
Provision for Taxation 372,764 655,690
Profit after Tax 2,193,587 2,585,652

The onnexed notes 1 1o 20 form an integrol port of these finoncial statements.

PR PN ITON 4 j o

Chief Financiol Officer Monaging Director Director Choirmon

As per our report of dote onnexed

Dhaka
15 April 2019
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EIC SECURITIES LTD

44, Dilkusha C/A, Dhaka

Statement of Changes In Equity

For the year ended on 31 December 2018

Share Money Retained

Particulors Share Copital Deposit Earnings

Bolonce s on 31 December, 2017 6,000,000 279,909,400 4,104,243

Addition during the year 4,000,000 (4,000,000

Profit after tax for the year 2018 2,193,587 2,193,587

Bolance os on 31 December 2018 10,000,000 275,909,400 6,297,830 292,207,230

Bolance as on 31 December, 2016 279,909,400 1,518,591 287 427 99

Profit ofter tax for the year 2017 - - 2,585,652 2,585,652

Bolance s on 31 December 2017 4,104,243 290,013,643

Chief Finandol Officer Manoging Director Director Chairman

As per our report of date annexed

Dhaka
15 April 2019
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EIC SECURITIES LTD

44, Dilkusha C/A, Dhaka

Cash Flows Statement
For the year ended on 31 December 2018

: 2018 '
S.N. Particulars

A Cosh Flow from Operating Activities:
Cosh Received from Custorness ond Others 58,775,044 51,808,584
Cosh Paid to Customers & Others (57,063,256) (58,044,038)
Income Tox Poid (129,259) (630,070)
Met Cash inflow/(outflow) from Operating Activities 1,582,529 (6,865,524)

Cash Flow from Investing Activities

Interest from FOR & STD Account 206,849 328,227
Dividend 158,200 2,572,398
Investment in shares (Net Off) (1,656,979) -

Net Cash inflow/{outflow) from Investing Adtivities (1,281,930) 2,900,625

Cosh Flow from Financing Activities
Loan from Eastern Insurance Co.Ltd (5,000,000) 5,000,000
Met Cash inflow/(outflow) from Financing Activities (5,000,000) 5,000,000

Increase/(Decrease) in Cash & Cosh Equivalents (A-+B+C) (4,699,401) 1,035,101
Opening Cash in hand and Cash at Bank 8,026,027 6,990,926
Closing Cosh in hond ond Cosh ot Bonk 3,326,626 8,026,027

gt )

Chief Financial Officer Managing Director

As per our report of date annexed

Dhaka
15 April 2019
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EIC SECURITIES LTD

44, Dilkusha C/A, Dhaka

Notes to the Accounts
For the year ended on December 31, 2018

L. Significant Accounting Policies and other Material information

11 Legal stotus

EIC Securities Limited wos incorporoted os o Private Limited Company with the issuance of cerificate of incorporation bearing no.
(-98517/12 on 11th doy of Jonuary 2012 by the Registrar of Jaint Stock Companies & Firms under the Componies Ad, 1994, It is o
subsidiory company of Eastern Insurance Company Limited. The shores of the company are held by EICL (99.998%), Mr.Mojor (Retd.)
Abdul Mannon (.001%) and Mr.Matiur Rohman (.001%).

12 Registerad Office of the Company
Registered Office of the Company is situated ot 44 no, Dilkusha Commercial Area (2nd Floor), Dhaka- 1000,

13 Principal activities and nalure of business

The principal acfivities ond nature of business of EIC Securities Ltd. wos to establish as brokerage house with o view to cope with the
business needs of securities rading, stack buying and selling in the stock market as o member of Chittagong Stack Exchange (CSE) Lid.

2. Significant accounting policies

2.1 Basis of accounting

The finonciol statements have been prepared on going concem bosis under historicol cost convention by using acerual bosis of accounting.
These financiol statements of the Company have been prepared in occordonce with the Banglodesh Accounting Standards os odopted by
the Institute of Chontered Accountonts of Banglodesh, Companies Act 1994 and other applicable lows.

22 Components of the finoncial statements
The finoncial statement include the following components:
0. Statement of Financinl Position os ot December 31, 2018
b. Statement of Profit or Loss ond Other Comprehensive Income for the year ended December 31, 2018
t. Statement of Changes in Equity for the yeor ended December 31, 2018
d. Statement of Cash Flows for the year ended December 31, 2018
. Notes to the finoncial statements.

23 Non - current assets

Items of non-curtent ossets, plont and equipments are stoted of cost less accumulated depreciotion ond impoirment losses, os per BAS
16: Cost includes expenditure that is directly ottributoble to the acquisition ond installotion of the items.

24 Depreciotion on Non-turrent assets
Depreciation on Non-curent assets has been chorged on cost for full year os per reducing balance method ot consistently year to year ot
the fallowing rate.
Category of ossets Rate of Depreciation
Air Conditioner 10%
Furniture & Fidure 10%
Interior Decorolion 10%

=t 5 EASTERN INSURANCE 0. L.
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Revenue Recognition

Revenue is recognized only when it is probable that the economic benefit of such transction hos been derived os per “BAS-18"
Brokerage Commission

Brokerage commission is recognized as income when selling or buying order executed.

Interest from Bank deposit

Income from short term bonk depasit, fixed deposit is recognized when the omount is credited by the bank in the bank occount.
Dividend income and profitf loss on sale of morketable securities

Dividend income is recognized when right to receive poyment is estoblished whereos profit or loss arising from the sale of securities is
accounted for only when shores are sold in the morket and profit is realised or loss is incurred.

Taxation
Current Tax

Company's trading income is subject to deduction of tax of source which was of the rate of 0.05 % during the year ended December 31,
2018 on the transctions made af the fime of stock buying and selling.

Deferred Taxation:
The company hos not recognized any deferred Tax for the yeor ended os required under BAS-12.

Client Accounts

Client accounts represents the omount which hove been poid by the company ot the time of trading of shores and stocks in the house. This
is retognized in the accounts os current assets/linbilities.

Cash and cosh equivalents
Cosh ond cash equivalents consists of cash in hond, bonk balonces and deposit held with banks in form of FOR/TOR etc.

Cash Flow Statements

Cash flow statement has been prepared in accordance with the Bongladesh Accounting Standards (BAS) 7, 'Cosh flow statement” under
direct method.

Investment in Shores

The company by virtue of obtaining the license os stack dealer from the Banglodesh Securities and Exchange Commission hos invested in
the listed securities in its own nome ond such investment in the listed Securities has been incorporated of cost agoinst which odequate
provision hos not been mode with o bid to reduce its possible losses under its investment protfolio os preseribed in the Bangladesh
Accounting Standard (BAS).

Others

i} Figures oppearing in the finoncial statements have been rounded off to the nearest Taka.

i} Previous year's figures and account titles hove been re-arranged, wherever necessary for the purpose of comparisan.

iii)  The finonciol Stotement hos been prepared covering the colendor yeor from Jonuary 01, 2018 to December 31, 2018.
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Non-current ossets
Particulars

Air Conditioner

Furniture & Fixture

Interior Decoration

Tatal

Less: Depreciotion-os per annexed Al
Opening

Current year charged

Closing

W.D.Value os on 31.12.2018

Cost of CSE Membership with goodwill
Porticulors

2018
Toka

245,000
206,578
2,665,140

2017

245,000
206,578
2,665,140

378

592,177
252,454

36,718

311,672
280,505

844,631

592,177

2,272,087

2,524,541

CSE Membership (vide No.098 dt 02.03.1998) 300,000
Goodwill of Membership (Foir Morket volue s on 15 Moy 2011 279,700,000
os per Yoluotion done by Shiraj Khan Bosak & Co. Chartered Accountonts)

300,000
279,700,000

Total 280,000,000

280,000,000

Nate: Above investment hove been accounted for on the bosis of notarised vendar's agreement made with

Eostetn Insurance Compony Ltd on 31.05.2012 and form 117 by the bath party duly signed.

Investment in Shores

Opening Balance
Add: Addition during the year

Less: Sales of cost
Bolonce os on 31.12.2018

Sundry Debtors

(Incdluding advance, depasit, Prepayments & Receivable)

Advance Tax

bff

Add: deduction during the yeor ogainst interest
AIT deduction on brokerage commission
AIT deduction on Dividend income
Tox poid by Challon

Less: Adjusted for 2017

Total

Receivable from CSE
Client Account
Dealer Account

Total

5,517,293
3,699,853

5,517,293

9,217,146
1,656,970

5,517,293

7,560,176

857,941
23,759
37,838
42,044
25,618

(655,690)

5,517

606,898
32,821
82,768

514,480

(379.027)

331,510

464,440
17,199

857,941

541,639

873,149

857,941
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8.1

8.2

1.

Cash in hand & at Bank Bolonces
Particulars

2018 '
Toka

Premier Bonk Ltd, Dilkusho Br, $TD # 131 00000 934 1,233,115 1,880,583
IFIC Bonk Ltd, Agrabad Br. Ctg, SND # 2030-508359-041 1,528,138 1,045,582
IFIC Bonk Ltd, Agrobad Br. Crg, (D # 2030-508359-002 26%.204 560,124
Mutual Trust Bank Ltd, Agrobod Br. Crg, SND # 0005-0320003264 291,838 270,766
IFIC Bank Ltd, Agrobad Br. Ctg, SND # 2030-508359-042 1,304 62
FOR with Premier Bonk - 4,266,183
3,323,699 8,023,300
Cosh in hand 2927 2127
3,326,626 8,026,027
Share capital
Authorized capitol
5,000,000 ordinary shares of Tk. 100/- each 500,000,000 500,000,000
Issued, subscibed and poid up copital:
100,000 (2017: 60,000) ordinary shares of Tk. 100/- each 10,000,000 6,000,000
The oforesaid copital wos subscribed os under:
; Total Taka Tako
Suigatiers No of shares 2018 2017
Eostern Insurance Co.Ltd 99,998 9,999,800 5,999,800
Mr.Major (Retd.) Abdul Mannan 1 100 100
Mr.Motiur Rahmen 1 100 100
Total 100,000 10,000,000 6,000,000
Share Money Deposit
Particulars
Assets takeover from EICL (As per vendor's agreement) 283,409,400 283,409,400
Less: Shores issued in fovor of Eostern Insurance Co.Lid, 7,500,000 3,500,000
Bolonce retoined os Share Money Deposit 275,909,400 279,909,400
Sundry Creditors
Payable to Chittagong Stack Exchange (CSE) - 507,721
Poyable to Client for share trading 735,815 120,943
Poyable to Client far IFQ 232,070 200,000
Poyable to Client for Dealer Account 17,199 .
Payable to Eastern Insurance Co.Ltd 383,851 5,383,851
1,428,936 6,212,515
Provision for Expenses
Audit fees 11,125 8,625
(DBL Charges 1,448 13,056
Optical Fiber chorges 4,000 5,000
Software Maintenonce 2,500 .
Telephone bill 2,035 13,273
23,108 43,954

%> EASTERN INSURANCE CO. LTD.
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12.  Provision for Taxation

Opening Balance 655,690 379,027
Add: Provision mode during the yeor 372,764 655,690
1,028,454 103417

Less: Adjustment during the year 655,690 379,027
372,764 655,690

13.  Revenue from Brokerage

Commission (Annexure - A) 384,252 727,954
mz _ mss

14.  Other Income

BO Account Chorges 19,400 10,500

IPO Subscription Charges 9,200 8,290
28,600 18,790

15.  Interest Income

Interest from Premier Bonk Lid, Dilkusha Br., Dhaoka 17,347 13,986
Intesest from IFIC Bonk Ltd, Agrabod Br., Ctg. 124,907 11,438
Interest from Mutuol Trust Bonk Ltd, Agrabod Br., Cig. 602 2,600
Intesest from FOR 63,993 300,203
206,849 328,207

16.  Dividennd Income

Dividend received from Chittagong Stock Exchange Ltd. - 2,057,918

Add: AIT Deducted @20% os final tox - 514,480

Dividend from other listed Co. 210,245 -
210,245 2,572,398

17.  Direct Chorges

Contract Chorges - (SE 2,310 10,920
Commission Chorges - (SE 15,050 29,796
Commission & Contract Charges - 179,601
(DBL Charges 108,228 95,552

126,588 315,869

%5 EASTERN INSURANCE CO. LTD.
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18.  OHiee & Administrative Expenses

1%

Salory & Allowonces 601,800 509,400
Bons 44,600 39,500
Tiaining charges 10,000 55,500
(omeyance 19,755 16,500
Printing & Stationery 76,384 39,372
Entertainment 41,53 39,09
etetnet bills 14,850 12,700
Opticed fiber chaeges 72,000 72,000
Softwore Maintenoace 32,500 30,000
Saftwore Instollotion Fee . 30,000
Telaphane bills 18,270 27,004
Eleciriity chasges 66,400 6,395
Biokey/Desles Registration Fee 23,000 23,000
DP Registiation Foo 4,600 4,400
TREC Fee-2017 50,000 50,000
1P application chaeges o DSE 33,000 6,000
Office Maintenance 43,320 63,00
Repair £ Mainfenanie 30,930 72,200
Fostope 1,540
Foper & Periodicols 31980 -
Rissellaneces Expinses 15,222 18,305
At foes 10,000 7,500
Degeeciotion 252,454 280,505
Pre oprational expesroes written off . 35,249
1,416,358 1,478,020
Finandial Expenses
Bork charges 27,198 .19
27798 4,279
Related porty tronsdtions
During the yost 2018, the compasry cantied cut terdoin tronsetions with related parties as per proniiens of Bangledesh Accounting Standand. 24:
Reloted porty dsclosers, These ore listed as follows:
Home of Nature of Nature of Balonce Balence
Compony Relotionship Tronsadion 31122018 31122007
Eostemn Common Loan from EICL 383,851 5,383,851
lesuronce Co. 10d Shoreholder Share Maney deposit 275,909,400 279,909,400

% EASTEEN INSURANCE 0. LTD,
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COMPLANCE OF BANGLADESH ACCOUNTING
STANDARDS (BAS) AND BANGLADESH FINANCIAL
REPORTING STANDARDS (BFRS)

Presentotion of Finonciol Stolements

Imventories

(Cosh Flow Statement

 Aoogunfing Policies, Changes in Asounting Estimate ond Errors
Events ofter fill Bolonce Shest Date
Constrution (ontrocts
Income Toxes
Property, Flont and Equipment
 leoses

Revenve
Employee Benefits
 Aecounting Government Grants and Disclosuse of Goverment Assistance
Ihﬂhmﬂhrqumwwumﬁm

ing Costs
 heeounting ond Reporting by Retirement Benefit Flons

 (onsolidated and Sepornte Financial Stotements

Imvestment in Associoles
Intesest in Joint Yenbures
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 Financiol instruments: Preseatotion
Earning per Shares
Interim Finoncicl Reparting
 Impairment of Assets
ﬁmﬁmmmmmmmm
lmﬁhm ) )

TEYHEILERBEES

First Time Adaption of BFRS
_ Share Bosed Poymen!
Business Combinetions
Imsueonce controcts
 Noa-current Assets Heod for Sale ond Disconsinued Opesations
Exploration for and Evelustion of Mineral Resources
Financial instruments: Disclosure
Opetating Segments
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BRANCH
NETVWORK

DHAKA DIVISION

LOCAL OFFICE

(Chand Mansion (Znd Floor), &6, Dillysha (/A, Dboko- 1000
Fhone : 02-7111057, 9552358-59

PRINCIPAL OFFICE

44, Dilleusha (/A (7ih Floot), Dhoks-1000

Phone: (12-9551983, 9560284

HATKHOLA BRANCH

3373 Hotkholo Reod (2nd Floor), Dhako

Fhone: 02-9559501

B. B. AVENUE BRANCH
Chand Mansice (Znd Flood), &6, Dlkusha (/A, Dhaka-1000
Fhone: 02-7125623, 9352378-97

?]Fﬂﬂ'hﬂ

Piwnu- S %’Mﬁ%‘mm Dlbake-1000

KAWRAN BAZAR BRANCH

35, Kozi Roamed Ishom Avenwe { 3d Floor)
Kowran Bazor, Dok

Phone: 02-9140571

MOULYI BAZAR BRANCH
1, Mouh Bz [Zed Floo), Dbeha-1100
Phane: 07-57319650

GULSHAN BRANCH

Islom Mansion (14 Flear), House # 39, Reed #124,
Gulthon-1, Dhoko-1212

Fhone : 02-9851259

ELEPHANT ROAD BRANCH
124/4, Ehsphant Rood (3rd Floor), Dhoko-1205
Phone: 02-9640644

MOUCHAK BRANCH

1/2, Ostes Ciroloe Rivod (3rd Floor), Mekbog, Dhaka
Phone: 02-8317061

MIRPUR BRANCH

%5 Sarani , Section # |
uﬁl?.:.p m (4th Flood), Minges, m‘:'n
Fhane: 02-5009378

NARAYANGONJ BRANCH

§3/1, 5. M Moleh Roed (2nd Floa), Tan Baror, Natoyengoni
Phens: 02-7648528

CHATTOGRAM DIVISION

AGRABAD BRANCH

Eoster Molors Limited, KIB House (20d Floor)

32, Agiobod (/A, Chetiogrom, Phane: 031711308, 712491
SADARGHAT BRANCH

AMIN ARCADE (3d Floor), 41 Sodorghat Rood, (hattogrem,
Phone: 031- EEJEWJ' "

KHATUNGOM) BRANCH
254, Khateesgesi (2nd Floor), Chetiogrom, Phane: 031-630624
KHULNA DIVISION
ZOMAL OFFICE, KHULNA

e —

OTHER DIVISION
BOGURA BRANCH

m%%&%r w (152 Floor)

A
FARIDPUR BRANCH

A et

o oo Slday (3 o), 08 i
Cowseb, ook, v 42 S0

mﬂ EHH{'HM Fleee Rood, Sylhet,

Phons: 0821- 'tl'ﬂ!'rﬁ I’ﬂ::lﬂﬁ'l 179058

SIRAJGAN) ERANCH

558, Station Rood, Sircigoei

KURIGRAM ERANCH

Tilla Porishod Swper Market (15t Floar), Room-224-225

Sader, Evigrom, Cell: 01717450421

RUSHTLA BRANCH
54/1, Sercj Uddowla Rood, Lovely Tower (Sth Floar), Room-F-3, Kshiia,

JASHORE BRANCH
JESS TOWER (5¢h floar)

39, MK Roed, Jushore Toun, Joshors,
Cell 01670678115

wx EASTERM INFURARCE CO. LTD.
=2 e Bl e B




LOCATION OF
BRANCHES




SHAREHOLDERS" NOTE

= 55 EASTERN INSURRNCE CO0. 0.




SHAREHOLDERS" NOTE

;_.*_!...3; 455 EASTERM INSURRNCE 0. LTD,
. ] N e




Zpy| ZZLI 2[00 (ls 593

| EASTERN INSURANCE CO. LTD.
(e Syrmbol of Comprahamsive Seomi®ly)
Head Office: 44, Dilkusha C/A, Dhaka-1000

PROXY FORM
e of
beirg . a
member of Eastern Insurance Co. Ltd. do hereby appoint Mr./Mrs./Ms.
of
35 myfour proxy,

to vote for mefour behalf at the 33® Annual General Meeting of the Company and at any adjournment
thereof ar at my ballot to be taken in consequence thereof,

Signed this day of 2019
Signature of Proxy
Revenue Signature of Shareholder
Stamp M ;
Th. 20/~ Folio/ BO ID No.

MN.B. IMPORTANT

1. This form of Proxy, duly completed, must be deposited at least 48 hours before the meeting at the
Company’s Registered Office. Proxy is invalid if not signed and stamped as explained abowve,

2. Signature of the Shareholder should agree with the Specimen Signature registered with the company.

........................................................................................................................................

) ZERI 25O (i S8
| EASTERN INSURANCE CO. LTD.

Head Office: 44, Dilkusha C/A, Dhaka-1000

ATTENDANCE SLIP

| hereby record my attendance at the 33* Annual General Meeting of the Company being held on July 30, 2019,
Tuesday at 11200 AM at Spectra Convention Centre Lid, House-19, Road-7, Gulshan-1, Dhaka-1212

Mame of Shareholder/Prowy s

Signature
Date

Foliof BO 1D No.

MN.B. Shareholder attending meeting in person or by Proxy are requested to complete the attendance slip
and hand it over at the entrance of the meeting hall.
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EASTERN INSURANCE CO. LTD.

Head Office - 44, Dilloasha Cfa, Dhaks-1000, Bangladesh. PABX : 9563033-34, 9564246-48
Fao : BB-02-5565735, E-mail ; elcd@dhaka net, Website : wwweasterningura ncebd.com
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